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NEWS RELEASE

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST CONTINUES DISTRIBUTIONS OF $0.14 PER UNIT |

Calgary, July 11, 2007 — Focus Energy Trust ("Focus”) (FET.UN — TSX) announces today that the
Board of Directors of FET Resources Ltd. has set the distribution policy for the third quarter of 2007 to
continue monthly distributions of $0.14 per trust unit and limited partnership unit. Further, Focus has
declared a distribution of $0.14 per trust unit and limited partnership unit to be paid on August 15, 2007 in
respect of July production, for unitholders of record on July 31, 2007. The ex-distribution date is July 27,

2007.
Record Date  Ex-Distribution Date Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Upi
July 31 July 27 August 15, 2007 $0.14 OCESSED
August 31 August 29 September 17, 2007 $0.14 () AUG 0 6 Eﬁﬁ?
September 30 September 26 October 15, 2007 $0.14 (1)
THOMSON

(*) Estimated distributions based upon current market outlook and are subject to change. FINANCIAL

In addition, Focus announces that funds received for reinvestment under the Distribution Reinvestment
and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (the “Plan”) relating to the distribution payment on August 15,
2007, will be reinvested by issuing trust units from treasury at 95% of the Average Market Price as
defined in the Plan. Funds received as Optional Cash Payments under the Plan relating to the
distribution payment date of August 15, 2007, will be invested by issuing trust units from treasury at 100%
of the Average Market Price as defined in the Plan.

The Plan provides eligible unitholders of Focus trust units the opportunity to accumulate additional trust
units by reinvesting their cash distributions paid by Focus and by making optional cash payments for
additional trust units. Detailed information about the Plan, including the complete Plan text, authorization
forms and Frequently Asked Questions, is available on Focus’ website at www.focusenergytrust.com
under Investor Relations — Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

Focus Energy Trust is a natural gés 'Weighted energy trust. Focus is committed to maintaining its
emphasis on operating high-quality oil and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions to

~’ unitholders, and ensuring financial strength and sustainability.

| /
For further information, please contact: AN
Derek W. Evans, President and Chief Executive Officer ”"Nmmm" .
Or
Bill Ostlund, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer ”"M.”"Hm
Suite 3300, 205 — 5" Avenue S.W. 07025647

Calgary, Alberta T2P 2V7
Telephone: (403)781-8409
Fax: {403)781-8408

Forward-Looking Statements — Certain information set forth in this document, including management's
assessment of Focus' future plans and operations, contains forward-looking statements. By their nature,
forward-looking statements are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties, some of which are beyond
Focus’ control, including the impact of general economic conditions, industry conditions, volatility of
commodily prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve estimates, environmental risks,
competition from other industry participants, the lack of avaifability of qualified personnel or management,
stock market volatility and abilily to access sufficient capital from internal and external sources. Readers
are cautioned that the assumptions used in the preparation of such information, afthough considered

reasonable at the time of preparation, may prove fo be imprecise and, as such, undue reliance should not
be placed on forward-locking statements. Focus' actual results, performance or achievement could differ g

assurance can be given that any of the events anticipated by the forward-looking statements will transpire
or occur, or if any of them do so, what benefits Focus will derive therefrom. Focus disclaims any intention
or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.

materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking staterments and, accordingly, no \3




82-34761

F/O_EU\S ENERGY TRUST

N—

NEWS RELEASE

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST CONFIRMS CASH DISTRIBUTIONS FOR JULY 16, 2007

Calgary, June 18, 2007 — Focus Energy Trust ("Focus”) (FET.UN — TSX) confirms that the monthly
cash distribution in respect of June production of Cdn. $0.14 per trust unit and limited partnership unit will
be paid on July 16, 2007 to unitholders of record on June 30, 2007. The ex-distribution date is June 27,
2007.

In addition, Focus announces that funds received for reinvestment under the Distribution Reinvestment
and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (the “Plan™) relating to the distribution payment on July 18, 2007,
will be reinvested by issuing trust units from treasury at 95% of the Average Market Price as defined in
the Plan. Funds received as Optional Cash Payments under the Plan relating to the distribution payment
date of July 16, 2007, will be invested by issuing trust units from treasury at 100% of the Average Market
Price as defined in the Plan.

The Plan provides eligible unitholders of Focus trust units the opportunity fo accumulate additional trust
units by reinvesting their cash distributions paid by Focus and by making optional cash payments for
additional trust units, Detailed information about the Plan, including the complete Plan text, authorization
forms and Frequently Asked Questions, is available on Focus' website at www.focusenergytrust.com
under Investor Relations — Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

Focus Energy Trust is a natural gas weighted energy trust. Focus is committed to maintaining its
emphasis on operating high-quality ofl and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions to
unitholders, and ensuring financial strength and sustainability.

For further information, please contact:

Derek W. Evans, President and Chief Executive Officer

Or

Bill Ostlund, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Suite 3300, 205 - 5" Avenue SW.

Calgary, Alberta T2P 2V7

Telephone: (403)}781-8408

Fax: (403)781-8408
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FOCUS ENERGY TRUST

Report of Voting Results Pursuant to Section 11.3 of
National Instrument 51-102 — Continuous Disclosure Obligations

In respect of the Annual and Special Meeting of holders of trust units of Focus Energy Trust ("Focus" or the
"Trust") held on May 17, 2007 (the "Meeting"), the following sets forth a brief description of each matter which
was voted upen at such Meeting and the outcome of the vote:

VYotes by Ballot
Description of Matter Outcome of Vote Vates For Votes Against

I. Ordinary resolution to approve fixing the number of Passed - -
directors of the Board of Directors of FET Resources Ltd.
("FET") 10 be elected at the Mecting at nine members

2. Ordinary resolution to approve the election of the nine Passed - -
nominees to serve as directors of FET for the ensuing year,
or until their successors are duly elected or appointed, as
described in the information circular of the Trust dated
March 15, 2007 (the "Information Circular™)

Ordinary resolution to approve the appointment of KPMG Passed - -
LLP, Chartered Accountants, as auditors of the Trust for the

ensuing year and to authorize the directors of FET to fix

their remuneration as such

(1]

4. Ordinary resolution to authorize certain amendments to Passed 38,450,025 911,011
Focus' Trust Unit Rights Incentive Plan in the form set forth
in the Information Circular

5. Ordinary Resolution to approve the unit award incentive Passed 38,436,902 924,134
plan for Focus in the form set forth in the Information
Circular

GA052062\0035\TS XdReport in Respect of Voting Results {(2007).doc
DRAFT
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FOCUS ENERGY TRUST CONFIRMS CASH DISTRIBUTIONS FOR JUNE 15, 2007

Calgary, May 15, 2007 — Focus Energy Trust ("Focus") (FET.UN — TSX) confirms that the monthly
cash distribution in respect of May production of Cdn. $0.14 per trust unit and limited partnership unit will
be paid on June 15, 2007 to unitholders of record on May 31, 2007. The ex-distribution date is May 29,
2007.

In addition, Focus announces that funds received for reinvestment under the Distribution Reinvestment
and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (the “Plan”) relating to the distribution payment on June 15, 2007,
will be reinvested by issuing trust units from treasury at 95% of the Average Market Price as defined in
the Plan. Funds received as Optional Cash Payments under the Plan relating to the distribution payment
date of June 15, 2007, will be invested by issuing trust units from treasury at 100% of the Average Market
Price as defined in the Plan.

The Plan provides eligible unitholders of Focus trust units the opportunity to accumulate additional trust
units by reinvesting their cash distributions paid by Focus and by making optional cash payments for
additional trust units. Detailed information about the Plan, including the complete Plan text, authorization
forms and Frequently Asked Questions, is available on Focus' website at www.focusenergytrust.com
under Investor Relations — Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

Focus Energy Trust is a natural gas weighted energy trust. Focus is committed to maintaining its
emphasis on operating high-quality oil and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions to
unitholders, and ensuring financial strength and sustainability.

For further information, please contact:

Derek W. Evans, President and Chief Executive Officer

Or

Bill Ostlund, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Suite 3300, 205 - 5" Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta T2P 2V7

Telephone: {(403)781-8409

Fax: (403)781-8408




Consclidated Balance Sheets (unaudited)

82-34761

December 31,
(thousands) 2006
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1269 3 -
Accounts receivable 44,384 51,392
Derivative asset 29 -
Prepaid expenses and deposits 6,175 5,467
Commoadity contracts - 2,959
51,857 59,818
Petroleum and natura! gas properties and equipment 1,315,145 1,301,056
Goodwill 453,241 453,241
Reclamatlon fund 6,514 5,649
$1,826,757 $1,815,764
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 53,938 50,426
Derivative liability 3,429 -
Cash distributions payable 11,027 12,443
Current bank debt - 4,948
Commodity contracts - 3,123
68,394 70,940
Long-term dabt [note 6) 311,000 297,000
Asset retirement obligation [note 5) 37,961 36,131
Future income taxes 316,579 318,800
733,934 722,871
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Exchangeable shares [note 7] - 4,550
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Unitholders' capital [note 8] 954,238 922,426
Exchangeable partnership units [note 9] 203,320 218,500
Contributed surplus 3,512 2,945
Accurmnulated income [note 11] {78,827) (51.528)
Accumulated other comprehensive income [note 13] 10,580 -
1,092,823 1,092,343
Commitments and contingencies [note 17}
$1,825,757 $1.819.764

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Approved on behalf of the Board:

M che

Stuan G. Clark
Director

James H. McKelvie
Director
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Accumulated Income (deficit}{unaudited)

Three Months Ended,

March 31,

{thousands except per-unit amounts) 2007 2006
Revenue
Production revenue $ 92,31 $ 48,562
Financial commodity contract settlements 6,898 {416)
Unrealized loss on commodity contracts [note 3} {29,186) -
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges 10,652 -
Royalties (17,447) (10,775)
Alberta Royalty Tax Credit - 134
Facility income 627 707
Interest income 111 9

64,026 38,221
Expenses
Transporiation system charges 3,584 2,525
Production 8,891 4912
General and administrative 2,305 1.621
interest and financing 4,054 1,038
Depletion and depreciation 49,505 13,735
Accretion of asset retirement obligation 675 264

69,014 24,095
Income before income taxes {4,938) 14,126
Income and other taxes
Future income tax reduction (10,7386) (3,147)
Current and large corporations tax - 150

{10,7386) (2.997)

Non-controlling interest - exchangeable sharos - 345
Net income for the period 5,748 16,778
Changes in other comprehensive income [note 13} {7,367} -
Comprehensive income {1,619) -
Accumulated income (deficit), beginning of period (51,528) (258)
Net income 5,748 16,778
Cash distributicns {33,047) {20,935)
Accumulated income (deficit), end of pariod $(78,827) $ (4,416)
Net income per unit [note 15]
Basic $ 0.07 $ 046
Diluted $ 007 $ 045

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows {unaudited)

Three Months Ended,
March 31,
(thousands) 2007 2006
Operating activities
Net income far the period $ 5748 $16,778
Add non-cash items:
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares - 345
Non-cash general and administrative expenses [note 10] 688 713
Depletion and depreciation 49,505 13,735
Accretion on asset retirement obligation 675 264
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges {10,652} -
Unrealized loss on commodity contracts 29,186 -
Fulure income tax expense {10,738) (3,147)
Reclamation costs (483} -
Net change in non-cash working capital items 8,896 {1.655)
72,827 27,033
Financing activities
Proceeds from issue of trust units {pursuant to Distribution
Reinvestment Plan) 2,950 -
Proceeds from exercise of unit appreciation rights 494 423
Increase in long-term debt 14,000 11,500
Cash distributions paid {34,463} {20,554)
{17,019) (8,631)
Investing activities
Capital asset additions (49,642) (24,289)
Reclamation fund contributions, net of costs (865) (447)
Net change in non-cash working capital items (4,032) 1,643
{54,539} (23,093)
Increase (decroase) in cash and cash equivalents during the period 1,269 {4.691)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning - 4,696
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 1,269 3 5

See Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

MARCH 31, 2007 AND 2006 {UNAUDITED)

1.

STRUCTURE OF THE TRUST

Focus Energy Trust {the "Trust”) was established on August 23, 2002 under a Plan of Arrangement involving the Trust, Storm
Energy Inc., FET Resources Lid., and Storm Energy Ltd. The Trust is an open-end unincorporated investment trust govemed
by the laws of the Province of Alberta and created pursuant to a trust indenture (the “Trust Indenture™). Valiant Trust Company
has been appointed Trustee under the Trust Indenture. The beneficiaries of the Trust are the holders of the trust units (the
“unitholders™.

Under the Trust Indenture, the Trust may declare payabte to unitholders all or any part of the income of the Trust. The income
of the Trust consists primarily of interest eamed on promissory notes issued to FET Resources Ltd., Focus BC Trust, and FET
Energy Ltd., entities that are wholly owned by the Trust, distributions paid on subordinated units from Focus BC Trust units
owned by the Trust, as well as amounts attributed to a net profits interest agreement {the “NP] Agreement”}.

Pursuant to the terms of the NPI Agreement, the Trust is entitled, through a subsidiary, to a payment from FET Resources Ltd.
each month essentially equal to the amount by which the gross proceeds from the sale of production exceed certain deductible
expenditures (as defined). Under the terms of the NPI Agreement, deductible expenditures may include amounts, determined
on a discretionary basis, to fund capital expenditures, to repay third party debt and to provide for working capital required to
carry out the operations of FET Resources Ltd.

The taxable income of the Trust includes a deduction for the allocation of taxable income to unitholders, which is paid or
becomes payable in the year. The Trust Indenture provides that an amount at least equal to the taxable income of the Trust
must be paid or payable each year to unitholders in order to reduce the Trust's taxable income to zero. Such taxable income
relating to the payable amount is allocated to unitholders of record at the end of the year, and each unitholder at the distribution
record date receives a pro rata share of the payable amount.

FET Resources Ltd. (the “Company”} is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under the Plan of Arrangement, the Company became the
successor company to Storm Energy Inc. through amalgamation on August 23, 2002. The Company is actively engaged in the
business of oil and natural gas exploitation, development, acquisition and production.

FET Energy Lid. is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under a Plan of Arrangement with Profico Energy Management Ltd. ("PEML")
dated June 26, 2006, FET Energy Ltd. become the successor company to PEML through amalgamation on June 27, 2006.
FET Energy Ltd., through its interest in a partnership, is engaged in the business of cil and natural gas exploitation,
development, acquisition and production.

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles. The specific accounting principles used are described in the annual consalidated financial statements of
the Trust and should be read in conjunction with these consolidated financial statements. The preparation of these
consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statemments, and revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Comrespondingly, actual results could differ from estimated amounts. These consolidated financial
statements have, in management’s cpinion, been propery prepared within reasonable limits of materiality.

In particular, the amounts recorded for depletion and depreciation of the petroleum and natura! gas properties and eguipment
and for asset retirement obligations are based on estimates of reserves and future costs. The cost impairment test is based on
estimates of proved reserves, production rates, cil and natural gas prices, future costs and other relevant assumptions, By their
nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the impact on the consolidated financial statements of
future periods coutld be material.

The Trust's most significant properties in terms of preduction and capital expenditures, prior to the acquisition of properties
from PEML, are only accessible by road in the winter. This restricted access typically results in higher capital expenditures in
the first and fourth quarters. Production is typically higher due to flush production from the winter drilling program at the end of
the first quarter and beginning of the secend quarter. Production from the new wells stabilizes within 12 months. The
properties acquired from PEML allow year-round access which will reduce the significance of the seasonality of operations for
the Trust.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust adopted the new recommendations of the Canadian institute of Chartered Accountants
(CICA) Handbook Section 1530, “Comprehensive Income”, Section 3861, “Financial Instruments — Disclosure and
Presentation”, Section 3855, “Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement”; and Section 3865, “Hedges”,
prospectively and therefore the comparative interim financial statements have not been restated. These new Handbook
Sections, which apply to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2006, provide requirements for the recognition and
measurement of financial instruments and on the use of hedge accounting.
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Effective January 1, 2007, the following adjustments were made to the balance sheet to adopt the new standards:

Increase (decrease) ($ thousands)

Derivative assets 25,850
Derivative liabilities N
Future income tax liability (8,003)
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Hedges, net of income taxes 17,947

The following table summarizes the income statement effects of the financial commodity contracts:

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2007

Financial commodity contract settlements $ 6808
Unrealized loss on commodity contracts (29.186)
Reclassification to eamings of gains on hedges 10,652

$(11,636)

(a) Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement

This new standard requires all financial instruments within its scope, including all derivatives, to be recognized on the balance
sheet initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of all financial assets and liabiliies except those held-for-trading and
available-for-sale are measured at amortized cost determined using the effective interest rate method. Held-for-trading
financial assets are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in eamings. Changes to the measurement of
existing financial assets and liabilities at the date of adoplion were adjusted to opening accumulated other comprehensive
income as noted above.

(b} Derivatives

The Trust continues to utilize financial derivatives and non-financial derivatives, such as commedity sales conlracts reguiring
physical delivery, to manage a portion of the price risk attributable to future sales of petroleum and natural gas production.
Refer to Note 12 to the Trust’s 2007 Q1 financial statements for additional disciosure on the Trust's risk management
objectives and policies.

The Trust has elected to account for its commodity sales contracts, which were entered into and continue to be held for the
purpose of receipt or delivery of non-financial items in accordance with its expected purchase, sale or usage requirements as
executory contracts on an accrual basis rather than as non-financial derivatives. Prior to adoption of the new standards,
physical receipt and delivery contracts did not fall within the scope of the definition of a financial instrument and were also
accounted for as operating contracts.

Subsequent changes in fair value of derivatives that are not designated or do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized
in net eamings as incurred.

Prior to January 1, 2007, the Trust applied hedge accounting to its financial derivatives. On January 1, 2007, the Trust
discontinued hedge accounting for all existing financial derivatives. Net derivalive gains (or Josses) in accumulated other
comprehensive income at January 1, 2007 will be reclassified to earnings in future periods as the original hedged transactions
affect net earnings. From that date forward, the changes in fair value of such derivatives will be recognized in net eamings
when incurred. Discontinuing hedge accounting will not affect the Trust's reported financial position or cash flows.

{c) Embedded Derivatives

On adoption, the Trust elected to recognize as separate assets and liabilities, only those embedded derivatives in hybrid
instruments issued, acquired or substantively modified after January 1, 2003. The Trust did not identify any material
embedded derivatives which required separate recognition and measuremant.

(d) Other Comprehensive Income

The new standards require a new statement of comprehensive income, which consists of net earnings and other
comprehensive income which, for the Trust, relates to changes in gains or losses on derivatives previously designated as
hedges. This information is contained in Note 13.

BUSINESS ACQUISITION

Effective June 27, 2006 Focus acquired PEML pursuant to a Plan of Arrangement with PEML.  On June 26, 2006, the
unitholders of the Trust and the shareholders of PEML voted to approve resolutions to effect the Plan of Arrangement by which
security holders of PEML received a total of 5.17 Focus Energy Trust units and/or Focus Limited Partnership exchangeable
units and $25.12 cash for each PEML common share and the Trust received the assets and assumed the liabilities of PEML for
total consideration of $1,081.3 million. Of this amount, $1,070.5 million was for the acquisition of oil and gas assets, and the
remaining $20.8 million was for the acquisition of working capital.

This amount consisted of the issuance of 30,802,817 Focus Energy Trust units, 9,999,992 Focus Limited Partnership
exchangeable units and $199.8 million in cash and transaction costs. Both the Trust and Partnership units had a fair value of
$21.85 per unit. The board of directors approved the Information Circular dated May 25, 2006 with respect to the Plan of
Arrangement on May 24, 2006.

The Trust's aggregate consideration for the acquisition of PEML consists of the following:
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Consideration for the acquisition:

{$ thousands)

Trust units issued 673.041
Exchangeable partnership units issued 218,500
Cash 198,253
Transaction costs 1,500

1,091,294

This transaction has been accounted for using the purchase method whereby the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
are recorded at their fair values with the excess consideration over the fair value of the identifiable net assets allocated to
goodwill. The following summarizes the allocation of the aggregate consideration of the PEML acquisition.

Allocation of purchase price:

{$ thousands)

Cash acquired 55,800
Net working capital (36,717}
Petroleurn and natural gas properties and equipment 903,645
Fair value of commodity contracts 1,679
Goodwill 448,141
Asset retirement obligation (14,570}
Fulure income taxes (266,684}

1,081,294

Effective June 27, 2006, the results from operations from the assets purchased from PEML have been included in the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Trust's asset retirement obligations result from net ownership interests in petroleum and natural gas assets including well
sites, gathering systems and processing facilities. The Trust estimates the total undiscounted amount of cash flows required to
sefle its assel retirement obligations is approximately $89.3 million which will be incurred between 2007 and 2040. The
majority of the costs will be incurred after 2021. A csedit-adjusted risk-free rate of 7.5 percent and an inflation rate of 2.1
percent were used to calculate the fair value of the assel retirement obligation,

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation is provided below.

{thousands) March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of period $36,131 $ 15,090
Accretion expense 675 264
Development activity and change in estimates 1,638 192
Settlement of liabilities {483) -
Balance, end of pericd $37,961 $ 15,546
LONG-TERM DEBT

As at March 31, 2007 the Trust has a $350 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four Canadian financial institutions
with an extendible 354-day revolving period and a two-year amortization period. In addition, the Trust has a $15 million
demand operating line of credit. At March 31, 2007, the available borrowings under these facilities were reduced by $3.0 million
of letters of credit. The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture covering all of the assets of the Trust and a
general security agreement.

Advances bear interest at the bank's prime rate, bankers' acceptance rates plus stamping fees. or U.S. LIBOR rates plus
applicable margins depending on the form of borrowing by the Trust. Stamping fees and margins vary from zero percent to 1.5
percent dependent upon financial statement ratios and type of borrowing. The effective rate on debt outstanding at March 31,
2007 is approximately 5.2 percent.

The credit facility will revolve until June 25, 2007, whereupen it may be renewed for a further 364-day term subject to review by
the lenders. If not extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period and will consist of three
quarterly payments of eight and one-third percent commencing 15 months after the term date and the remaining 75 percent at
the end of the term. The Trust has requested the extension.

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST - EXCHANGEABLE SHARES

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd, were convertible at any time into trust units (at the option of the holder)
based on the exchange ratio. The exchange ratio was increased monthly based on the cash distribution paid on the trust units
divided by the ten-day weighted average unil price preceding the record date. The exchangeable shares of FET Rescurces
Ltd. were listed for trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol FTX.

As a resull of a minimal number of exchangeable shares outstanding, FET Resources Ltd. elected to redeem all of its
exchangeable shares outstanding on January 18, 2007. In connection with this redemption, FET Resources Ltd. exercised its
overriding “redemption call right” to purchase such exchangeable shares from holders of record. Each redeemed
exchangeable share was purchased for trust units of the Trust in accordance with the exchange ratio in effect at January 15,
2007, rounded to the nearest whole trust unit. A Notice of Redemption was mailed to all exchangeable shareholders outlining
the terms of this redemption.
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10.

Number of Shares Consideration {thousands)
Exchangeable Shares of FET Resources Ltd. 2007 2006 2007 2006
Balance as at January 1 502,587 560,218 $ 4,550 $4.131
Net income atiributable to non-controlling interest - - - 345
Exchanged for trust units (502,587) {18,001) {4,550} {(133)
Balance as at March 31 - 542,217 $ - $4,343

UNITHOLDERS' CAPITAL

An unlimited number of trust units may be issued pursuant to the Trust Indenture, Each trust unit entitles the holder to one vote
at any meeting of the unitholders and represents an equal fractional undivided beneficial interest in any distribution from the
Trust and in any net assets in the event of termination or winding up of the Trust. The trust units are redeemable at the option
of unitholders up to a maximum of $250,000 per annum. This limitation may be waived at the discretion of the Trust.

In October 2006, the Trust put in place the Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan ("DRIP Plan”)
which provides the option for unitholders to reinvest cash distributions into additional units, either issued from treasury at 95
percent of the prevailing market price or through the facilities of the Toronto Stock Exchange at prevailing market rales with no
additional commissions or fees. The Trust expects to issue units from treasury at a discount to salisfy the distribution
reinvestment component of the DRIP Plan. As at March 31, 2007, the Trust has listed and reserved 763,667 trust units for the
DRIP Plan.

Number of Units Consideration (thousands)
Trust Units of Focus Energy Trust 2007 2008 2007 2006
Balance as al January 1 67,768,125 36,687,167 $922,426 $244,426
Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares (i) 740,311 25,032 13,066 583
Issued pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan (i) - 14,695 - 366
Issued pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan {iii) 177,540 - 2,950 -
Issued on conversion of exchangeable partnership units (iv) 694,739 - 15,180 -
Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights {v} 79,500 37,250 616 553
Balance as at March 31 69,460,215 36,764,144 $954,238 $245,928

(i} Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the market
value of the trust units received on the date of conversion

(i) Pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan, 50 percent of all amounts due under such plan are payable through the issuance
of trust units priced at the five day weighted average trading price for the last five trading days of the month for which the
bonus relates.

(i) Issued pursuant to the DRIP Plan, units are either issued from treasury at 95 percent of the average market price for the
10 days immediately preceding the distribution date or through facilities of the TSX, at prevailing market prices.

(iv) Issued on conversion of exchangeable partnership units to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the
historical value of the exchangeable parinership units

(v) Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights includes cash consideration of $494,760 (2006 - $422,855) and contributed surplus
credit of $121,346 (2006 - $130,220).
EXCHANGEABLE PARTNERSHIP UNITS

The exchangeable partnership units of Focus Limited Partnership are convertible after January 1, 2007 into trust units, at the
option of the holder, on a one-for-one basis. Cash distributions equal to the distribution paid to Trust unitholders are paid to the
holders of the exchangeable partnership units.

The board of directors may redeem the exchangeable partnership units after January 8, 2017, unless certain conditions are
met to permit an earlier redemption date.

The exchangeable partnership unils are entitled to vote on Focus matters with Trust unitholders through the Special Voting
Unit. The exchangeable partnership units are not listed on any stock exchange and are not transferable.

Number of Units Consideration {thousands)
Exchangeable Partnership Units of Focus Energy Trust 2007 2006 2007 2006
Balance as at January 1 9,999,992 - $218,500 -
Exchanged for trust units 694,739 - {15,180) -
Balance as at March 31 9,305,253 - $203,320 -

The exchangeable partnership units were issued at a fair value of $21.85 per unil.

TRUST UNIT RIGHTS PLAN

The Trust Unit Rights Plan (the *Plan™) was established August 23, 2002 as part of the Plan of Arrangement. The Trust may
grant rights to employees, directors, consultants and other service providers of the Trust and any of its subsidiaries. The Trust
is authorized to grant up to five percent of the outstanding trust units, including units issuable upon exchange of exchangeable
partnership units. To March 31, 2007, the Trust has listed and reserved 3,768,821 frust units and there are rights outstanding
to purchase 2,323,414 trust units pursuant to the terms of the Plan.
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The initial exercise price of rights granted under the Plan is equal to the weighted average of the closing price of the trust units
on the immediatety preceding five trading days. At the option of the unitholder, the exercise price per right is calculated by
deducting from the grant price the aggregate of all distributions, on a per-unit basis, made by the Trust after the grant date
which represents a return of more than 0.833 percent of the Trust's recorded cost of capital assets {excluding any ceiling test
wrile-downs and adjustments due to the conversion of exchangeable shares or any other fully paid exchangeable securities of
the Corporation and Limited Partnership units of Focus Limited Partnership into trust units) less depletion, depreciation and
amortization charges and any future income tax liability associated with such capital assets at the end of each menth, Provided
this test is met, then the entire amount of the distribution is deducted from the grant price. Rights granted prior to June 2006
have a life of five years and vest equally over a four-year period commencing on the first anniversary of the grant. Rights
granted under the Plan subsequent to May 2006 have a life of four years and vest equally over a three-year period
commencing on the first anniversary of the grant.

2007 2006

Number of Weighted Average Number of Weighted Average

Rights Exercise Price Rights Exercise Price

Balance as at January 1 2,438,063 $ 16.52 1,311,100 $ 1252
Granted 33,338 $ 1806 64,500 $ 2505
Exercised (79,500) 5 775 (37,250) $ 1135
Cancelled {75,152) $ 2116 {24,000 $ 21.37
Before reduction of exercise price 2,316,747 $ 1669 1,314,350 $ 130
Reduction of exercise price - 3 (0.03) - $ (0.35)
Balance as at March 31 2,316,747 $ 16.66 1,314,350 $ 1266

« The average exercise price at the grant date is $19.65.

= The average contractual life of the rights outstanding is 2.77 years.

+ The number of rights exercisable at March 31, 2007 is 390,000.

« The average value at the grant date for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 is $4.87.
The fair vatue of rights is estimated using a modified Black Scholes option pricing model.
The Trust has recorded non-cash compensation expense of $687,539 for the quarter ended March 31, 2007. The Trust
recorded non-cash compensation expense of $331,875 for the quarter ended March 31, 2006,

. ACCUMULATED INCOME (DEFICIT)

(thousands) 2007 2006
Accumulated income, before cash distributions $ 265,673 $ 203,736
Accumulated cash distributions {344,500) {208,152)
Balance as at March 31 $ (78.827) $ {(4,416)

. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

As described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements, on January 1, 2007 Focus adopted the new CICA
requirements relating to financial instruments.

The Company's financial instruments included in the batance sheet consist of accounts receivable, other receivables, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities and bank debt.

Credit risk:

The Company’s accounts receivable are due from a diverse group of customers and as such are subject to normal credit risks.
Interest rate risk:

The Company is also exposed to interest rate risk to the extent that long-term debt is at a floaling rate of interest.

Fair values:

The fair values of short-term financial instruments, being accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilites and
cash distributions payable approximate their carrying values due to their short term to maturity. The fair value of long-term debt
approximates its carrying value due to the floating interest rate and the revolving nature of the obligation,
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14,

15.

The following financial contracts were outstanding at the date of writing.

Financial Contracts Draily Quantity Contract Price | Price Index Term
Crude oil 400bbls | $ 70.00-79.00 Cdn WTI January 2007 — December 2007
400bbis| $ 70.93 Cdn WTI April 2007 - September 2007

Natural gas 7300GH| § 7.70 Cdn AECO March 2007 —~ October 2007
15000GS | § 7.77 Cdn AECO April 2007 — QOctober 2007

10,000G)| § 7.90 Cdn AECO April 2007 - October 2007

5000GJ| § 8.00 Cdn AECO April 2007 - October 2007

5000GS| $ 7.52 Cdn AECO April 2007 - October 2007

N 5000GJ)| § 7.50 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000GJ| $ 7.53 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000G| § 7.50 Cdn AECO April 2007 — Qctober 2007

15000G| % 8.25-9.00 Cdn AECO November 2007 — March 2008

15000GH| $ 8.02 Cdn AECO November 2007 — March 2008

10000G)) $ 8.60 Cdn AECO November 2007 — March 2008

New CICA Handbook Standards, Section 3855 "Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”, Section 3865
“Hedges”, and Section 1530 “Comprehensive Income” are applicable for the Trust beginning in 2007.

As a result, hedge accounting for financial contracts has not been continued in future periods beyond 2008. All derivative
contracts commencing January 1, 2007 are recorded at fair value on the balance sheet. Derivatives are adjusted to fair value
each period with the change recognized in the determination of income. Settlement of derivatives is included in the Statement
of Cash Flows as an operating activity. Unrealized gains and losses are subtracted or added back as a non-cash item.

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

({thousands) 2007
Accumulated other comprehensive income, beginning of period $ -
Adoption of financial instruments [notes 3 and 12], net of tax ($8.0 million) 17,947
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges, net of tax ($3.3 million) {7,367)
Balance as at March 31 $ 10,580

As described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements, on January 1, 2007 Focus adopted the new CICA
requirements relating to financial instruments. The new standards require a new statement of comprehensive income, which
consists of net earnings and other comprehensive income which, for the Trust, relates to changes in gains or losses on
derivatives previously designated as cash flow hedges.

Al December 31, 2008 the fair value of the Trust's outstanding hedges was $25.8 million. The adjustment to accumulated
other comprehensive income is shown net of tax, This value will be reclassified and breught through income over the life of
the original contracts until March 2008 at which time the balance will be nil.

PHYSICAL SALES CONTRACTS

In addition to the financial contracts described above, the following physical contracts were outstanding al the date of writing.
The fair market value of these contracts at March 31, 2007, which have no beok value, would have resulted in a net payment
by the Trust of $1.5 million.

Physical Sales Contracts Daily Quantity | Contract Price Term
Natural gas — fixed price 15,000 GJ $7.15 Cdn April 2007 — October 2007
10,500 GJ §7.18 Cdn April 2007 — October 2007
10,000 GJ $8.96 Cdn April 2007 — October 2007

PER-UNIT AMOUNTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Basic per-unit calculations are based on the weighted average number of trust units and exchangeable partnership units
outstanding during the period. Diluted per-unit caleulations include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of rights
outstanding pursuant to the Rights Plan and include exchangeable partnership units, and exchangeable shares converted at
the average exchange ratio.

Basic per-unit cafculations for the three-month period ended March 31 are based on the weighted average number of trust
units outstanding in 2007 of 78,568,286 (2006 of 36,718,905).

Diluted calculations for the three-month period ended March 31 include additiona! trust units for the dilutive impact of the Rights
Plan in 2007 of 390,637 (2006 of 512,951) and 124,223 exchangeable shares (2006 of 770,152) converted at the average
exchange rate. Netincome has been increased for the net income attribulable to the exchangeable shareholders in catculating
dilutive per-unit amounts.
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Supplementary cash flow information for the three months ended March 31:

(thousands) 2007 2006

Interest paid $ 4,125 $ 1,330

Interest received $ 111 $ 9

Taxes paid $ 2 $ 207

Cash distributions paid $ 34,463 $ 20,554
INCOME TAXES

Effective July 1, 2006, the Saskatchewan general corporate income tax rate decreased from 17 percent to 14 percent with
further reductions expected on July 1, 2007 to 13 percent and on July 1, 2008 to 12 percent. Effective April 1, 2006, the
Alberta general corporate income tax rate decreased from 11.5 percent to 10 percent. The phase-in of the reduction of the
federal genera! corporate income tax rate on income from resource activities from 28 percent to 21 percent and the efimination
of the resource allowance deduction and the deductibility of actual provincial and other Crown royaities paid, is complete in
2007. The Federal Government further announced in 2006 a reduction in the general corporate tax rate from 21 percent to 19
percent from 2008 to 2010 and the elimination of the corporate surtax in 2008 and the targe corporations tax in 2006.

On March 29, 2007, the Federal Government's Bill C-52, which contains legislation pertaining to the taxation of distributions
from publicly traded Canadian income trusts, royalty trusts and partnerships, received First Reading in the House of Commons.
The legislation includes a 31.5 percent tax imposed on income before distributions at the trust level and taxed to the taxable
Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the legislation would apply to the Trust effective January 1, 2011.

As the legislation is nol substantively enacted at March 31, 2007, there is no impact on the recognition of future income taxes
in the first quarter of 2007. If the legislation is enacted, the Trust's {axable status will change resulting in recognition of future
fax liabilities at substantively enacted tax rates in respeci of temporary differences held by entities which transfer taxable
income to unitholders.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Trust is involved in litigation and claims arising in the normal course of operations. Management is of the opinion thal any
resulting settlements would not materially affect the Trust's financial position or reported results in operations.

The following table is a summary of all contractual obligations and commitments for the next five years.

2012 and
(3 thousands) Total 2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 thereafier
Office premises 2,436 626 1,315 485 -
QOperating leases 359 359 - - -
Mineral and surface leases™ 27,012 4,502 9,004 9,004 4,502
Transportation and processing 23,867 13,111 6,078 1,344 3,334
Asset retirement obligations®™ 37,961 643 486 950 35,882
Total contractual obligations 91,635 19,241 16,883 11,793 43,718

(1) The table does not include the Trust's obligations for financial instruments and physical sales contracts which are fully
disclosed in Notes 12 and 14,

{2) The Trust makes payments for mineral and surface leases. The table includes payments for each of the years 2007 to
2012 under these leases, assuming continuation of the leases. The continuation of leases is based on decisions by the
Trust relating to each of the underlying properties. Payments for the period after 2012 have not been included in the
table but would continue at the same yearly rate if there were no change to the underlying properties.

{3) Based on the estimated timing of expenditures to be made in future periods
In addition, the Trust has income and capital tax filings that are subject to audit and potential reassessment. The findings from

such audit may impact the tax liability of the Trust. The final results are not reasonably determinable at this time and
management believes it has adequately provided for income and capital taxes.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following is Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the operating and financial results of
Focus for the three months ended March 31, 2007 compared with the prior year, as well as information and
opinions concerning the Trust's future outlook based on currently available information. This discussion is
dated May 7, 2007 and should be read in conjunction with the annual MD&A and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, together with accompanying notes.

Throughout the MD&A, we use the term funds flow from operations (“funds flow™ before changes in non-
cash working capital and reclamation costs). Funds flow is used by management to analyze operating
performance and leverage. Funds flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by
Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other
entities. Funds flow as presented is not intended to represent cperating cash flow or operating profits for the
period nor should it be viewed as an alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net earnings or other
measures of financial performance calculated in accordance with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds
flow throughout this report are based on funds flow from operations before changes in non-cash working
capital and reclamation costs.

Three Months Three Months ~ Quarter Over
Ended Ended Quarter Three Months Ended
OPERATIONS SUMMARY March 31,2007 March 31, 2006 Change _ December 31, 2006
Average daily production
Barrels of il equivalent (@ 6:1) 21,874 9,917 122% 21,594
% of Natural gas 88% 76% 12% 88%
Average product prices realized
Crude oil sales (CDN$/bbl) $ 6217 $ 65.27 (5%) $ 58.27
Financial commaodity contract settfements
{CDN$/bbi) $ 0.44 $ (214 1.206% 3 {0.76)
Realized price {CON$/bbl) $ 6261 $ 6313 (1%) 3 57.51
NGLs (CDN$/bbl) $ 5535 $ 59.45 (7%} 3 53.85
NGL pricefcrude oil price 89% 91% (2%) 92%
Natural gas sales (CDN$/mcf} $ 7.46 $ 8.57 (13%) $ 6.97
Transportation system charges (CDN$/mcf) $ (034} $ (0.62) (45%) 3 (0.33)
Financiat commodity contract settlements
(CDN$/mch $ 0.66 3  {0.03) {2,300%) $ 1.16
Realized price (CDN$/mci) $ 177 ) 7.92 (2%) $ 7.80
Reference prices & differential to Focus sales
price, after transportation and before price
protection
Crude oil (Edm. Light Price CDN$/bbl) $ 6710 $ 690 (3%} $ 64,55
Differential {CDNS$/bbl) $ (4.92) § (375 31% s (6.29)
Natural gas (AECO daily CONS$/mcf) $ 7.41 § 7.50 {1%) $ 6.99
Differential {CDN$/mcf) $  {0.51) $ {(0.07) 629% b {0.61)
Funds flow from operations per BOE
Production revenue $ 4671 $ 5441 {14%) $ 43.79
Financial commodity contract settlements 3.48% (0.47) 843% 6.03
Transportation systermn charges {1.81) (2.83) (36%) (1.74)
Realized Price 48.38 51.11 (5%) 48.09
Raoyalties, net of ARTC (8.82) (11.92) (26%) (8.94)
Production expenses {4.50) {5.50} (18%) (4.04)
Field netback 35.07 33.69 4% 35.11
Facility income 0.32 0.79 (59%) 0.38
General and administrative, cash portion (0.82) {1.02) {20%) {0.99)
Interest and financing and other {1.99) (1.15) 73% {2.08)
Current and large corporations tax - {0.17) 100% -
Funds flow from operations per BOE $ 3287 $ 3214 1% $ 32,42
Funds flow from operationsffield netback 93% 95% (2%) 92%
Royalty rate (royalties/production revenue less
tfransportation system charges 20% 23% {3%) 21%
Effective royalty rate (royalties/realized price) 18% 23% 5% 19%
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Throe Months Three Months  Quarter Over
Ended Ended Quarter  Three Months Ended
OPERATIONS SUMMARY March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Change _ December 31, 2006
Production revenue and financial
commodity contract settiements
($ thousands)
Crude oil 10,723 9,521 13% 10,563
Financial commodity contract settiements 76 (310 125% (137)
NGLs 4,035 4,193 {4%) 3,497
Natural gas, before transportation system
charges 77,613 34,848 123% 72,939
Financial commodity contract settlements 6,822 {106) 6,536% 12,114
Production revenue and financial
commoedity contract settlements 99,269 48,146 106% 08,976
Funds flow from operations ($ thousands)
Cash flow from operating activities 72,827 27,033 169% 60,008
Reclamation costs 483 - 100% (8)
Net change in non-cash working
capital items (8,896) 1,655 638% 4412
Funds flow from cperations 64,414 28,6588 125% 64,412

Overall Performance

Overall results for the first quarter of 2007 compared with the first quarter of 2006 reflect the
significant growth of Focus resulting from the Profico acquisition in late June 2006 which was
funded through the issuance of trust units and use of credit facilities.

The main activity for Focus during the first quarter of 2007 was the completion of an extensive
winter development program at its two main operating areas of Tommy Lakes, British Columbia
and Shackleton, Saskatchewan.

Funds flow from operations remained strong for the quarter, supperted by increasing commodity
prices, continued support from price protection activities and a slight increase in production.
Natural gas reference prices increased six percent compared with the fourth quarter of 2006. Price
protection activities increased the realized natural gas price by $0.87 per mcf. Production volume
was two percent higher for the first quarter of 2007 compared with the fourth quarter of 2006. New
production came on stream at the end of the quarter and cold weather increased downtime at
operations in Saskatchewan.

Funds flow from operations for the first quarter of 2007 was $64.4 million or $0.82 per unit, which
was the same as for the fourth quarter of 2006. Compared with the fourth quarter of 2006, a two
percent increase in natural gas production offset the higher production expenses associated with
the winter operations. Funds flow from operations has increased from $28.7 million, or $0.77 per
unit, in the first quarter of 2006 primarily due to the 122 percent increase in production resulting
from the Profico acquisition. Funds flow from operations per unit on a year-over-year basis
increased six percent despite a one percent decrease in the reference price of natural gas.

During the quarter, capital expenditures of $49.6 million, distributions of $33.0 million and
contributions to the reclamation fund and reclamation costs of $1.3 million were funded by $64.4
million of funds flow from operations and $19.5 million from credit facilities. Capital expenditures
during 2007 are heavily weighted towards the first and fourth quarters. Capital expenditures during
the first quarter of 2007 represent approximately half of our expected total capital expenditures for
2007. Debt incurred during the first quarter of 2007 will be repaid during the remainder of 2007.
Focus remains committed to a strong balance sheet and sustainability whereby capital
expenditures and distributions are funded by funds flow from operations.

The first quarter capital program has been directed towards natural gas. The overall Tommy Lakes
2006/2007 winter program included the drilling of 12 development wells and two exploration wells.
These wells plus an exploration well from the prior year were put on production. At Shackleton,
Focus drilled a further 88 development wells and expanded two existing gas processing facilities.
Of the 88 wells, 68 were placed on production kate in the quarter. Results of our capital programs in
the first quarter are in line with expectations and capital cost pressures in the industry appear to be
moderating.

Net income for the three months ended March 31, 2007 of $5.7 million, or $0.07 per unit, compares
with net income of $16.8 million, or $0.46 per unit, in the first quarter of 2006. The significant
change from the first quarter of 2006 is primarily due to higher depletion and depreciation charges
resulting from the major acquisition in June 2006 and the change in accounting policy January 1,
2007 to record the unrealized losses on commodity contracts.




Compared with the fourth gquarter of 2006, funds fiow from operations and production were
relatively flat and the change in net income was lower primarily due to the change in accounting
policy January 1, 2007 to record the unrealized losses on commodity contracts.

Seasonality of Operations

Prior to the acquisition in June 2006, the majority of Focus' natural gas production was in British
Columbia and was only accessible in the winter. This included Tommy Lakes and Kotcho-Cabin.
These areas represented approximately 70 percent of our production and the majority of the Trust's
capital program. Seasonality resulted in capital expenditures, overhead recoveries and utilization
of bank credit facilities being highest in the first and fourth quarters of the year. In addition, higher
production volumes, revenue and royalties were reported in Q1 and production expenses were
higher in the first and fourth quarters when the properties were accessible.

With the acquisition in June 2006, approximately 30 percent of natural gas production is now from
northeast British Columbia and seasonality will be less of a factor on our operations-  Winter
access issues, especially for the Tommy Lakes winter development program and some
environmentally sensitive areas within Shackleton, will continue to impact the operating results of
Focus.

Production

2007 Q1 compared with 2006 Q4:

» Production increased two percent during the quarter to 21,974 BOE/d from 21,584 BOE/d in the
fourth quarter of 2006. Production was weighted 88 percent towards natural gas and four
percent towards natural gas liquids.

¢ Natural gas production increased two percent to 115.5 Mmcf per day from 113.5 Mmcf per day
in the fourth quarter of 2006. The increase is mainly due to new production ceming on stream in
the first quarter at Tommy Lakes. Saskatchewan natural gas production was negatively
impacted by severe cold weather which resulted in wellhead freeze-offs in the first quarter of
2007.

» Saskatchewan natural gas production was 73.1 Mmcf per day compared to 74.6 Mmcf per day
in the fourth quarter of 2006. This decline reflects the cold weather related production issues
offsetting new well production later in the quarter. Production from Tommy Lakes was 33.5
Mmcf per day compared to 29.4 Mmcf per day in the fourth quarter of 2006 as new production
came on stream during the quarter.

« Oil production decreased three percent reflecting the natural production decline and limited
capital investment on crude il properties. NGL production increased 15 percent from new
Tommy Lakes production.

2007 Q1 compared with 2006 Q1:

= Production in the first quarter of 2007 increased 122 percent from 9,917 BOEAM in the first
quarter of 2006. The most significant factor impacting production was the Profico acquisition in
late June 2006 which contributed 12,475 BOE/d to Q1 2007 production.

s Natural gas production increased 158 percent from 45.1 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of
20086 to 115.5 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of 2007. The acquired Saskatchewan properties
contributed 73.1 Mmcf per day to the increase. Production at Tommy Lakes was 35.0 Mmcf per
day in the first quarter of 2006 compared to 33.5 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of 2007.

» Qil and NGL production increased 14 percent from 2,394 BOE/ in the first quarter of 2006 to
2,721 BOEA in the first quarter of 2007. The Saskatchewan properties acquired in 2006
contributed 290 BOE/M to Q1 2007 production.

Pricing and Price Risk Management

Natural Gas Pricing to June 30, 2006 (prior to the Profico acquisition)

» Focus had a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily
reference price resulting from:;

a) a higher than standard heat content of our natural gas at 1.16 GJ's per mcf;

b) approximately 83 percent of our natural gas being delivered to British Columbia markets
which received a lower price;




¢) approximately 83 percent of our natural gas incurring transportation system charges in
British Columbia which have a higher charge per mcf;

d) the timing differences between how physical gas is sold during the period versus the AECO
daily average.

Natural Gas Pricing after June 30, 2006 (after the Profico acquisition)

Focus has a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily
reference price resulting from:

a} an average heat content of our natural gas of 1.06 GJ's per mcf;

b} approximately 30 percent of natural gas being delivered to British Columbia markets which
receives a lower price than the AECO reference price;

¢) approximately 30 percent of natural gas incurring transportation system charges in British
Columbia which have a higher charge per mcf;

d) the timing differences between how physical gas is sold during the period versus the AECO
daily average.

Realized natural gas price compared to AECO daily reference price ta March 31, 2007:

Three Months Ended

March 31,

Realized Price Per Mcf 2007 2006
AECC daily average (CDNS/mef)'" $ 741 $ 750
Plus: heat content adjustment {2 0.02 0.75
Less: differential to B.C. markets M@ {0.08) {0.39)
Less: transportation system charges @ {0.34) {0.62)
Adjust: timing of actual gas sales (1%2) {0.11} 0.20
Price before price protection (physica! & financial} 6.90 7.44
Impact of longer term physical sales contracts 0.22 0.51
Financial hedging settlements 0.66 {0.03)
Focus realized price per mef $ 777 § 792

)]

Focus natural gas sales price per mef
{before transportation system charges and financial
commodity contract settiements) $ 746 $ 857

)

Differential of Focus sales price to AECO daily
reference price after transportation and before
price protection per mcf $ (0.51) $ (0.07)

(3)

Excludes the unrealized ioss on financial commodity contracts and excludes the reclassification to
earnings of gains on hedges

Natural Gas Pricing

Natural gas reference prices continued to recover in the first quarter of 2007 as colder weather
in February increased natural gas demand. The average AECO daily reference price per mcf
for natural gas was $7.41 during the first quarter of 2007 compared with $6.99 for the fourth
quarter of 2006 and $7.50 in the first quarter of 2006.

Focus’ realized natural gas price in the first quarter of 2007 was essentially flat compared to
the fourth quarter of 2006 price of $7.80 per mcf due to a six percent increase in the reference
price and a lower level of gains from the settlement of physical and financial commodity
contracts. The realized price in the first quarter of 2007 was two percent lower than the first
quarter of 2006 due to a slight decrease in the reference price of natural gas and a higher
proportion of our natural gas production having a lower heat content.

During the first quarter of 2007, the price protection program of Focus reduced some of the
volatility in natural gas prices and increased the realized price received by $0.87 per mcf.
During the quarter, 22 percent of natural gas was sold under forward physical sales contracts
which resulted in natural gas sales being $2.2 million higher than if the natural gas had been
sold based on the AECO daily reference price. A further 49 percent of natural gas production
was hedged with financial instruments. The impact of the financial instrument settlements was
positive $6.8 million for the first quarter of 2007.
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»  Accounting far financial contracts changed in 2007 to mark-to-market accounting from hedge
accounting. This is further discussed in Note 12 of the notes to consolidated financial
statements.

Crude Qi

» The price realized by Focus for crude oil, after settlement of financial hedges, was $62.61 per
barrel for the first quarter of 2007 versus $63.13 for the comparable period in 2006 and $57.51
per barrel in the fourth quarter of 2006.

» The differential between the sales price of our crude oit compared with the Edmonton par
reference price for light oil in the first quarter of 2007 was $4.92 per barrel. Heavy oil
production, representing 15 percent of oil production for the quarter, had a differential of
$21.05 per barrel compared with the light il production which had a differential of $2.04 per
barrel.

« Focus has utilized price protection for a portion of its crude oil production. For Q1 2007, 400
barrels per day were hedged financially with a gain of $0.1 million, or $0.44 per barrel. This
compares with a cost of $0.3 million in the first quarter of 2006 on the 700 barrels per day
hedged, or $2.14 per barrel. For the fourth quarter of 20086, 700 barrels per day were hedged
with financial commodity contracts which resulted in a cost of $0.1 million, or $0.76 per barrel.

Price Protection

+ Focus uses price protection through longer term physical delivery contracts and financial
contracts to reduce the volatility in commedity prices in an effort to help maintain sustainable
distributions.

« A full description of the outstanding financial instruments and physical sales contracts and their
estimated mark-to-market values is contained in Motes 12 and 14 of the notes to consolidated
financial statements.

Price Protection (volume and 2007 2008
reference price)
Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
Natural gas  Mmcfid 77.5 775 57.2 47.0
CDN$/mcf $8.01 $8.01 $8.52-58.65 $8.92-39.16
Crude oil bbis/d 800 800 400 -
CDN$/bbl $70.47-579.00  $70.47-$79.00  $70.00-579.00 -

« These amounts assume a heat content of 1.08 GJ per mcf for our natural gas.

Changes in Accounting Policy

Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust adopted the new recommendations of the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants (CICA)} Handbook Section 1530, “Comprehensive Income”; Section 3861,
*Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation”; Section 3855, “Financial Instruments —
Recognition and Measurement”; and, Section 3865, “Hedges®, prospectively and therefore the
comparative interim financial statements have not been restated. These new Handbook Sections,
which apply to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2006, provide requirements for the
recognition and measurement of financial instruments and on the use of hedge accounting.

Upon adoption of these new standards, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting on its financial
commodity contracts. The unrealized gain on the outstanding contracts at January 1, 2007 has
been included in accumulated other comprehensive income on adeption and will be deferred in
accumulated other comprehensive income until the original hedged transaction is recognized in
earnings which is over its original terms. All financial commaodity contracts entered into subsequent
to January 1, 2007 will be recorded at fair value on the balance sheet. These contracts will be
adjusted to fair value each period with the change recognized in the determination of income. See
Notes 3 and 12 of the notes to consoclidated financial statements for further discussion.




The following table summarizes the income statement impact of the financial commodity contracts:

(thousands)

Fair value of financial contracts outstanding at March 31, 2007 (liability) */ $ (3,400)
Fair value of financial contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006 2 25,786
Change in fair value - unrealized loss on financial commodity contracts (29,186}
Cash settlement of financial contracts in the quarter 6,898
Reclassification to eamings of gains on hedges & 10,652
Income statement impact before tax $ 11,636

(1) Represents the net derivative liability amount on the balance sheet

(2) The fair value of financial commodity contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006 was $25.8
million. This was recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income ("AQCI"} and is
amortized to income over the term of those contracts. AQOCI and changes in other
comprehensive income are presented in financial statements on a net-of-tax basis.

(3) Transitional provisions of the new standards require the fair value of the outstanding financial
contracts at December 31, 2006 be recognized in income over the term of the contracts. This
amount represents the first quarter amortization of the December 31, 2006 fair value amount.

The following table summarizes the financial statement effects of the recognition of accumulated
other comprehensive income:

{thousands)

On adoption, net of tax (325.9 million less related tax of $8.0 million) ™" $ 17,947
Amortized to income, net of tax ($10.7 million less related tax of $3.3 million) 7,367
Balance as at March 31, 2007 $ 10,580

(1) Adoption amount includes $0.2 million related to the amortization of other commodity contracts.
Physical commadity contracts will continue to be accounted for on an accrual basis.

Production Revenue

* Production revenue, including financial contract hedging settlements, was $99.3 million for the
three months ended March 31, 2007 compared to $48.1 million in Q1 2006. Approximately 85
percent of production revenue was from natural gas.

« The increase in production revenue is mostly due to increased production volumes from the
Profico acquisition and partially offset by lower price realizations.

» Production revenue for Q1 2007 increased by approximately $1.0 million from Q4 2006. Higher
natural gas and NGL production volumes were partially offset by lower crude oil production
volumes.

Royalties

Royalties, as a percentage of revenue before financial commaodity contract settlements and net of
transportation charges, were 20 percent in the first quarter of 2007 compared to 23 percent in the
first quarter of 2006. Crown royalties on the Saskatchewan properties are generally lower than on
the properties in Alberta and British Columbia. The effective royalty rate during this period
decreased to 18 percent from 23 percent in the prior year due to the impact of the Saskatchewan
properties and financial hedging settlements. Financial commodity contract settlements are not
subject to royalties.

Production Expenses

2007 2006 2005
Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 o Q4 Q3 Qz
Production expenses per
BOE $450 [ $4.04 $350  s462 $5.50 | $4.61 $3.56 3410

* Production expenses for the first quarter of 2007 were $4.50 per BOE compared with $4.04 per
BOE for the fourth quarter of 2006 and $5.50 for the first quarter of 2006. Our yearly production
expenses remain on target to our guidance of $3.75 to $4.25 per BOE.




» Production expenses increased from the fourth quarter of 2006 due to additional costs for
chemicals and maintenance in relation to cold weather freeze-offs in Saskatchewan. In addition,
repairs on compressor equipment in Saskatchewan and regular maintenance and restocking of
supplies in the winter-only access areas of British Columbia caused increased costs.

» Production expenses declined from the first quarter of 2008 largely due to the addition of the
lower production expense Saskatchewan properties.

General and Administrative Expenses

Three Months Ended March 31,

(thousands) 2007 2008

Cash G&A expenses $ 4,313 $ 1,850
Overhead recoveries {2,695) (842)
Total cash G&A expenses 1,618 908
Non-cash G8A expense'™ - 381
Trust Unit Rights Plan expense™ 687 332
Net G&A reported $ 2,305 3 1,621
Cash-based G&A per BOE $ 0.82 $ 1.02
Net reporied G&A per BOE $ 117 3 1.82

(1) Gross general and administrative expenses for the first quarter of 2006 include $0.8 million ‘
related to the Executive Bonus Plan. Half of this amount was non-cash and settled through the
issuance of units from treasury at a price equal to the average of the last five trading days of
the month for which the bonus relates. The Executive Bonus Plan was terminated June 30,
2006,
|

(2) Trust Unit Rights Plan compensation expense is calculated using the fair value method
adopted in 2003 and represents a non-cash charge. Details of this compensation expense are
contained in Note 10 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Cash-based general and administrative expenses were $0.82 per BOE for the first quarter of 2007
compared to $1.02 per BOE for the first quarter of 2006 and $0.99 per BOE in the fourth quarter of
2006. With the acquisition of Profico in late June 2008, Focus increased its organizational strength
with the addition of personnel in all areas of the Trust as required by the expanded production
base, capital programs and corporate requirements. This growth increased general and
administrative costs associated with personnel, rent and corporate activities. Notwithstanding that
Focus has grown in size, general and administrative expenses per BOE have declined due to
increased production of the Trust after the acquisition and additional overhead recoveries from the
acquired operated properties. The level of overhead recoveries from capital projects is determined
by the magnitude of capital programs operated by Focus and are generally higher in the first
quarter of the year.

Focus has completed a process to review and update the long-term compensation plans to better
suit the expanded employee base of the Trust and be more comparable with the standard industry
compensation framework for a trust of this size. At the Annual General and Special Meeting on
May 17, 2007, unitholders will be asked to consider and approve the adoption of a unit award
incentive plan which will authorize our board to grant awards of restricted units and performance
units. This process of change has taken several months and resulted in Focus being without an
effective long-term incentive plan. As a bridge to a new long-term incentive plan that is expected
to be in place later in the year, Focus is paying a retention bonus to employees in July 2007. This
payment was approved by the board of directors during the first quarter of 2007. The current
financial statements include a one-time cash bonus of $1.5 million payable to employees in the
third quarter of 2007 of which $1.2 million was allocated to general and administrative expenses
and $0.3 million was allocated to production expenses.

Interest and Financing Expenses

Interest and financing expenses were flat at $4.1 million in both the first quarter of 2007 and the
fourth quarter of 2006. Although outstanding long-term debt increased $14 million from $287
million at December 31, 2006 to $311 millicn at March 31, 2007, average long-term debt fevels
decreased slightly in the first quarter of 2007 compared to the fourth quarter of 2006. Interest rates
remained essentially the same.

Interest and financing expenses increased from $1.0 million in the first quarter of 2006 to $4.1
million in the first quarter of 2007 commensurate with higher debt levels and slightly higher interest
rates. Qutstanding long-term debt at March 31, 2007 was $311 million compared to $99 million at
March 31, 2006. The increase is largely due to the additional debt associated with the Profico
business acquisition of $179 million which was incurred near the end of June 2006.
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Depletion and Depreciation

The depletion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for
the three months ended March 31, 2007, increased slightly to $23.18 per BOE ($25.00 per BOE,
including the exchangeable share impact) compared to $22.95 per BOE ($24.61 per BOE,
including the exchangeable share impact) in the fourth quarter of 2006.

The depletion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for
the three months ended March 31, 2006 was $11.76 per BOE ($15.39 per BOE, including the
exchangeable share impact). The increase in rate to March 31, 2007 is largely due to the Profico
acquisition in June 2006 for which the trust recorded a higher proportionate cost per BOE of proved
reserves compared to the historic Focus properties.

The depletion and depreciation rate incorporates the resuits of independent reserve reports dated
December 31, 2006 and actual capital expenditures.

Asset Retirement Obligation

The asset retirement obligation increased $1.8 million to $37.9 million at March 31, 2007 from
$36.1 million at December 31, 2006. The increase is largely due to drilling activity offset by lower
accretion expense. The asset retirement obligation recorded represents the net present value of
cash flows required to settle asset retirement obligations, and a full description is contained in Note
5 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Income and QOther Taxes

Income and other taxes include a future income tax recovery of $10.7 million in the first quarter of
2007 compared to a recovery of $3.1 million in the first quarter of 2006. The recovery of future
income tax results from distributions to unitholders which transfers taxable income from the Trust to
individual unitholders and from the depletion associated with accounting for exchangeable shares,

Cenrtain of the Trust's assets are held by entities which transfer taxable income to unitholders. The
excess of the carrying value of these assets over the tax value is approximately $74.9 million.

On March 29, 2007, the Federal Government's Bill C-52, which contains legislation pertaining to
the taxation of distributions from publicly traded Canadian income trusts, royalty trusts and
partnerships, received First Reading in the House of Commons. The legislation includes a 31.5
percent tax imposed on income before distributions at the trust level and taxed to the taxable
Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the legislation would appiy to the Trust
effective January 1, 2011.

Because this legislation is not substantively enacted at March 31, 2007, there is no impact on the
recognition of future income taxes in the first quarter of 2007. If the legislation is enacted, the
Trust's taxable status will change resulting in recognition of future tax liabilities at substantively
enacted tax rates in respect of temporary differences described above. As the Trust would become
a taxable entity in 2011, under Bill C-52 future income tax recoveries would likely not be recognized
for income transfers from the Trust to unitholders for 2011 onward.

The Trust is currently assessing various structural alternatives in light of the Govemment's
proposals. Despite the structural implication of the legislation, the core business of the Trust
remains the same.

On December 15, 2006, the Government announced guidance regarding “normal growth” for equity
capital during the transitional period from October 31, 2006 to 2011. This amount will be measured
with reference to the Trust's market capitalization on October 31, 2006. The "normal growth™ will
permit new equity of 40 percent to the end of December 31, 2007 with an additional 20 percent per
year 2008 through 2010, for a total of 100 percent. In addition, Trusts will be permitted to repay
existing debt outstanding on October 31, 2006 without impacting the normal growth limits.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures for field operations for the first quarter of 2007 were $49.6 million,
Expenditures were split almost evenly between our two major core areas at Shackleton and
Tommy Lakes.

At Shackleton we spent $23.9 million to drill 88 (82.4 net) Milk River gas wells with a 100 percent
success rate. During the quarter we also installed two additional compressors at existing facilities
to process production volumes from the winter program. Of the 88 wells drilled, 68 were tied in and
placed on production prior to breakup and 13 will be tied in as part of our Q2 program. The
remaining seven wells were delineation wells drilled to test the economic limits of the Shackleton




pool. These wells will be completed in the second quarter, but will be tied in at such time as our
pipeline infrastructure is extended into these areas. Overall we are very pleased with the winter
program in Shackleton. The program came in on time, on budget and as per expectations in terms
of well results.

At Tommy Lakes we spent $23.5 million for the drilling of six (6.0 net) successful wells. During the
period we tied in 15 (13.5 net) wells, which consisted of six wells (6.0 net) drilled during the quarter,
eight (7.0 net) wells drilled late in the fourth quarter of 2006, and one (0.5 net) standing well.
Overall, this winters Tommy Lakes program met our objectives in temns of pool development and
delineation, while also coming in on time and on budget.

The remaining capital of $2.2 million for the period consisted of $0.9 million for the drilling of two
(0.9 net) successful Slave Point oil wells at Loon Lake and $1.3 million spent on workovers,
recompletions and production optimization activities on our minor properties.

Capital expenditures for the balance of 2007 are expected to be in the range of $45 to $50 million.
The remaining capital program will involve the dritling of approximately 145 net wells, consisting of
140 wells at Shackleton and the first five wells of our winter drilling program at Tommy Lakes.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at March 31, 2007 Focus had a working capita! deficit of $16.5 million compared with working
capital deficit of $11.1 million at December 31, 2006 and working capital deficit of $10.1 million at
March 31, 2006. The working capital deficiency has increased from year end mainly due to the
higher level of capital expenditures in the first quarter as well as the increase in the derivative
liability of $3.4 million arising from accounting for financial commodity contracts. On a monthly
basis there are fluctuations in accounts receivable and accounts payable reflecting the extent of
capital programs, distributions to unitholders after month end and accrued revenue and royalties for
the current month.

Long-term debt at March 31, 2007 was $311 million compared with $297 million at December 31,
2006 and $99 million at March 31, 2006, The increase in long-term debt from year end results from
the timing of capital expenditures, as Focus is most active in the first quarter with its winter drilling
programs,

Focus had a $350 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four Canadian financial
institutions and a $15 million operating facility at December 31, 2006. The credit facility revolves
until June 25, 2007, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term subject to a review by
the lenders. If not extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period
and will consist of three quarterly payments of eight and one-third percent commencing 15 months
after the term date and the remaining 75 percent at the end of the term. Focus has requested the
extension. The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture covering all of the
assets of the Trust and a general security agreement.

Long-term debt plus the working capital deficiency increased $19.5 million during the first quarter of
2007 from $308.1 million at December 31, 2006 to $327.5 million at March 31, 2007. This increase
of $19.4 million during the year primarily resulted from the following factors:

* Funds flow from operations of $64.4 million plus $19.5 million of debt and working capital were
used to fund $33.0 million in distributions declared to unitholders, $49.6 million invested in
capital expenditures for field operations, and $1.3 million of contributions to the reclamation
fund and reclamation costs.

» Proceeds were $3.4 million from the issuance of equity pursuant to the exercise of trust unit
appreciation rights {$0.5 million} and from the Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust
Unit Purchase Plan ("DRIP Plan®) {$2.9 millicn).

» The change in working capital includes $3.4 million related to accounting for financial
commodity contracts.

Central to Focus' business strategy is the concept of sustainability where the sum of capital
expenditures to maintain production and distributions is equal to funds flow from operations. Focus
plans to finance its program for production replacement primarily through investing approximately
35 to 45 percent of funds flow from operations. Capital expenditures, including acguisitions and
significant purchases of undeveloped land, above this level will be financed through a combination
of funds flow, debt and equity.

On Qctober 11, 2006 Focus announced the introduction of the DRIP Plan which provides eligible
unitholders of Focus trust units the advantage of accumulating additionat trust units by reinvesting
their cash distributions paid by Focus and by making optional payment for additional trust units.
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Under the distribution reinvestment portion of the DRIP Plan, participants can potentially buy
additional units from treasury at 95 percent of the average market price. This DRIP Plan provides a
| service to unitholders and increases the financial flexibility of Focus. Focus wants to maintain
financial flexibility at a time of shifting commaodity prices. Consistent with the experience of other
trusts for this basic type of plan, we expect the DRIP Plan will generate between $5.0 million and
| $10.0 million through the issuance of equity on an annual basis. Focus will generally use funds
generated by this plan to reduce debt and invest in additional capital projects (including land
purchases and expanded development operations).

Capitalization Table

{thousands except per-unit amounts) March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Long-term debt $ 311,000 $ 297,000
Plus: working capital deficiency 16,537 11,122
Total debt $ 327,537 $ 308,122
Units outstanding and issuable for exchangeable shares 78,765 78,504
Market price $ 17.88 $ 18.18
Market capitalization $1,408,327 $1,427.203
Total capitalization $1,735,864 $1,736,507
Total debt as a percentage of total capitalization 18.9% 17.8%
Annualized funds flow from operations $ 261,235 $ 247,062
Total debt to funds flow 1.3x 1.2x

(1) March 31, 2007 is based on the funds flow of the Trust for the 90-day pericd. The calculation
of debt to annualized funds flow at December 31, 2006 is based on the $124.5 million of funds
flow from operations of the Trust for the period of July 1 to December 31, 2006 to more
appropriately match the asset base after the acquisition with the debt level after the acquisition
late in June 2006.

2007 Cash Distributions

| Ex-Distribution Date Record Date Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Unit
January 29, 2007 January 31, 2007 February 15, 2007 $0.14
| February 26, 2007 February 28, 2007 March 15, 2007 $0.14
March 28, 2007 March 31, 2007 April 16, 2007 $0.14
| Aprit 26, 2007 April 30, 2007 May 15, 2007 $0.14
May 29, 2007 May 31, 2007 June 15, 2007 $0.14(")
June 27, 2007 June 30, 2007 July 16, 2007 $0.14(%)

{*) estimated

Focus declared distributions of $0.42 per unit in respect of January to March 2007 production.
Cash distributions of the Trust are essentially taxed to the unitholders as ordinary income.

The distribution rate reflects Focus' commitment to a business strategy of sustainability where the
sum of capital expenditures and distributions is approximately equal to cash flow. The Trust
continually monitors the forward strip for natural gas and takes action in a prudent and proactive
manner to ensure sustainability through price protection activities and by adjusting capital programs
and distribution levels.

Exchangeable partnership units receive a cash distribution equal to the cash distribution declared
? for each Focus unit.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The Trust has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including purchase of
assets and services, operating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments.
These obligations are of a recurring and consistent nature and impact cash flow in an ongoing
manner. See Note 17 of the notes to consolidated financial statements for further details.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Focus' financial and operating results incorporate certain estimates including:

+ estimated revenues, royalties and operating expenses on production as at a specific reporting
date but for which actual revenues and expenses have not yet been received;

« estimated capital expenditures on projects that are in progress;
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» estimated depletion, depreciation and accretion that are based on estimates of oil and gas
reserves that the Trust expects to recover in the future, estimated future salvage values, and
estimated future capital costs;

= estimated fair values of derivative contracts and physical sales contracts that are subject to
fluctuation depending upon the underlying commodity prices and foreign exchange rates;

» estimated value of asset retirement obligations that are dependent upon estimates of future
costs and timing of expenditures.

The Trust has hired individuals and consultants who have the skill sets to make such estimates and
ensures that the individuals and departments with the most knowledge of an activity are
responsible for the estimates. Past estimates are reviewed and compared to actual results in order
to make more informed decisions on future estimates. The management team's mandate includes
ongoing development of procedures, standards and systems to allow the Trust to make the best
estimates possible.

Assessment of Business Risks

Refer to the Assessment of Business Risks section of the Trust's 2006 Annual Report MD&A for a
detailed assessment.

Environmental Regulation and Risk

All phases of the oil and natural gas business present environmental risks and hazards and are
subject to environmental regutation pursuant to a variety of federal, provincial and local laws and
regulations. Compliance with such legislation can require significant expenditures and a breach
may result in the imposition of fines and penalties, some of which may be material. Environmental
legislation is evolving in a manner expected to result in stricter standards and enforcement, larger
fines and Kability and potentially increased capital expenditures and operating costs. In 2002, the
Government of Canada ratified the Kyoto Protoco! (the "Protocol), which calls for Canada to
reduce its greenhouse gas emissions to specified levels. There has been much public debate with
respect to Canada’s ability to meet these targets and the Government's strategy or alternative
strategies with respect to climate change and the control of greenhouse gases. Implementation of
strategies for reducing greenhouse gases whether to meet the limits required by the Protoco! or as
otherwise determined, could have a material impact on the nature of oit and natural gas operations,
including those of Focus.

The Federal Government released on April 26, 2007, its Action Plan to Reduce Greenhouse Gases
and Air Pollution {the "Action Plan"), also known as ecoACTION and which includes the Regulatory
Framework for Air Emissions. This Action Plan covers not only large industry, but regulates the
fuel efficiency of vehicles and the strengthening of energy standards for a number of energy-using
products. Regarding large industry and industry related projects, the Government's Actien Plan
intends to achieve the following: (i) an absolute reduction of 150 megatonnes in greenhouse gas
emissions by 2020 by imposing mandatory targets; and (ii} air pollution from industry is to be cutin
half by 2015 by setting certain targets. New facilities using cleaner fuels and technologies will have
a grace period of three years. in order to facilitate companies’' compliance of the Action Plan's
requirements, while at the same time allowing them to be cost-effective, innovative and adopt
cleaner technologies, certain options are provided. These are: (i) in-house reductions; (ii)
contributions to technology funds; (i) trading of emissions with below-target emission companies,
{iv) offsets; and {v) access to Kyoto’s Clean Development Mechanism.

On March 8, 2007, the Alberta Government introduced Bill 3, the Climate Change and Emissions
Management Amendment Act, which intends to reduce greenhouse gas emission intensity from
large industries. Bill 3 states that facilities emitting more than 100,000 tonnes of greenhouse gases
a year must reduce their emissions intensity by 12 percent starting July 1, 2007; if such reduction is
not initially possible the companies owning the large emitting facilities will be required to pay $15
per tonne for every tonne above the 12 percent target. These payments will be deposited into an
Alberta-based technology fund that will be used to develop infrastructure to reduce emissions or to
support research into innovative climate change solutions. As an alternate option, large emitters
can invest in projects outside of their operations that reduce or offset emissions on their behalf,
provided that these projects are based in Alberta. Prior to investing, the offset reductions, offered
by a prospective operation, must be verified by a third party to ensure that the emission reductions
are real,

Given the evolving nature of the debate related to climate change and the control of greenhouse
gases and resulting requirements, it is not possible to predict the impact of those reguirements on
Focus and its operations and financial condition.
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Review of Alberta Royalty and Tax Regime

On February 16, 2007, the Alberta Government announced that a review of the province's royalty
and tax regime (including income tax and freehold mineral rights tax) pertaining to oil and gas
resources, including oil sands, conventional oil and gas and coalbed methane, will be conducted by
a panel of experts, with the assistance of individual Albertans and key stakeholders. The review
panel is to produce a final report that will be presented to the Minister of Finance by August 31,
2007,

Disclosure Controls and Controls Over Financial Reporting

The Trust maintains a Disclosure Committee {the “Committee”) that is responsible for ensuring that
all public and regulatory disclosures are sufficient, timely and appropriate, and that disclosure
controls and procedures are operating effectively. The Committee consists of the Chief Executive
Officer and each of the Vice Presidents. As at the end of the period covered by this report, the
design and operating effectiveness of the Trust's disclosure controls were evaluated by the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer. According to this evaluation, the Trust's
disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that any material, or potentially material,
information is made known to the Committee and is properly included in this report. This evaluation
took into consideration Focus’ Disclosure, Confidentiality & Trading Policy and the functioning of its
senior management, board of directors and board committees.

Management has designed internal controls over financial reporting to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP and has concluded, as of March 31,
2007, that the design of internal controls over financial reporting was effective.

There were no changes in internal control over financial reporting that have materially affected or
are reasonably likely to materially affect the Trust's internal control over financial reporting in the
first quarter of 2007,

The Trust's management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, do
not expect that our disclosure controls or our intemnal control over financial reporting will prevent or
detect all error or fraud. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide
only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control system’s objectives will be met. The
design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits
of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Further, because of the inherent limitations in
all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that misstatements
due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the
Trust have been detected.

Outlook — 2007

The Trust's operational results and financial condition will be dependent on the prices received for
oil and natural gas production. Qil and natural gas prices have fluctuated significantly over recent
years and are determined by global demand and supply factors.

The following chart summarizes Focus’ 2007 outlook. No acquisitions are assumed for the purpose
of these forecasts.

In 2007, Focus will continue its active drilling and development program on its major natural gas
properties. It is anticipated that these development opportunities will maintain production by
offsetting preduction declines.

We do not attempt to forecast commoadity prices, and as a result, we do not forecast funds flow
from operations or future cash distributions to unitholders.

Summary of 2007 Expectations

Average annual preduction 21,500 - 23,500 BOE/M
Weighting to natural gas 89%

Production expenses per BOE $3.75- $4.25

Cash GBA expenses per BOE $0.90 - $1.10

Capital expenditures - field $95 - $115 million
Average annual payout ratic 55% - 65%
Approximate taxable portion of distributions 100%

Funds from operations/net debt 1.1 = 1.3x




Focus is committed to increasing the long-term value of the Trust to unitholders. The following
goals are the foundation of our commitment to value creation:

Maximize the value of existing assets ;

Aftract and retain the best value creation team;

Pursue quality acquisitions that are strategic and accretive;
Protect margins and improve profitability;

Create value through operational expertise and control; and
Maintain financial flexibility and strength.

Summary of Quarterly Results

The following table provides a summary of results for each of the last eight quarters. Significant
factors and trends which have impacted these results include:

« Revenue and royalties are directfy related to fluctuations in the underlying commaodity prices and

the extent to which price protection has been achieved through financial hedges and forward
physical sales contracts.

Prior to the Profico acquisition in late June 2006, many of the natural gas areas of Focus were
only accessible in the winter. This includes the Tommy Lakes area, which is-significant from a
production and development program perspective. Please refer to the Seasonality of Operations
section for additional information.

Focus completed a major acquisition in June 2006 for approximately $1.1 billion where
production more than doubled. Properties acquired allow for year-round access. The
acquisition was financed with the issuance of 40.8 million trust units or exchangeable
partnership units and an increase in long-term debt plus working capital deficiency of $179
million. See the Business Acquisition section for additional information.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting on its financial commodity
contracts. See Changes in Accounting Policy section for further discussion.
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Summary of Quarterly Results

2007 2006 2005
{thousands of dollars, except as indicated) Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2
FINANCIAL
Production revenue and financial commaodity
contract settlernentst? 99,269 | 98434 90,395 48663 48,146 | 52315 48,790 46,583
Funds flow from operations 64,414 64.412 60,134 27,988 28,688 | 32,350 25,773 27,436
Per unit - basic $0.82 $0.81 $0.77 $0.70 $0.77 $0.86 $0.80 $0.73
Cash distributions per trust unit $0.42 $0.48 30.48 $0.57 $0.57 $0.54 $0.52 $0.48
Payout ratio (per-unit basis) 51% 59% 63% 82% 74% 63% 65% 66%
Net income® 5748 | 21648 12671 21,873 16780 | 17.858 17,573 14,682
Perrunit — basic $0.07 $0.28 $0.19 $0.57 $0.45 $0.49 $0.48 $0.40
Capital expenditures 49,642 26,986 36,457 2,674 24289 | 10,865 5,658 3,962
Acquisition expenditures, net - 45 - 1,091,294 - (33) 10,394 -
Long-term debt plus working capital 327,537 | 308122 313013 297,451 109,094 | 92,518 04,252 88,965
Totat Trust Units — outstanding (000's) 78,765 78,504 78,425 78,359 37,521 | 37456 37418 37,339
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude il (bbls/d) 1,911 1,065 1.844 1,563 1.610 1,714 1,748 1,779
NGLs (bbls/d) 810 706 740 682 784 762 833 770
Natural gas {mcfid) 115515 | 113,539 115612 46,753 45,137 | 42,629 44910 46 997
BCE (@ 6:1) 21,974 241,564 21,853 10,038 9.917 9,582 10,036 10,382

(1) Production revenue includes settlerments for financial commoditv contracts and excludes the unrealized loss on commoditv contracls
and excludes the reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges.

(2) Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting for its financial commodity contracts. See Changes in Accounting

Poalicy for further discussion.
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Consolidated Highlights

Three Months Ended March 31,

(thousands of dollars, except where indicated) 2007 2006 Change
FINANCIAL
Production revenue and financial
commeodity contract settlements'" 99,269 48,146 106%
Funds flow from operations % 64,414 28,688 125%
Per unit ® ) $ 082 § 0.77 6%
Cash distributions 33,047 20,836 58%
Per unit $ 0.42 $ 0.57 (26%)
Payout ratio {per-unit basis) 51% 74% (23%)
Net income 5,748 16,778 {66%)
Per unit $ 0.07 $ 0.46 (85%)
Capital expenditures and acquisilions{s) 49,642 24,289 104%
Long-term debt less working capital 327,537 109,094 200%
Increase for the period @ 19,415 16,576
Total Trust Units ~ outstanding (000's)™” 78,765 37,521 110%
Weighted average Total Trust Units {000's)® 78,693 37,489 110%
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude oil (bbis/d) 1,911 1,610 19%
NGLs (bbls/d) 810 784 3%
Natural gas {mcf/d) 115,515 45137 156%
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 21,974 9,917 122%
Average product prices realized 7
Crude oil (CDN$/bbl) $ 62.61 $ 63.13 {1%)
NGLs (CDN$/bbh) $ 55.35 $ 59.45 (7%}
Natural gas (CDN$/mcf) $ 7.77 $ 7.92 (2%)
Field netback per BOE
Revenue " $ 4838 § 51.11 (5%)
Rovalties, net of ARTC $ -(8.82) $ {11.92) {26%)
Production expenses $ {4.50) $ (5.50) (18%)
Field netback $ 3507 $ 33.68 4%
Wells drilled
Gross 96 9 967%
Net B89.3 7.4 1,107%
Success rate 100% 100% -
TRUST UNIT TRADING STATISTICS
Unit prices
High $ 1875 $ 25.65
Low $ 16.19 $ 20.65
Close $ 17.88 $ 23.71 (25%)
Daily average trading volume 203,727 116,940 74%

Ql

TSX Listing:

FET.UN
Focus Energy Trust Units

For further information about
Focus Energy Trust please
contact:

Derek W. Evans
President and

Chief Executive Officer
T: (403) 781-8405
dereke@focusenergytrust.com

Bill Ostlund

Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

T: (403) 781-8406

billo@focusenergytrust.com

Focus Energ¥ Trust

3300, 205 - 5" Avenue SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P 2v7

T: (403) 781-8409

F: {403) 781-8408
investors@focusenergytrust.com
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Production revenue includes settlements for financial commodity contracts and excludes the unrealized loss
on commodity contracts and excludes the reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges.

Funds fiow from operations (*funds flow” before changes in non-cash working capital and reclamation costs)
is used by management lo analyze operating performance and leverage. Funds flow as presented does not
have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with
the calculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow as presented is not intended to represent
operating cash flow or operating profits for the period nor should it be viewed as an alternative to cash flow
from operating activities, net earnings or other measures of financial performance calculated in accordance
with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds flow throughout this report are based on funds flow from
operations before changes in non-cash working capital and reclamation costs.

Based on the weighted average Total Trust Units outstanding for the period

Total Trust Units being trust units, exchangeable partnership units, and exchangeable shares converted at
the exchange ratio prevailing at the time. Total Trust Units as presented does not have any standardized
meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with the calculation of
similar measures of other entities. The exchange ratio for exchangeable shares was 1.39579 at March 31,
2006. These shares were redeemed for trust units on January 16, 2007. Each exchangeable partnership
unit is exchangeable into one trust unit.

Cost of capital expenditures and acquisitions excluding any asset retirement obligation or future income tax

Weighted average Total Trust Units including trust units, exchangeable partnership units and exchangeable
shares converted at the average exchange ratio

Includes settlements for financial commodity contracts and net of transportation charges. Excludes the
unrealized loss on commeodity contracts and excludes the reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges.

Increase for the period refers to the change in long-term debt and working capital from the prior quarter.

Forward-Looking Information — Certain information set forth in this document, including management's assessment of Focus'
future plans and operations, contains forward-looking statements. By their nature, forward-looking statements are subject to
numerous risks and uncertainties, some of which are beyond Focus' control, inctuding the impact of general economic
conditions, industry conditions, volatility of commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve estimates,
environmental risks, compstition from other industry participants, the lack of availability of qualified personnel or management,
stock market volatility and ability to access sufficient capital from internal and external sources. Readers are cautioned that the
assumptions used in the preparation of such information, although considered reasonable at the time of preparation, may prove
to be imprecise and, as such. undue reliance should not be placed on forward-looking statements. Focus' actual results,
parformance or achievement could differ materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements
and, accordingly, no assurance can be given that any of the events anticipated by the forward-looking statements will transpire
or oceur, or if any of them do, what benefits Focus will derive therefrom. Focus disclaims any intention or obligation to update or
revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a resull of new information, future events or otherwise. Readers are
cautionad that net present value of reserves does not represent fair market value of reserves.




Highlights

« Q1 was the most active quarter in the Trust's history with the drilling of 96 gross (89.3 net) wells in our two
core aperating areas of Tommy Lakes and Shackleton.

+ This winter's projects not only increased our production in these areas, but as importantly, improved our
understanding of where and how to exploit and expand the undeveloped potential on both of these long-
life natural gas assets.

» Our natural gas price protection program generated an incremental $8.0 million ($0.11 per unit) of
revenue in Q1 2007, providing additionat certainty to our distribution and capital programs.

e Cost pressures appear to be easing, with some of the most positive changes being seen in our
Saskatchewan operating area.

Message to Unitholders

We are pleased to present the results for the first quarter of 2007. There has been a record level of activity
as Focus completed extensive natural gas development programs in both cur core areas of Tommy Lakes in
British Columbia and Shackleton in Saskatchewan. The capital programs were directed towards both
production replacement through development drilling and expansion of our drilling inventory through the
testing of new ideas and the evaluation of our land base. We have had 100 percent success with our drilling
activity and are pleased with the ¢costs and results at both Shackleton and Tommy Lakes.

At Shackleton in Q1 we drilled 88 (82.4 net} Milk River gas wells with 100 percent success and installed two
new compressors at existing facilities. Late in the quarter, 68 of these wells were brought on production. Of
the remaining 20 wells drilled in this first quarter, 13 wells will be tied in after break-up, with the remaining
seven wells to be completed after break-up and tied in at a later date. At Shackleton our drilling results
continue to meet our expectations, but are also providing valuable information and insight into how to
develop the remaining potential of this long-life asset.

The 2006/2007 Tommy Lakes winter development program was completed with the drlling of 12
development wells and two additional follow-up exploratory wells to the nosthwest of the main Halfway pool.
These fourteen wells, plus an exploratory well from the prior year were tied in and placed on production in
March 2007. In addition, a 50 kilometer seismic program was conducted along the southern boundary of our
lands at Tommy Lakes to delineate further opportunities. This winter's Tommy Lakes program met our
objectives in terms of poot development as well as providing important advancements on our inventory
initiatives through directional drilling, larger fracture treatments and the value of seismic in pool delineation.

Production increased two percent in the first quarter of 2007 to 21,974 BOE/d versus 21,594 BOE/d in Q4
2006. Production from new wells at Tommy Lakes and Shackleton was brought on stream late in the
quarter. Production during the first quarter in Saskalchewan was negatively impacted by cold weather in
February which resulted in increased down time for wells.

Funds flow from operations of $64.4 million, or $0.82 per unit, remained strong for the first quarter of 2007
and was consistent with the fourth quarter of 2006. The field netback of $35.07 per BOE continued to be
supported by price protection activities which added $9.1 million in revenue, or $4.62 per BOE. Production
expenses Increased to $4.50 for the quarter due to higher expenses in northeast British Columbia
associated with winter-only access, and seasonal expenses associated with the cold weather in
Saskatchewan.

Focus' realized natural gas price per mcf of $7.77 in the first quarter of 2007 was higher than the AECO
reference price of $7.41 reflecting the positive contribution of our natural gas hedging program and its
associated $9.0 million of incremental revenue.

Profico One Year Later

In April of 2006 when we announced the Profico transaction, we provided guidance on how we expected the
Profoco assets would perform in the second half of 2006. The table below provides a comparison of
estimated performance versus what actually happened in the last half of 2006. Overall, we remain extremely
pleased with these assets and the future potential that they represent.




Second Half 2006 '
Estimated Actual
Production 14,000 BOE/d 12,817 BOE/ \
Funds flow $88 million $72 million
apital costs $34.5 million $33.0 million \
| Qperating costs $2.75 per BOE $2.40 per BOE

Production performance was lower than initial expectations with respect to the level at which we could
efficiently and cost effectively maintain production on the asset base. Moving forward we are comfortable
that 12,000 to 13,000 BCE/d represents a production level that can be maintained on these assets with an
appropriate level of sustainable capital reinvestment.

Capital and operating costs are better than expected due to well design initiatives, operating and execution
efficiencies and easing cost pressures within the industry. Funds flow from operations was lower than
anticipated due to a combination of lower production volumes and lower gas prices.

Most importantly, our fundamental view of these assets has not changed. We acquired these properties on
the belief that they were long-life natural gas assets at a relatively early stage of their development, and as
such they had the potential to show reserves appreciation over time. The results of our development
programs in the second half of 2006 and the first quarter of 2007 continue to reinforce this belief. Although \
year-end reserve increases on the acquired assets were relatively modest, representing approximately three
percent of the opening balance, we expect this trend to continue over the next several years as our
exploitation efforts progress and the resource potential increases.

Outlook

Focus is well positioned for the future with a strong asset base with several years of development inventory,
financia! flexibility and a dedicated team in the office and in the field. Qur focus is on surfacing value on our
extensive asset base and looking for appropriate acquisition opportunities that increase the gquality and
quantity of our asset base. We are encouraged to see less competition for services within certain parts of
the western Canadian basin as well as increased opportunities to acquire long-life assets where we can
create value for our unitholders through development activities,

Despite uncertainty regarding what the legal structure of a trust may look like in four years, our business plan
remains intact - quality properties with a depth of inventory, value creation through the drill bit, distributions
and capital expenditures paid out of cash flow, and maintaining financial strength.

At the beginning of the year we established production guidance for 2007 of 21,500 to 23,500 BOE/d with
the range reflecting uncertainties in natural gas prices and the volatile capital cost structure of the industry.
On January 11, 2007, Focus announced a reduction in monthly distributions on trust units to $0.14 and
reduced its capital program tc the lower end of the guidance range ($95 million} in response to concerns
about further weakness in natural gas prices. As a result, we expect that average production for 2007 will be
at the lower end of the guidance range at 21,500 BOE/d.

We sincerely appreciate the support of all our unitholders and thank you for investing in Focus Energy Trust.
The Annual General and Special Meeting of Focus unitholders will be held on Thursday, May 17, 2007 and
all unitholders are invited to attend.

We would also like to thank the Focus team for all their hard work, especially with the high activity levels and
demands of the past six months.

On behalf of the Board,

TN W ;

Derek W. Evans
President and Chief Executive Officer




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following is Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the operating and financial results of
Focus for the three months ended March 31, 2007 compared with the prior year, as well as information and
opinions concerning the Trust's future outlook based on currently available information. This discussion is
dated May 7, 2007 and should be read in conjunction with the annual MD&A and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, together with accompanying notes.

Throughout the MD&A, we use the term funds flow from operations (“funds flow” before changes in non-
cash working capital and reclamation costs). Funds flow is used by management to analyze operating
perfarmance and leverage. Funds flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by
Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other
entities. Funds flow as presented is not intended to represent operating cash flow or operating profits for the
period nor should it be viewed as an alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net earnings or other
measures of financial performance calculated in accordance with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds
flow throughout this report are based on funds flow from operations before changes in non-cash working
capital and reclamation costs.

Three Months Three Months  Quarter Over
Ended Ended Quarter Three Months Ended
OPERATIONS SUMMARY March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Change  December 31, 2006
Average daily production

Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 21,974 9,917 122% 21,594

% of Naturaf gas 88% 76% 12% 88%
Average product prices realized

Crude oil sales {CDN$/bbl) $ 6217 $ 6527 (5%) 5 58.27

Financial commodity contract settlements

{CDN$/bbl) $ 0.44 $ (214) 1,206% 5 {0.76}

Realized price (CDN$/bbl) $ 6261 $ 6313 {1%) 3 57.51

NGLs (CEN$/bbl) $ 5535 $ 5945 {7%) $ 53.85

NGL price/crude cil price 89% 91% (2%) 92%

Natural gas sales {CDN$/mcf) $ 7.46 3 8.57 {13%) $ 6.97

Transportation system charges {CDN$/mcf) $ (0.34) $ (0.62) {45%) $ (0.33)
Financiat commodity contract settlements
{CON$/mcf) $ 0.66 $ (0.03) {2,300%) $ 1.16
Realized price (CON$/mcf) $ 7.77 $ 7.92 (2%) $ 7.80
Reference prices & differential to Focus sales
price, after transportation and before price
protection

Crude oil (Edm. Light Price CON$/bbl) $ 67.10 $ 69.01 (3%) $ 64.55
Differential {CDN$/bbl) $ (492 $ (375 31% $ {6.29)

Natural gas (AECO daily CDN$/mcf) $ 7.41 $ 7.50 (1%) $ 6.99
Differential (CDN$/mcf) $  {0.51) §  (0.07) 629% 3 (0.61)

Funds flow from operations per BOE :
Production revenue $ 46.7T1 $ 5441 (14%) 5 43.79
Financial commodity contract settlernents 3.49 (047} 843% 6.03
Transporation system charges {1.81) (2.83) (36%) {1.74}
Realized Price 48.38 51.11 (5%) 48.09
Royalties, net of ARTC (8.82) (11.92) (26%) (8.94)
Production expenses {4.50} (5.50) {18%}) (4.04)
Field netback 35.07 33.69 4% 35.1
Facility income 0.32 0.79 {59%) 0.38
General and administrative, cash portion (0.82) (1.02) (20%) (0.99)
Interest and financing and other (1.99) (1.15) 73% {2.08)
Current and large corporations tax - (0.17) 100% -
Funds flow from operations per BOE $ 3257 $ 32.14 1% § @ 3242
Funds flow from operations/field netback 93% 95% (2%) 92%
Royalty rate (royalties/production revenue less

transpeortation system charges 20% 23% (3%) 21%
EHective royalty rate (royalties/realized price) 18% 23% 5% 19%




‘I
Three Months Three Months ~ Quarter Over
Ended Ended Quarter Three Months Ended
OPERATIONS SUMMARY March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Change _December 31, 2006
Production revenue and financial
commodity contract settlements
($ thousands) \
Crude oil 10,723 9,521 13% 10,563
Financial commodity contract settlements 76 (310) 125% {137)
NGLs 4,035 4,193 (4%) 3.497
Natural gas, before transportation system
charges 77,613 34,848 123% 72,939
Financial commodity contract settlements 6,822 {106) 6,536% 12,114
Production revenue and financial
commodity contract settlements 99,269 48,146 106% 98,976
Funds flow from operations ($ thousands) 1
Cash flow from operating activities 72,827 27,033 169% 60,008
Reclamation costs 483 - 100% (8)
Net change in non-cash working
capital items (8,896) 1,655 638% 4,412
Funds flow from operations 64,414 28,688 125% 64,412

Overall Performance

‘ Overall results for the first quarter of 2007 compared with the first quarter of 2006 reflect the
| significant growth of Focus resulting from the Profico acquisition in late June 2006 which was
| funded through the issuance of trust units and use of credit facilities.

The main activity for Focus during the first quarter of 2007 was the completion of an extensive
winter development program at its two main operating areas of Tommy Lakes, British Columbia
and Shackleton, Saskatchewan.

Funds flow from operations remained strong for the guarter, supported by increasing commaodity
prices, continued support from price protection activities and a slight increase in production.
Natural gas reference prices increased six percent compared with the fourth quarter of 2006. Price
protection activities increased the realized natural gas price by $0.87 per mcf. Production volume
was two percent higher for the first quarter of 2007 compared with the fourth quarter of 2006. New
production came on stream al the end of the quarter and cold weather increased downtime at
operations in Saskatchewan.

Funds flow from operations for the first quarter of 2007 was $64.4 million or $0.82 per unit, which
was the same as for the fourth quarier of 2006. Compared with the fourth quarter of 2006, a two
percent increase in natural gas production offset the higher production expenses associated with
the winter operations. Funds flow from operations has increased from $28.7 million, or $0.77 per
unit, in the first quarter of 2006 primarily due to the 122 percent increase in production resulting
from the Profico acquisition. Funds flow from operations per unit on a year-over-year basis
increased six percent despite a one percent decrease in the reference price of natural gas.

During the quarter, capital expenditures of $49.6 million, distributions of $33.0 million and
contributions to the reclamation fund and reclamation costs of $1.3 million were funded by $64.4
million of funds flow from operations and $19.5 million from credit facilities. Capital expenditures
during 2007 are heavily weighted lowards the first and fourth quarters. Capital expenditures during
the first quarter of 2007 represent approximately half of our expected total capital expenditures for
2007. Debt incurred during the first quarter of 2007 will be repaid during the remainder of 2007.
Focus remains committed to a strong balance sheet and sustainability whereby capital
expenditures and distributions are funded by funds flow from operations. A

The first quarter capital program has been directed towards natural gas. The overall Tommy Lakes
2006/2007 winter program included the drilling of 12 development wells and two exploration wells.
These wells plus an exploration well from the prior year were put on production. At Shackleton,
Focus drilled a further 88 development wells and expanded two existing gas processing facilities.
Of the 88 wells, 68 were placed on production Iate in the quarter. Results of our capital programs in
the first quarter are in line with expectations and capital cost pressures in the industry appear to be
moderating.

Net income for the three months ended March 31, 2007 of $5.7 million, or $0.07 per unit, compares
with net income of $16.8 miltion, or $0.46 per unit, in the first quarter of 2006. The significant
change from the first quarter of 2006 is primarily due to higher depletion and depreciation charges
resulting from the major acquisition in June 2006 and the change in accounting policy January 1,
2007 to record the unrealized losses on commodity contracts.




Compared with the fourth guarter of 2006, funds flow from operations and production were
relatively flat and the change in net income was lower primarily due to the change in accounting
policy January 1, 2007 to record the unrealized losses on commodity contracts.

Seasonality of Operations

Prior to the acquisition in June 2006, the majority of Focus' natural gas production was in British
Columbia and was only accessible in the winter. This included Tommy Lakes and Kotcho-Cabin.
These areas represented approximately 70 percent of our production and the majority of the Trust's
capital program. Seasonality resulted in capital expenditures, overhead recoveries and utilization
of bank credit facilities being highest in the first and fourth quarters of the year. In addition, higher
production volumes, revenue and royalties were reported in Q1 and production expenses were
higher in the first and fourth quarters when the properties were accessible.

With the acquisition in June 2008, approximately 30 percent of natural gas production is now from
northeast British Columbia and seasonality will be less of a factor on our operations:  Winter
access issues, especially for the Tommy Lakes winter development program and some
environmentally sensitive areas within Shackleton, will continue to impact the operating results of
Focus.

Production

2007 Q1 compared with 2006 Q4:

+ Production increased two percent during the quarter to 21,974 BOE/d from 21,594 BOE/d in the
fourth quarter of 2008. Production was weighted 88 percent towards natural gas and four
percent towards natural gas liquids.

» Natural gas production increased two percent to 115.5 Mmcf per day from 113.5 Mmcf per day
in the fourth quarter of 2006. The increase is mainly due to new production coming on stream in
the first quarter at Tommy Lakes. Saskatchewan natural gas production was negatively
impacted by severe cold weather which resulted in wellhead freeze-offs in the first quarter of
2007.

» Saskatchewan natural gas production was 73.1 Mmcf per day compared to 74.6 Mmcf per day
in the fourth quarter of 2006. This decline reflects the cold weather related production issues
offsetting new well production later in the quarter. Production from Tommy Lakes was 33.5
Mmcf per day compared 1o 29.4 Mmcf per day in the fourth quarter of 2006 as new production
came on stream during the quarter.

« Ol production decreased three percent reflecting the natural production decline and limited
capital investment on crude oil properties. NGL production increased 15 percent from new
Tommy Lakes production.

2007 Q1 compared with 2006 Q1:

« Production in the first quarter of 2007 increased 122 percent from 9,817 BOE/ in the first
quarter of 2006. The most significant factor impacting production was the Profico acquisition in
late June 20086 which contributed 12,475 BOE/d to Q1 2007 production.

s Natural gas production increased 156 percent from 45.1 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of
2006 to 115.5 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of 2007. The acquired Saskatchewan properties
contributed 73.1 Mmecf per day to the increase. Production at Tommy Lakes was 35.0 Mmcf per
day in the first quarter of 2006 compared to 33.5 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of 2007.

e Oil and NGL production increased 14 percent from 2,394 BOE/ in the first quarter of 2006 to
2,721 BOE/ in the first quarter of 2007. The Saskatchewan properties acquired in 2006
contributed 290 BOE/d to Q1 2007 production.

Pricing and Price Risk Management

Natural Gas Pricing to June 30, 2006 {prior to the Profico acquisition)

» Focus had a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily
reference price resulting from:

a) a higher than standard heat content of our natural gas at 1.16 GJ's per mcf,

b) approximately 83 percent of our natural gas being delivered to British Columbia markets
which received a lower price;




c) approximately 83 percent of our natural gas incurring transportation system charges in
British Columbia which have a higher charge per mcf;

d) the timing differences between how physical gas is sold during the period versus the AECO
daily average.

Natural Gas Pricing after June 30, 2006 (after the Profico acquisition)

Focus has a differential between the realized price compared to the AECQ average daily
reference price resulting from:

a) an average heat content of our natural gas of 1.06 GJ’s per mcf;

b) approximately 30 percent of natural gas being delivered to British Columbia markets which
receives a lower price than the AECO reference price;

¢} approximately 30 percent of natural gas incurring transportation system charges in British
Columbia which have a higher charge per mcf;

d) the timing differences between how physical gas is sold during the period versus the AECO
daily average.

Realized natural gas price compared to AECO daily reference price to March 31, 2007;

Three Months Ended

March 31,

Realized Price Per Mcf 2007 2006
AECO dally average (CON$/mcf) ! $ 741 S 750
Plus: heat content adjustment e 0.02 0.75
Less: differential to B.C. markets "% {0.08) (0.39)
Less: transportation system charges @ {0.34) (0.62)
Adjust: timing of actual gas sales R (0.11) 0.20
Price before price protection (physical & financial) 6.90 7.44
Impact of longer term physical sales contracts M 0.22 0.51
Financial hedging settlements 0.66 {0.03)
Focus realized price per mcf & $ 777 § 792

(1)

Focus natural gas sales price per mcf
(before transportation system charges and financial
commodity contract settlements) $ 746 $ 857

@

Differential of Focus sales price to AECQ daily
reference price after transporiation and before
price protection per mcf $ (0.51) $ (0.07)

&)

Excludes the unrealized loss on financial commodity contracts and excludes the reclassification to
earnings of gains on hedges

Natural Gas Pricing

Natural gas reference prices continued to recover in the first quarter of 2007 as colder weather
in February increased natural gas demand. The average AECO daily reference price per mef
for natural gas was $7.41 during the first quarter of 2007 compared with $6.99 for the fourth
quarter of 2006 and $7.50 in the first quarter of 20086.

Focus’ realized natural gas price in the first quarter of 2007 was essentially flat compared to
the fourth quarter of 2006 price of $7.80 per mef due to a six percent increase in the reference
price and a lower level of gains from the settlement of physical and financial commodity
contracts. The realized price in the first quarter of 2007 was two percent lower than the first
quarter of 2006 due to a slight decrease in the reference price of natural gas and a higher
proportion of our natural gas production having a lower heat content.

During the first quarter of 2007, the price protection program of Focus reduced some of the
volatility in natural gas prices and increased the realized price received by $0.87 per mef.
During the quarter, 22 percent of natural gas was sold under forward physical sales contracts
which resulted in natural gas sales being $2.2 million higher than if the natural gas had been
sold based on the AECO daily reference price. A further 48 percent of natural gas production
was hedged with financial instruments. The impact of the financial instrument settlements was
positive $6.8 million for the first quarter of 2007,




]

« Accounting for financial contracts changed in 2007 to mark-to-market accounting from hedge
accounting. This is further discussed in Note 12 of the notes to consolidated financial
statements.

Crude Qil

+ The price realized by Focus for crude cil, afier settlement of financial hedges, was $62.61 per
barrel for the first quarter of 2007 versus $63.13 for the comparable period in 2006 and $57.51
per barrel in the fourth quarter of 2006.

¢ The differential between the sales price of our crude oil compared with the Edmonton par
reference price for light oil in the first quarter of 2007 was $4.92 per barrel. Heavy oil
production, representing 15 percent of oil production for the quarter, had a differential of
$21.05 per barrel compared with the light cil production which had a differential of $2.04 per
barrel.

« Focus has utilized price protection for a portion of its crude oil production. For Q1 2007, 400
barrels per day were hedged financially with a gain of $0.1 million, or $0.44 per barrel. This
compares with a cost of $0.3 million in the first quarter of 2006 on the 700 barrels per day
hedged, or $2.14 per barrel. For the fourth quarter of 2006, 700 barrels per day were hedged
with financial commodity contracts which resulted in a cost of $0.1 million, or $0.76 per barrel.

Price Protection

» Focus uses price protection through longer term physical delivery contracts and financial
contracts {o reduce the volatility in commodity prices in an effort to help maintain sustainable
distributions.

= A full description of the outstanding financial instruments and physical sales contracts and their
estimated mark-to-market values is contained in Notes 12 and 14 of the notes to consolidated
financial statements.

Price Protection (volume and 2007 2008
reference price)
Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
Naturalgas  Mmcf/d 77.5 77.5 57.2 47.0
CDNS/mcf $8.01 $8.01 $8.52-$8.65 $8.92-%9.16
Crude oil bbls/d 800 800 400 -
CDN$/bbl $70.47-579.00  $70.47-$79.00  $70.00-$79.00 -

« These amounts assume a heat content of 1.06 GJ per mcf for our natural gas.

Changes in Accounting Policy

Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust adopted the new recommendations of the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants (CICA) Handbook Section 1530, “Comprehensive Income”; Section 3861,
“Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation”; Section 3855, “Financfal Instruments —
Recognition and Measurement”; and, Section 3865, “Hedges”, prospectively and therefore the
comparative interim financial statements have not been restated. These new Handbook Sections,
which apply to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2006, provide requirements for the
recognition and measurement of financial instruments and on the use of hedge accounting.

Upon adoption of these new standards, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting on its financial
commodity contracts. The unrealized gain on the outstanding contracts at January 1, 2007 has
been included in accumulated other comprehensive income on adoption and will be deferred in
accumulated other comprehensive income until the original hedged transaction is recognized in
earnings which is over its original terms. All financial commodity contracts entered into subsequent
to January 1, 2007 will be recorded at fair value on the balance sheet. These contracts will be
adjusted to fair value each period with the change recognized in the determination of income. See
Notes 3 and 12 of the notes to consolidated financial statements for further discussion.




The following table summarizes the income statement impact of the financial commodity contracts:

(thousands)

Fair value of financial contracts outstanding at March 31, 2007 (liabitity) "’ $ (3.400)
Fair value of financial contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006 @ 25,786
Change in fair value — unrealized loss on financial commodity contracts (29,186)
Cash settlement of financial contracts in the quarter 6,808
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges 3 10,652
Income statement impact before tax $ 11,636

(1) Represents the net derivative liability amount on the balance sheet

(2) The fair value of financial commodity contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006 was $25.8
million. This was recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (“AOCI"} and is
amortized to income over the term of those contracts. AOCI and changes in other
comprehensive income are presented in financial statements on a net-of-tax basis.

(3) Transitional provisions of the new standards require the fair value of the outstanding financial
contracts at December 31, 2006 be recognized in income over the term of the contracts. This
amount represents the first quarter amortization of the December 31, 2006 fair value amount.

The following table summarizes the financial statement effects of the recognition of accumulated
other comprehensive income:

{thousands)

On adoption, net of tax ($25.9 million less related tax of $8.0 miltion) "’ § 17,947
Amortized to income, net of tax ($10.7 million less related tax of $3.3 million) 7,367
Balance as at March 31, 2007 $ 10,580

{1} Adoption amount includes $0.2 million related to the amortization of cther commodity contracts.

Physical commodity contracts will continue to be accounted for on an accrual basis.

Production Revenue

¢ Production revenue, including financial contract hedging settlements, was $99.3 million for the
three months ended March 31, 2007 compared to $48.1 million in Q1 2006. Approximately 85
percent of production revenue was from natural gas.

+ The increase in production revenue is mostly due to increased production volumes from the
Profico acquisition and partially offset by lower price realizations.

¢ Production revenue for Q1 2007 increased by approximately $1.0 million from Q4 2006. Higher
natural gas and NGL production volumes were partially offset by lower crude oil production
volumes.

Royalties

Royalties, as a percentage of revenue before financial commodity contract settlements and net of
transportation charges, were 20 percent in the first quarter of 2007 compared to 23 percent in the
first quarter of 2006. Crown royalties on the Saskatchewan properties are generally lower than on
the properties in Alberta and British Columbia. The effective royalty rate during this period
decreased to 18 percent from 23 percent in the prior year due to the impact of the Saskatchewan
properties and financial hedging settlements. Financial commodity contract settlements are not
subject to royalties.

Production Expenses

2007 2006 2005
Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 (] Q4 Q3 Q2
Production expenses per
BOE $4.50 $4.04 $3.50 $4.62 $5.50 $4.61 $3.56 $4.10

+ Production expenses for the first quarter of 2007 were $4.50 per BOE compared with $4.04 per
BOE for the fourth quarter of 2006 and $5.50 for the first quarter of 2006. Our yearly production
expenses remain on target to our guidance of $3.75 to $4.25 per BOE.




» Production expenses increased from the fourth quarter of 2006 due to additional costs for
chemicals and maintenance in relation to cold weather freeze-offs in Saskatchewan. n addition,
repairs on compressor equipment in Saskatchewan and regular maintenance and restocking of
supplies in the winter-only access areas of British Columbia caused increased costs.

» Production expenses declined from the first quarter of 2006 largely due to the addition of the
lower production expense Saskatchewan properties.

General and Administrative Expenses

Three Months Ended March 31,

({thousands) 2007 20086

Cash G&A expenses $ 4,313 $ 1,850
QOverhead recoveries (2,695) (942)
Total cash G&A expenses 1,618 908
Non-cash G&A expenss"” - 381
Trust Unit Rights Plan expense® 687 332
Net G&A reported $ 2,305 $ 1621
Cash-based G&A per BOE $ 0.82 $ 1.02
Net reported G&A per BOE $ 117 $ 1.82

(1) Gross general and administrative expenses for the first quarter of 2006 include $0.8 million
related to the Executive Bonus Plan, Half of this amount was non-cash and settled through the
issuance of units from treasury at a price equal to the average of the last five trading days of
the month for which the bonus relates. The Executive Bonus Plan was terminated June 30,
2006.

(2) Trust Unit Rights Plan compensation expense is calculated using the fair value method
adopted in 2003 and represents a non-cash charge. Details of this compensation expense are
contained in Note 10 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Cash-based general and administrative expenses were $0.82 per BOE for the first quarter of 2007
compared to $1.02 per BOE for the first quarter of 2006 and $0.99 per BOE in the fourth quarter of
2006. With the acquisition of Profico in late June 2006, Focus increased its organizational strength
with the addition of personnel in all areas of the Trust as required by the expanded production
base, capital programs and corporate requirements. This growth increased general and
administrative costs associated with personnel, rent and corporate activities. Notwithstanding that
Focus has grown in size, general and administrative expenses per BOE have declined due to
increased production of the Trust afier the acquisition and additional overhead recoveries from the
acquired operated properties. The level of overhead recoveries from capital projects is determined
by the magnitude of capital programs operated by Focus and are generally higher in the first
quarter of the year.

Focus has completed a process to review and update the long-term compensation plans to better
suil the expanded employee base of the Trust and be more comparable with the standard industry
compensation framework for a trust of this size. At the Annual General and Special Meeting on
May 17, 2007, unitholders will be asked to consider and approve the adoption of a unit award
incentive plan which will authorize our board to grant awards of restricted units and performance
units. This process of change has taken several months and resulted in Focus being without an
effective long-term incentive plan. As a bridge to a new long-term incentive plan that is expected
to be in place later in the year, Focus is paying a retention bonus to employees in July 2007. This
payment was approved by the board of directors during the first quarter of 2007. The current
financial statements include a one-time cash bonus of $1.5 million payable to employees in the
third quarter of 2007 of which $1.2 million was allocated to general and administrative expenses
and $0.3 million was allocated to production expenses.

Interest and Financing Expenses

Interest and financing expenses were flat at $4.1 million in both the first quarier of 2007 and the
fourth quarter of 2006. Although outstanding long-term debt increased $14 million from $297
million at December 31, 2006 to $311 million at March 31, 2007, average long-term debt levels
decreased slightly in the first quarter of 2007 compared to the fourth quarter of 2006. Interest rates
remained essentially the same.

Interest and financing expenses increased from $1.0 million in the first quarter of 2006 to $4.1
million in the first quarter of 2007 commensurate with higher debt levels and slightly higher interest
rates. Outstanding tong-term debt at March 31, 2007 was $311 million compared to $39 million at
March 31, 2006. The increase is largely due to the additional debt associated with the Profico
business acquisition of $179 million which was incurred near the end of June 2006.
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Depletion and Depreciation

The depletion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for
the three months ended March 31, 2007, increased slightly to $23.18 per BOE ($25.00 per BOE,
including the exchangeable share impact) compared to $22.95 per BOE {$24.61 per BOE,
including the exchangeable share impact) in the fourth quarter of 2006.

The depletion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for
the three months ended March 31, 2006 was $11.76 per BOE {$15.39 per BOE, including the
exchangeable share impact). The increase in rate to March 31, 2007 is largely due to the Profico
acquisition in June 2006 for which the trust recorded a higher proportionate ¢cost per BOE of proved
reserves compared to the historic Focus properties.

The depietion and depreciation rate incorporates the results of independent reserve reports dated
December 31, 2006 and actual capital expenditures.

Asset Retirement Obligation

The asset retirement obligation increased $1.8 million to $37.9 million at March 31, 2007 from
$36.1 miltion at December 31, 2006. The increase is largely due to drilling activity offset by lower
accretion expense. The asset retirerent obligation recorded represents the net present value of
cash flows required to settle asset retirement obligations, and a full description is contained in Note
5 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Income and Other Taxes

Income and other taxes include a future income tax recovery of $10.7 million in the first quarter of
2007 compared to a recovery of $3.1 million in the first quarter of 2006. The recovery of future
income tax results from distributions to unitholders which transfers taxable income from the Trust to
individual unitholders and from the depletion associated with accounting for exchangeable shares.

Certain of the Trust's assets are held by entities which transfer taxable income to unitholders. The
excess of the carrying value of these assets over the tax value is approximately $74.9 million.

Cn March 29, 2007, the Federal Government’s Bill C-52, which contains legislation pertaining to
the taxation of distributions from publicly traded Canadian income trusts, royalty trusts and
partnerships, received First Reading in the House of Commons. The legisiation includes a 31.5
percent tax imposed on income before distributions at the trust level and taxed to the taxable
Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the legislation would apply to the Trust
eftective January 1, 2011.

Because this legislation is not substantively enacted at March 31, 2007, there is no impact on the
recognition of future income taxes in the first quarter of 2007. If the legislation is enacted, the
Trust's taxable status will change resulting in recognition of future tax liabilities at substantively
enacted tax rates in respect of temporary differences described above. As the Trust would become
a taxable entity in 2011, under Bill C-52 future income tax recoveries would likely not be recognized
for income transfers from the Trust to unitholders for 2011 onward.

The Trust is currently assessing various structural alternatives in light of the Government's
proposals. Despite the structural implication of the legislation, the core business of the Trust
remains the same.

On December 15, 2006, the Government announced guidance regarding “normal growth™ for equity
capital during the transitional period from October 31, 2006 to 2011. This amount will be measured
with reference to the Trust's market capitalization on October 31, 2006. The “normal growth” will
permit new equity of 40 percent to the end of December 31, 2007 with an additional 20 percent per
year 2008 through 2010, for a total of 100 percent. In addition, Trusts will be permitted to repay
existing debt outstanding on October 31, 2006 without impacting the normal growth fimits.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures for field operations for the first quarter of 2007 were $49.6 million.
Expenditures were split almost evenly between our two major core areas at Shackleton and
Tommy Lakes.

At Shackleton we spent $23.9 million to drill 88 (82.4 net) Milk River gas wells with a 100 percent
success rate. During the quarter we also installed two additional compressors at existing facilities
to process production volumes from the winter program. Of the B8 wells drilled, 68 were tied in and
placed on production prior to breakup and 13 will be tied in as part of our Q2 program. The
remaining seven wells were delineation wells drilled to test the economic limits of the Shackleton
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pool. These wells will be completed in the second quarter, but will be tied in at such time as our
pipeline infrastructure is extended into these areas. Overall we are very pleased with the winter
program in Shackleton. The program came in on time, on budget and as per expectations in terms
of well results.

At Tommy Lakes we spent $23.5 million for the drilling of six (6.0 net) successful wells. During the
period we tied in 15 (13.5 net} wells, which consisted of six wells (6.0 net) drilled during the quarter,
eight (7.0 net) wells drilled late in the fourth quarter of 2006, and one (0.5 net) standing weli.
Overall, this winter's Tommy Lakes program met our objectives in terms of pool development and
delineation, while also coming in on time and on budget.

The remaining capital of $2.2 million for the period consisted of $0.9 million for the drilling of two
{0.9 net) successful Slave Point oil wells at Loon Lake and $1.3 million spent on workovers,
recompletions and production optimization activities on our minor properties.

Capital expenditures for the balance of 2007 are expected to be in the range of $45 to $50 million.
The remaining capital program will involve the drilling of approximately 145 net wells, consisting of
140 wells at Shackleton and the first five wells of our winter drilling program at Tommy Lakes.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at March 31, 2007 Focus had a working capital deficit of $16.5 million compared with working
capital deficit of $11.1 million at December 31, 2006 and working capital deficit of $10.1 million at
March 31, 2006. The working capital deficiency has increased from year end mainly due to the
higher level of capital expenditures in the first quarter as well as the increase in the derivative
liability of $3.4 million arising from accounting for financial commodity contracts. On a monthly
basis there are fluctuations in accounts receivable and accounts payable reflecting the extent of
capital programs, distributions to unitholders after month end and accrued revenue and royalties for
the current month.

Long-term debt at March 31, 2007 was $311 million compared with $287 millien at December 31,
2006 and $99 million at March 31, 2006. The increase in long-term debt from year end results from
the timing of capital expenditures, as Focus is most active in the first quarter with its winter drilling
programs.

Focus had a $350 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four Canadian financial
institutions and a $15 million operating facility at December 31, 2006. The credit facility revolves
until June 25, 2007, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term subject to a review by
the lenders. If not extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period
and will consist of three quarterly payments of eight and one-third percent commencing 15 months
after the term date and the remaining 75 percent at the end of the term. Focus has requested the
extension. The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture covering all of the
assets of the Trust and a general security agreement.

Long-term debt plus the working capital deficiency increased $19.5 million during the first quarter of
2007 from $308.1 million at December 31, 2006 to $327.5 million at March 31, 2007. This increase
of $19.4 million during the year primarily resulted from the following factors:

¢ Funds flow from operations of $64.4 million plus $19.5 million of debt and working capital were
used to fund $33.0 million in distributions declared to unitholders, $49.6 million invested in
capital expenditures for field operations, and $1.3 million of contributions to the reclamation
fund and reclamation costs.

¢ Proceeds were $3.4 million from the issuance of equity pursuant to the exercise of trust unit
appreciation rights ($0.5 million) and from the Distribution Reinvestment and Optionat Trust
Unit Purchase Plan (“DRIP Plan") ($2.9 million).

+« The change in working capital includes $3.4 million related to accounting for financial
commodity contracts.

Central to Focus' business strategy is the concept of sustainability where the sum of capital
expenditures to maintain production and distributions is equal to funds flow from operations. Focus
plans te finance its program for production replacement primarily through investing approximately
35 to 45 percent of funds flow from operations. Capital expenditures, including acquisitions and
significant purchases of undeveloped land, above this level will be financed through a combination
of funds flow, debt and equity.

On October 11, 2006 Focus announced the introduction of the DRIP Plan which provides eligible
unitholders of Focus trust units the advantage of accumulating additional trust units by reinvesting
their cash distributions paid by Focus and by making optional payment for additional trust units.
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Under the distribution reinvestment portion of the DRIP Plan, participants can potentially buy
additional units from treasury at 95 percent of the average market price. This DRIP Plan provides a
service to unitholders and increases the financial flexibility of Focus. Focus wants to maintain
financial flexibility at a time of shifting commodity prices. Consistent with the experience of other
trusts for this basic type of plan, we expect the DRIP Plan will generate between $5.0 million and
$10.0 million through the issuance of equity on an annual basis. Focus will generally use funds
generated by this plan to reduce debt and invest in additional capital projects (including land
purchases and expanded development operations).

Capitalization Table

(thousands except per-unit amounts) March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Long-term debt $ 311,000 $ 297,000
Pius: working capital deficiency 16,537 11,122
Total debt $ 327,537 $ 308,122
Units outstanding and issuable for exchangeable shares 78,765 78,504
Market price $ 17.88 $ 18.18
Market capitalization $1,408,327 $1,427 203
Total capitalization $1,735,864 $1,736,507
Total debt as a percentage of total capitalization 18.9% 17.8%
Annualized funds fiow from operations 0 $ 261,235 $ 247062
Total debt to funds flow 1.3x 1.2x

(1) March 31, 2007 is based on the funds flow of the Trust for the 90-day period. The calculation
of debt to annualized funds flow atl December 31, 2006 is based on the $124.5 million of funds
flow from operations of the Trust for the period of July 1 to December 31, 2006 to more
appropriately match the asset base after the acquisition with the debt level after the acquisition
late in June 20086.

2007 Cash Distributions

Ex-Distribution Date Record Date Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Unit
January 29, 2007 January 31, 2007 February 15, 2007 $0.14

February 26, 2007 February 28, 2007 March 15, 2007 $0.14

March 28, 2007 March 31, 2007 April 16, 2007 $0.14

April 26, 2007 April 30, 2007 May 15, 2007 $0.14

May 29, 2007 May 31, 2007 June 15, 2007 $0.14(")

June 27, 2007 June 30, 2007 July 16, 2007 $0.14(")

{*) estimated

Focus declared distributions of $0.42 per unit in respect of January to March 2007 production.
Cash distributions of the Trust are essentially taxed to the unitholders as ordinary income.

The distribution rate reflects Focus' commitment {0 a business strategy of sustainability where the
sum of capital expenditures and distributions is approximately equal to cash flow. The Trust
continually monitors the forward strip for natural gas and takes action in a prudent and proactive
manner to ensure sustainability through price protection activities and by adjusting capital programs
and distribution levels.

Exchangeable partnership units receive a cash distribution equa! to the cash distribution declared
for each Focus unit.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The Trust has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including purchase of
assets and services, operating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments.
These obligations are of a recurring and consistent nature and impact cash fiow in an ongoing
manner. See Note 17 of the notes to consolidated financial statements for further details.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Focus’ financial and operating results incorporate certain estimates including:

« estimated revenues, royalties and operating expenses on production as at a specific reporting
date but for which actual revenues and expenses have not yet been received;

+ estimated capital expenditures on projects that are in progress;




« estimated depletion, depreciation and accretion that are based on estimates of cil and gas
reserves that the Trust expects to recover in the future, estimated future salvage values, and
estimated future capital costs;

» estimated fair values of derivative contracts and physicat sales contracts that are subject to
fluctuation depending upon the underlying commaodity prices and foreign exchange rates,

= estimated value of asset retirement obligations that are dependent upon estimates of future
costs and timing of expenditures.

The Trust has hired individuals and consultants who have the skill sets o make such estimates and
ensures that the individuals and departments with the most knowledge of an activity are
responsible for the estimates. Past estimates are reviewed and compared to actual results in order
to make more informed decisions on future estimates. The management team’s mandate includes
ongoing development of procedures, standards and systems to allow the Trust to make the best
estimates possible.

Assessment of Business Risks

Refer to the Assessment of Business Risks section of the Trust's 2006 Annuzl Repcrt MD&A for a
detailed assessment.

Environmental Requlation and Risk

All phases of the cil and natural gas business present environmental risks and hazards and are
subject to environmental regulation pursuant to a variety of federa!, provincial and local laws and
regulations. Compliance with such legislation can require significant expenditures and a breach
may result in the imposition of fines and penaities, some of which may be material. Environmental
legislation is evolving in a manner expected to result in stricter standards and enforcement, larger
fines and liability and potentially increased capital expenditures and operating costs. In 2002, the
Government of Canada ratified the Kyoto Protocol {the "Protoco!l™), which calls for Canada to
reduce its greenhouse gas emissions to specified levels. There has been much public debate with
respect to Canada's ability to meet these targets and the Government's strategy or alternative
strategies with respect to climate change and the contro! of greenhouse gases. implementation of
strategies for reducing greenhouse gases whether to meet the limits required by the Protocol or as
otherwise determined, could have a material impact on the nature of oil and natural gas operations,
including those of Focus.

The Federal Government released on April 26, 2007, its Action Plan to Reduce Greenhouse Gases
and Air Pollution (the "Action Plan™), also known as ecoACTION and which includes the Regulatory
Framework for Air Emissions. This Action Plan covers not only large industry, but regulates the
fuel efficiency of vehicles and the strengthening of energy standards for a number of energy-using
products. Regarding large industry and industry related projects, the Government's Action Plan
intends to achieve the following: (i) an absolute reduction of 150 megatonnes in greenhouse gas
emissions by 2020 by imposing mandatory targets; and (i) air poliution from industry is to be cut in
half by 2015 by setting certain targets. New facilities using cleaner fuels and technologies will have
a grace period of three years. In order to facilitate companies’ compliance of the Action Plan's
requirements, while at the same time allowing them to be cost-effective, innovative and adopt
cleaner technologies, certain options are provided. These are: (i) in-house reductions; (i)
contributions to technology funds; (iii) trading of emissions with below-target emission companies;
(iv) offsets; and (v} access o Kyoto's Clean Development Mechanism.

On March 8, 2007, the Alberta Government introduced Bill 3, the Climate Change and Emissions
Management Amendment Act, which intends to reduce greenhouse gas emission intensity from
large industries. Bill 3 states that facilities emitting more than 100,000 tonnes of greenhouse gases
a year must reduce their emissions intensity by 12 percent starting July 1, 2007; if such reduction is
not initially possible the companies owning the large emitting facilities will be required to pay $15
per tonne for every tonne above the 12 percent target. These payments will be deposited into an
Alberta-based technology fund that will be used to develop infrastructure to reduce emissions or to
support research into innovative climate change solutions. As an alternate option, large emitters
can invest in projects outside of their operations that reduce or offset emissions on their behalf,
provided that these projects are based in Alberta. Prior to investing, the offset reductions, offered
by a prospective operaticn, must be verified by a third party to ensure that the emission reductions
are real.

Given the evolving nature of the debate related to climate change and the control of greenhouse
gases and resulting requirements, it is not possible to predict the impact of those requirements on
Focus and its operations and financial condition.
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Review of Alberta Royalty and Tax Regime

On February 16, 2007, the Alberta Government announced that a review of the province's royalty
and tax regime (including income tax and freehold mineral rights tax) pertaining to oit and gas
resources, including oil sands, cenventional oit and gas and coalbed methane, will be conducted by
a panel of experts, with the assistance of individual Albertans and key stakeholders. The review
panel is to produce a final report that will be presented to the Minister of Finance by August 31,
2007.

Disclosure Controls and Controls Over Financial Reporting

The Trust maintains a Disclosure Committee (the “Committee”) that is responsible for ensuring that
afll public and regulatory disclosures are sufficient, timely and appropriate, and that disclosure
controls and procedures are operating effectively. The Committee consists of the Chief Executive
Officer and each of the Vice Presidents. As at the end of the period covered by this report, the
design and operating effectiveness of the Trust’s disclosure controls were evaluated by the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer. According to this evaluation, the Trust's
disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that any material, or potentially material,
information is made known to the Committee and is properly included in this report. This evaluation
took into consideration Focus' Disclosure, Confidentiality & Trading Policy and the functioning of its
senior management, board of directors and board committess.

Management has designed internal controls over financial reporting lo provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP and has concluded, as of March 31,
2007, that the design of internal controls over financial reporting was effective.

There were no changes in internal control over financial reporling that have materially affected or
are reasonably likely to materially affect the Trust's internal control over financial reporting in the
first quarter of 2007.

The Trust's management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, do
not expect that our disclosure controls or our internal control over financial reporting will prevent or
detect all error or fraud. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide

' only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control system’s objectives will be met. The
design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits
of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Further, because of the inherent limitations in
all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that misstatements
due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the
Trust have been detected.

Outlook — 2007

The Trust's operational results and financial condition will be dependent on the prices received for
oil and natural gas production. Oil and natural gas prices have fluctuated significantly over recent
years and are determined by global demand and supply factors.

The following chart summarizes Focus’ 2007 outlock, No acquisitions are assumed for the purpose
of these forecasts.

In 2007, Focus will continue its active drilling and development program on ils major natural gas
properties. It is anticipated that these development opportunities will maintain production by
offsetting production declines.

We do not attempt to forecast commodity prices, and as a result, we do not forecast funds flow
from operations or future cash distributions to unithalders.

Summary of 2007 Expectations

Average annual production 21,500 - 23,500 BOEM
Weighting to natural gas 89%

Production expenses per BOE $3.75-$4.25

Cash G8A expenses per BOE $0.90 - $1.10

Capital expenditures - field $95 - $115 million
Average annual payout ratio 55% - 65%
Approximate taxable portion of distributions 100%

Funds from operations/net debt 1.1x - 1.3x
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Focus is committed to increasing the long-term value of the Trust to unitholders. The following
goals are the foundation of our commitment to value creation:

Maximize the value of existing assets ;

Attract and retain the best value creation team;

Pursue quality acquisitions that are strategic and accretive;
Protect margins and improve profitability;

Create value through operational expertise and control; and
Maintain financial flexibility and strength.

Summary of Quarterly Results

The following table provides a summary of resuits for each of the last eight quarters. Significant
factors and trends which have impacled these results include:

¢ Revenue and royalties are directly related to fluctuations in the underlying commodity prices and
the extent to which price protection has been achieved through financial hedges and forward
physical sales contracts.

¢ Prior to the Profico acquisition in late June 2006, many of the natural gas areas of Focus were
only accessible in the winter. This includes the Tommy Lakes area, which is significant from a
production and development program perspective. Please refer to the Seasonality of Operations
section for additional information.

+ Focus completed a major acquisition in June 2006 for approximately $1.1 hillion where
production more than doubled. Properties acquired allow for year-round access. The
acquisition was financed with the issuance of 40.8 million trust units or exchangeable
partnership units and an increase in long-term debt plus working capital deficiency of $179
million. See the Business Acquisition section for additional information.

« Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting on its financial commodity
contracts. See Changes in Accounting Policy section for further discussion.
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Summary of Quarterty Results

2007 2006 2008
(thousands of dollars, except as indicated) Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2
FINANCIAL
Production revenue and financial commodity
contract settlementst " 99269 | 98434 90,395 48,663 48,146 | 52315 48790 46,583
Funds flow from operations 64,414 64,412 60,134 27,988 28,688 | 32,350 29,773 27,436
Per unit — basic $0.82 $0.81 $0.77 $0.70 $0.77 | $0.86  $0.80 $0.73
Cash distributions per trust unit $0.42 $0.48 $0.48 $0.57 $0.57 | %054  $0.52 $0.48
Payout ratio (per-unit basis} 51% 59% 63% 82% 74% 63% 65% 66%
Net income™ 5748 | 21646 12671 21873 16780 | 17,858 17,573 14,682
Per unit — basic $0.07 $0.28 $0.19 $0.57 $0.46 | $049  $0.48 $0.40
Capital expenditures 49,642 26,986 36,457 2,674 24,289 | 10,865 5,658 3.962
Acquisition expenditures, net - 45 - 1,091,294 - (33) 10,394 -
Long-term debt plus working capital 327,537 | 308,122 313,013 297,451 109,094 | 92,518 94,252 88,965
Total Trust Units — outstanding (000's) 78,765 | 78,504 78,425 78,359 37,521 | 37456 37418 37,338
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude oil (bbls/d) 1,911 1,965 1,844 1,563 1,610 1,714 1,718 1,779
NGLs (bbis/d) 810 706 740 682 784 762 833 770
Natural gas (mcffd) 115,515 | 113,539 115612 46,753 45137 | 42,629 44,910 46,997
BOE (@ 6:1) 21,574 21.594 21,853 10,038 9,817 9,582 10,036 10,382

{1) Production revenue includes setliements for financial commaeditv contracts and excludes the unrealized loss on commoditv contracts
and excludes the reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges.

(2) Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting for its financial commodity contracts. See Changes in Accounting
Policy for further discussion.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (unaudited)

March 31, December 31,
(thousands) 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,269 3 -
Accounts receivable 44,384 51,392
Derivative asset 29 -
Prepaid expenses and deposits 6,175 5,467
Commodity contracts - 2,959
51,857 59,818
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment 1,315,145 1,301,056
Goodwill 453,241 453,241
Reclamation fund 6,514 5,649
$1,826,757 $1,819,764
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabiiities 53,938 50,426
Derivative liability 3,429 -
Cash distributions payable 11,027 12,443
Current bank debt - 4,948
Commodity contracts - 3,123
68,394 70,940
Long-term debt [note 6] 311,000 297,000
Asset retirement obligation [note 5) 37,961 36,131
Future Income taxes 316,579 318,800
733,934 722,871
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Exchangeable shares {note 7] - 4,550
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Unitholders' capital {note 8] 954,238 922,426
Exchangeable partnership units [note 9) 203,320 218,500
Contributed surplus 3,512 2,945
Accumulated income [note 11] (78,827) {51,528)
Accumulated other comprehensive income [note 13] 10,580 -
1,092,823 1,092,343
Commitments and contingencies [note 17]
$1,826,757 $1,819,764
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Approved on behalf of the Board:
Stuart G. Clark James H. McKelvie
Director Director
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Accumulated Income (deficiti{unaudited)

Three Months Ended,

March 31,

({thousands except per-unit amounts} 2007 2006
Revenue
Production revenue $ 92,371 $ 48,562
Financial commodity contract settlements 6,898 (416)
Unrealized loss on commodity contracts [note 3] {29,186) -
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges 10,652 -
Royalties {17,447) (10,775)
Alberta Royaity Tax Credit - 134
Facility income 627 707
Interest income 111 9

64,026 38,221
Expenses
Transportalion system charges 3,584 2,525
Production 8,891 4912
General and administrative 2,305 1,621
Interest and financing 4,054 1,038
Depletion and depreciation 49,505 13,735
Accretion of asset retirement obligation 675 264

69,014 24,0985
Income before Income taxes (4,988) 14,126
Income and other taxes
Future income tax reduction {10,736) (3,147)
Current and large corporations tax - 150

{(10,736) (2,997)

Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares - 345
Net income for the period 5,748 16,778
Changes in other comprehensive income [note 13] (7,367) -
Comprehensive income (1,618) -
Accumulated income (deficit), beginning of period (51,528) (258)
Net income 5,748 16,778
Cash distributions (33,047) (20,936)
Accumulated income {deficit), end of period $(78,827) $ (4.416)
Net income per unit [note 15)
Basic $ 007 $ 048
Diluted $ 007 $ 045

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited)
Three Months Ended,
March 31,
(thousands) 2007 2006
Operating activities
Net income for the period $ 5748 $16,778
Add non-cash items:
Non-controlling interest ~ exchangeable shares - 345
Nan-cash general and administrative expenses [note 10] 688 713
Depletion and depreciation 49,505 13,735
Accretion on asset retirement obligation 675 264
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges (10,652) -
Unrealized loss on commodity contracts 29,186 -
Future income tax expense {10,736) (3.147)
Reclamation costs (483) -
Net change in non-cash working capital items 8,896 {1,655)
72,827 27,033
Financing activities
Proceeds from issue of trust units (pursuant to Distribution
Reinvestment Plan} 2,950 -
Proceeds from exercise of unit appreciation rights 494 423
Increase in long-term debt 14,000 11,500
Cash distributions paid {34,463) {20,554)
{17,019) (8,631)
Investing activities
Capital asset additions (49,642) (24,289)
Reclamation fund contributions, net of costs (865) (447)
Net change in non-cash working capital items (4,032) 1,643
{54,539) (23,093)
Increase (decrease)} in cash and cash equivalents during the period 1,269 (4,691)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning - 4,696
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 1,269 $ 5

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

MARCH 31, 2007 AND 2006 (UNAUDITED)

1.

STRUCTURE OF THE TRUST

Facus Energy Trust (the “Trust™) was established on August 23, 2002 under a Pian of Arrangement involving the Trust, Storm
Energy Inc., FET Resources Ltd., and Storm Energy Lid. The Trust is an open-end unincorporated investment trust governed
by the laws of the Province of Alberta and created pursuant to a trust indenture (the “Trust Indenture™). Valiant Trust Company
has been appointed Trustee under the Trust Indenture. The beneficiaries of the Trust are the helders of the trust units (the
“unitholders™).

Under the Trust Indenture, the Trust may declare payable to unitho!ders all or any part of the income of the Trust. The income
of the Trust consists primarily of interest earned on promissory notes issued to FET Resources Ltd., Focus BC Trust, and FET
Energy Ltd., entilies that are wholly owned by the Trust, distributions paid on subordinated units from Focus BC Trust units
owned by the Trust, as well as amounts attributed to a net profils interest agreement (the “NPI Agreement™).

Pursuant to the terms of the NPI Agreement, the Trust is entitled, through a subsidiary, to a payment from FET Resources Ltd.
each month essentially equal to the amount by which the gross proceeds from the sale of production exceed certain deductible
expenditures (as defined). Uinder the terms of the NPI Agreement, deductible expenditures may include amounits, determined
on a discretionary basis, to fund capital expenditures, to repay third party debt and to provide for working capital required to
carry out the operations of FET Resources Lid.

The taxable income of the Trust includes a deduction for the allocation of taxable income to unitholders, which is paid or
becomes payable in the year. The Trust Indenture provides that an amount at least equal to the taxable income of the Trust
must be paid or payable each year to unitholders in order to reduce the Trust’s taxable income to zero. Such taxable income
relating to the payable amount is allocated to unitholders of record at the end of the year, and each unitholder at the distribution
record date receives a pro rata share of the payable amount.

FET Resources Ltd. (the “Company”) is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under the Plan of Arrangement, the Company became the
successor company to Storm Energy Inz. through amalgamation on August 23, 2002, The Company is actively engaged in the
business of oil and natural gas exploitation, development, acquisition and production.

FET Energy Ltd. is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under a Plan of Arrangement with Profico Energy Management Ltd. ("PEML”)
dated June 26, 2006, FET Energy Ltd. become the successor company lo PEML through amalgamation on June 27, 2006.
FET Energy Ltd., through its interest in a parinership, is engaged in the business of oil and natural gas exploitation,
development, acquisition and production.

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles. The specific accounting principles used are described in the annual consolidated financial statements of
the Trust and should be read in conjunction with these consolidated financial statements. The preparation of these
consolidated financia! statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Correspendingly, actual results could differ from estimated amounts. These consolidated financial
slatements have, in management's opinion, been properly prepared within reasonable limits of materiality.

In particular, the amounts recorded for depletion and depreciation of the petroleurn and naturat gas properties and equipment
and for asset retirement obligations are based on estimates of reserves and future costs. The cost impairment test is based on
estimates of proved reserves, production rates, oil and natural gas prices, future costs and other relevant assumptions. By their
nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the impact on the consolidated financial statements of
future periods could be material.

The Trust's most significant properties in lerms of production and capita! expenditures, prior to the acquisition of properties
from PEML, are only accessible by road in the winter. This restricled access typically results in higher capital expenditures in
the first and fourth quarters. Production is typically higher due ta flush production from the winter drilling program at the end of
the first quarter and beginning of the second quarter. Production from the new wells stabilizes within 12 months. The
properties acquired from PEML allow year-round access which will reduce the significance of the seasonality of operations for
the Trust.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust adopted the new recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
{CICA) Handbook Section 1530, “Comprehensive Income”; Section 3861, “Financial Instruments — Disclosure and
Presentation”; Section 3855, “Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”; and Section 3865, *Hedges’,
prospectively and therefore the comparative interim financial statements have not been restated. These new Handbook
Sections, which apply to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2006, provide reguirements for the recognition and
measurement of financial instruments and on the use of hedge accounting.
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Effective January 1, 2007, the following adjustments were made to the balance sheet to adopt the new standards:

Increase (decrease) (§ thousands)

Derivative assels 25,950
Derivative liabilities -
Future income tax liability (8.003)
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Hedges, net of income taxes 17,947

The following table summarizes the income statement effects of the financial commodity contracts:

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2007

Financlal commodity contract settlements $ 6,898
Unrealized loss on commedity contracts (29,186)
Reclassification to eamnings of gains on hedges 10,652

${11,636)

{a) Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement

This new standard requires all financial instruments within its scope, including all derivatives, to be recognized on the balance
sheet initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of all financial assets and liabilities except those held-for-trading and
available-for-sale are measured at amortized cost delermined using the effeclive interest rate method. Held-for-trading
financial assets are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in earnings. Changes to the measurement of
existing financial assets and liabilities at the date of adoption were adjusted to opening accumulated other comprehensive
income as noted above.

(b} Derivatives

The Trust continues to utilize financial derivatives and non-financial derivatives, such as commodity sales contracts requiring
physical delivery, to manage a portion of the price risk attributable to future sales of petroleum and natural gas production.
Refer to Note 12 to the Trust's 2007 Q1 financial statements for additional disclosure on the Trusts risk management
objectives and policies.

The Trust has elected to account for its commeodity sales coniracts, which were enlered into and continue to be held for the
purpose of receipt or delivery of non-financial items in accordance with its expected purchase, sale or usage requirements as
executory contracts on an accrual basis rather than as non-financial derivatives. Prior to adoption of the new standards,
physical receipt and delivery contracts did not fall within the scope of the definition of a financial instrument and were also
accounted for as operaling contracts.

Subsequent changes in fair value of derivatives that are not designated or do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized
in net earnings as incurred.

Prior to January 1, 2007, the Trust applied hedge accounting to its financlal derivatives. On January 1, 2007, the Trust
discontinued hedge accounting for all existing financial derivatives. Nel derivative gains (or losses) in accumulated other
comprehensive income at January 1, 2007 will be reciassified to earnings in future periods as the original hedged transactions
affect net eamings. From that date forward, the changes in fair value of such derivatives will be recognized in net eamings
when incurred. Discontinuing hedge accounting will not affect the Trust's reported financial position or cash flows.

{c) Embedded Derivatives

On adoption, the Trust elected to recognize as separate assets and liabilities, only those embedded derivatives in hybrid
instruments issued, acquired or substantively modified after January 1, 2003. The Trust did not identify any material
embedded derivatives which required separate recognition and measurement.

(d) Other Comprehensive Income

The new standards require a new statement of comprehensive income, which consists of net earnings and other
comprehensive income which, for the Trust, relates to changes in gains or losses on derivatives previously designated as
hedges. This information is contained in Note 13.

BUSINESS ACQUISITION

Effective June 27, 2006 Focus acquired PEML pursuant to a Plan of Arrangement with PEML. On June 26, 2006, the
unitholders of the Trust and the shareholders of PEML voted to approve resolutions to effect the Plan of Arrangement by which
security holders of PEML received a total of 5.17 Focus Energy Trust units and/or Focus Limited Partnership exchangeable
units and $25.12 cash for each PEML common share and the Trust received the assets and assumed the liabilities of PEML for
total consideration of $1,091.3 million. Of this amount, $1,070.5 million was for the acquisition of oil and gas assets, and the
remaining $20.8 million was for the acquisition of working capital.

This amount consisted of the issuance of 30,802,817 Focus Energy Trust units, 9,995,992 Focus Limited Partnership
exchangeable units and $199.8 million in cash and transaction costs. Both the Trusl and Parinership units had a fair value of
$21.85 per unit. The board of directors approved the Information Circular dated May 25, 2006 with respect to the Plan of
Arrangement on May 24, 2006.

The Trust's aggregate consideration for the acquisition of PEML consists of the following:
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Consideration for the acquisition:

{$ thousands)

Trust units issued 673,041
Exchangeable partnership units issued 218,500
Cash 198,253
Transaction costs 1,500

1,001,294

This transaction has been accounted for using the purchase method whereby the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
are recorded at their fair values with the excess consideration over the fair value of the identifiable net assets allocated to
goodwill. The following summarizes the allocation of the aggregate consideration of the PEML acquisition.

Allocation of purchase price:

{$ thousands)

Cash acquired 55,800
Net working capital (36,717}
Petroleurn and natural gas properties and equipment 903,645
Fair value of commodity contracts 1,679
Goodwill 448,141
Asset retirement obligation (14,570}
Future income taxes {266,684}

1,091,294

Effective June 27, 2006, the results from operations from the assets purchased from PEML have been included in the
consolidated financia! statements of the Trust.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Trust's assel retirement cbligations result from net ownership interests in petroleum and natural gas assets including well
sites, gathering systems and processing facilities. The Trust estimates the total undiscounted amount of cash flows required to
setlle its asset retirement obligations is approximately $89.3 million which will be incurred between 2007 and 2040. The
maijorily of the costs will be incurred after 2021. A credit-adjusted risk-free rate of 7.5 percent and an inflation rate of 21
percent were used to calculate the fair value of the asset retirement obligation.

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation is provided below:

{thousands) March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of period $36,131 $ 15,090
Accretion expense 875 264
Development activity and change in estimates 1,638 192
Settlement of liabilities {483) -
Balance, end of period $37,961 $ 15,546

LONG-TERM DEBT

As at March 31, 2007 the Trust has a $350 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four Canadian financial institutions
with an extendible 364-day revolving period and a two-year amortization period. In addition, the Trust has a $15 million
demand operating line of credit. At March 31, 2007, the available borrowings under these facilities were reduced by $3.0 million
of letters of credit. The credit facilities are secured by a floating tharge debenture covering all of the assets of the Trust and a
general security agreement,

Advances bear interest at the bank's prime rate, bankers’ acceptance rates plus stamping fees, or U.S. LIBOR rates plus
applicable margins depending on the form of borrowing by the Trust, Stamping fees and margins vary from zero percent to 1.5
percent dependent upon financial statement ratios and type of borrowing. The effective rate on debt outstanding at March 31,
2007 is approximately 5.2 percent.

The credit facility will revolve until June 25, 2007, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term subject to review by
the lenders. If not extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period and will consist of three
quarterly payments of eight and one-third percent commencing 15 months after the term date and the remaining 75 percent at
the end of the term. The Trust has requested the extension.

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST - EXCHANGEABLE SHARES

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Lid. were convertible at any time into trust units (at the option of the holder)
based on the exchange ratio. The exchange ratic was increased monthly based on the cash distribution paid on the trust units
divided by the ten-day weighted average unit price preceding the record date. The exchangeable shares of FET Resources
Ltd. were listed for trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol FTX.

As a result of a minimal number of exchangeable shares outstanding, FET Resources Ltd. elected to redeem all of its
exchangeable shares outstanding on January 16, 2007. In connection with this redemption, FET Resources Ltd. exercised its
overriding ‘redemption call right' to purchase such exchangeable shares from holders of record. Each redeemed
exchangeable share was purchased for trust units of the Trust in accordance with the exchange ratio in effect at January 15,
2007, rounded to the nearest whole trust unit. A Notice of Redemption was mailed to all exchangeable shareholders outlining
the terms of this redemption.
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10.

Number of Shares Consideration (thousands)
Exchangeable Shares of FET Resources Ltd. 2007 2006 2007 20086
Balance as at January 1 502,587 560,218 $ 4,550 $4,131
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest - - - 345
Exchanged for trust units (502,587) (18,001} {4,550) {133)
Balance as at March 31 - 542,217 3 - 54,343

UNITHOLDERS’ CAPITAL

An unlimited number of trust units may be issued pursuant to the Trust Indenture. Each trust unit entitles the holder to one vote
at any meeting of the unitholders and represents an equal fractional undivided beneficial interest in any distribution from the
Trust and in any net assets in the event of termination or winding up of the Trust. The trust units are redeemable at the option
of unitholders up to a maximum of $250,000 per annum. This limitation may be waived at the discretion of the Trust.

tn October 2006, the Trust put in place the Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan ("DRIP Plan™}
which provides the option for unitholders to reinvest cash distributions into additional units, either issued from treasury at 95
percent of the prevailing market price or through the facilities of the Toronto Stock Exchange at prevailing market rates with no
additional commissions or fees. The Trust expects to issue unils from treasury at a discount (o satisfy the distribution
reinvestment component of the DRIP Plan. As at March 31, 2007, the Trust has listed and reserved 763,667 trust units for the
DRIP Plan.

Number of Units Consideraticn (thousands)
Trust Units of Focus Energy Trust 2007 2006 2007 20086
Balance as at January 1 67,768,125 36,687,167 $922,426 $244 426
Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares (i) 740,311 25032 13,066 583
Issued pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan (i} - 14,695 - 366
Issued pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan (i) 177.540 - 2,950 -
Issued on conversion of exchangeable partnership units (iv) 694,739 - 15,180 -
Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights {v} 79,500 37,250 616 553
Balance as at March 31 69,460,215 36,764,144 $954,238 $245,928

(i) Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the market
value of the trust units received on the date of conversion

Pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan, 50 percent of all amounts due under such plan are payable through the issuance
of trust units priced at the five day weighted average trading price for the last five trading days of the month for which the
honus relates.

(ii)

(iii) Issued pursuant to the DRIP Pian, units are either issued from treasury at 95 percent of the average market price for the
10 days immediately preceding the distribution date or through facilities of the TSX, at prevailing market prices.

Issued on conversion of exchangeable partnership units to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the
historical value of the exchangeable partnership units

(v) Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights includes cash consideration of $494,760 (2006 - $422,855) and contributed surplus
credit of $121,346 (2006 - $130,220).

{iv)

EXCHANGEABLE PARTNERSHIP UNITS

The exchangeable partnership units of Focus Limited Partnership are convertible after January 1, 2007 into trust units, at the
option of the holder, on a one-for-cne basis. Cash distributions equal to the distribution paid to Trust unitholders are paid to the
holders of the exchangeable partnership units.

The board of directors may redeem the exchangeable parinership units after January 8, 2017, uniess certain conditions are
met to permit an earlier redemption date.

The exchangeable partnership units are entitled to vote an Focus matters with Trust unitholders through the Special Voting
Unit. The exchangeable partnership units are not listed on any stock exchange and are not transferable.

Number of Units Consideration (thousands)
Exchangeable Partnership Units of Focus Energy Trust 2007 2006 2007 20086
Balance as at January 1 9,999,992 - $218,500 -
Exchanged for trust units 694,739 - {15,180) -
Balance as at March 31 9,305,253 - $203,320 -

The exchangeable partnership units were issued at a fair value of $21.85 per unit,

TRUST UNIT RIGHTS PLAN

The Trust Unit Rights Plan {the “Plan™) was established August 23, 2002 as pan of the Plan of Arrangement. The Trust may
grant rights to employees, directors, consultants and other service providers of the Trust and any of its subsidiaries. The Trust
is authorized to grant up to five percent of the outstanding trust units, including units issuable upon exchange of exchangeable
partnership units. Te March 31, 2007, the Trust has listed and reserved 3,768,821 trust units and there are rights outstanding
lo purchase 2,323,414 trust units pursuant to the terms of the Plan.
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1.

12,

The initial exercise price of rights granted under the Plan is equal to the weighted average of the ¢losing price of the trust units
on the immediately preceding five trading days. At the option of the unitholder, the exercise price per right is calculated by
deducting from the grant price the aggregate of all distributions, on a per-unit basis, made by the Trust after the grant date
which represents a return of more than 0.833 percent of the Trust's recorded cost of capital assets {excluding any ceiling test
write-downs and adjustments due to the conversion of exchangeable shares or any other fully paid exchangeable securities of
the Corporation and Limited Partnership units of Focus Limited Partnership into trust units) less depletion, depreciation and
amortization charges and any future income tax liability associated with such capital assets at the end of each month. Provided
this test is met, then the entire amount of the distribution is deducted from the grant price. Rights granted prior to June 2006
have a life of five years and vest equally over a four-year peried commencing on the first anniversary of the grant. Rights
granted under the Plan subsequent to May 2006 have a life of four years and vest equally over a three-year period
commencing ¢on the first anniversary of the grant.

2007 2006

Number of Weighted Average Number of Weighted Average

Rights Exercise Price Rights Exercise Price

Balance as at January 1 2,438,063 $ 1652 1,311,100 $ 1252
Granted 33,336 $ 18.06 64,500 $ 2505
Exercised (79.500) $ 175 {37.250) $ 1135
Cancelled {75,152) $ 2116 (24,000) $ 2137
Before reduction of exercise price 2,316,747 $ 16.69 1,314,350 $ 1301
Reduction of exercise price - $ (0.03) - $ (0.35)
Batance as at March 31 2,316,747 $ 16.66 1,314,350 $ 1266

« The average exercise price at the grant date is $19.65.

= The average contractual life of the rights ocutstanding is 2.77 years.

« The number of rights exercisable at March 31, 2007 is 390,000.

« The average value at the grant date for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 is $4.87.
The fair value of rights is estimated using a modified Black Scholes option pricing model.
The Trust has recorded non-cash compensation expense of $687,539 for the quarter ended March 31, 2007. The Trust
recorded non-cash compensation expense of $331,875 for the quarter ended March 31, 2006,

ACCUMULATED INCOME (DEFICIT)

{thousands) 2007 2006
Accumulated income, before cash distributions $ 265,673 $ 203,736
Accumulated cash distributions (344,500) (208,152)
Balance as at March 31 $ (78.827) $ (4,416)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

As described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements, on January 1, 2007 Focus adopted the new CICA
requirements relating to financial instruments.

The Company's financial instruments included in the balance sheet consist of accounts receivable, other receivables, accounts
payable and accrued liabilittes and bank debt.

Credit risk:

The Company's accounts receivable are due from a diverse group of customers and as such are subject to normal credit risks.
Interest rate risk:

The Company is also exposed to interest rate risk to the extent that long-term debt is at a floating rate of interest.

Fair values:

The fair values of short-term financial instruments, being accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and
cash distributions payable approximate their carrying values due to their short term to maturity. The fair value of long-term debt
approximates its camrying value due to the floating interest rate and the revolving nature of the obligation.
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The following financial contracts were outstanding at the date of writing.

Financial Contracts Daily Quantity Contract Price | Price Index Term
Crude oll 400bbls| $ 70.00-79.00 Cdn WTI January 2007 — December 2007
400bbls | $ 70.93 Cdn WTI April 2007 - September 2007

Natural gas 7300GJ]| § 7.70 Cdn AECO March 2007 - October 2007
15000GJ| $% 7.77 Cdn AECO April 2007 - October 2007

10,000GJ| $ 790 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000GJ] § 8.00 Cdn AECO April 2007 - October 2007

5000GJ]| % 7.52 Cdn AECO April 2007 - October 2007

5000GJ| % 7.50 Cdn AECO April 2007 - October 2007

5000GJ| § 7.53 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000GJ| & 7.50 Cdn AECO April 2007 -~ October 2007

15000GJ| $ 8.25-9.00 Cdn AECO November 2007 — March 2008

15000GJ | 3 8.02 Cdn AECO November 2007 — March 2008

10,000 GJ 3 8.60 Cdn AECO Novemnber 2007 — March 2008

13.

New CICA Handbook Standards, Section 3855 “Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”, Section 3865
“Hedges”, and Section 1530 *Comprehensive Income” are applicable for the Trust beginning in 2007.

As a resull, hedge accounting for financial contracts has not been continued in future periods beyond 2008, All derivative
contracts commencing January 1, 2007 are recorded at fair value on the balance sheet. Derivatives are adjusted to fair value
each period with the change recognized in the determination of income. Settlement of derivatives is included in the Statement
of Cash Flows as an operating activity. Unrealized gains and losses are subtracted or added back as a non-cash item.

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(thousands) 2007
Accumulated other comprehensive income, beginning of period $ -
Adoption of financial instruments [notes 3 and 12], net of tax ($8.0 million) 17,947
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges, net of tax {($3.3 million) {7,367)
Balance as at March 31 $ 10,580

14,

As described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements, on January 1, 2007 Focus adopted the new CICA
requirements relating to financial instruments. The new standards require a new statement of comprehensive income, which
consists of net earnings and other comprehensive income which, for the Trust, relates to changes in gains or losses on
derivatives previously designated as cash flow hedges.

At December 31, 2006 the fair value of the Trust's outstanding hedges was $25.8 million. The adjustment to accumulated
other comprehensive income is shown net of tax.  This value will be reclassified and brought through income over the life of
the original contracts until March 2008 at which time the balance will be nil.

PHYSICAL SALES CONTRACTS

In addition to the financial contracts described above, the following physical contracls were outstanding at the date of writing.
The fair market value of these contracts at March 31, 2007, which have no book value, would have resulted in a net payment
by the Trust of $1.5 million.

Physical Sales Contracts

Daily Quantity

Contract Price

Term

Naturai gas - fixed price

15,000 GJ
10,500 GJ
10,000 GJ

$7.15 Cdn
$7.18 Cdn
$8.96 Cdn

Aprit 2007 - October 2007
April 2007 — Qctober 2007
April 2007 - Qctober 2007

15.

PER-UNIT AMOUNTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Basic per-unit calculations are based on the weighted average number of trust units and exchangeable partnership units
oulstanding during the period. Diluted per-unit calculations include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of rights
outstanding pursuant to the Rights Plan and include exchangeable partnership units, and exchangeable shares converted at
the average exchange ratio.

Basic per-unit calculations for the three-month period ended March 31 are based on the weighted average number of trust
units outstanding in 2007 of 78,568,286 (2006 of 36,718,905).

Diluted calculations for the three-month period ended March 31 inctude additional trust units for the dilutive impact of the Rights
Plan in 2007 of 390,637 (2006 of 512,951} and 124,223 exchangeable shares (2006 of 770,152) converted at the average
exchange rate. Netincome has been increased for the net income attributable to the exchangeable shareholders in calculating
dilutive per-unit amounts.
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Supplementary cash flow information for the three months ended March 31:

(thousands) 2007 2006
Interest paid $ 4,125 3 1,330
Interest received $ 111 $ 9
Taxes paid $ 2 $ 207
Cash distributicns paid 3 34,463 $ 20,554

16. INCOME TAXES

Effective July 1, 2006, the Saskaichewan general corporate income tax rate decreased from 17 percent to 14 percent with
further reductions expected on July 1, 2007 to 13 percent and on July 1, 2008 to 12 percent. Effective April 1, 2006, the
Alberta general corporate income tax rate decreased from 11.5 percent to 10 percent. The phase-in of the reduction of the
federal general corporate income tax rate on income from resource activities from 28 percent to 21 percent and the elimination
of the resource allowance deduction and the deductibility of actual provincial and other Crown royalties paid, is complete in
2007. The Federal Government further announced in 2006 a reduction in the general corporate tax rate from 21 percent to 19
percent from 2008 to 2010 and the elimination of the corporate surtax in 2008 and the large corporations tax in 2006.

On March 29, 2007, the Federal Government's Bill C-52, which contains legislation pertaining to the taxation of distributions
from publicly traded Canadian income trusts, royatty trusts and partnerships, received First Reading in the House of Commons.
The legislation includes a 31.5 percent tax imposed on income before distributions at the trust level and taxed to the taxable
Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the legislation would apply to the Trust effective January 1, 2011,

As the legistation is not substantively enacted at March 31, 2007, there is no impact on the recognilion of future income taxes
in the first quarter of 2007. If the legislation is enacled, the Trust's taxable status will change resulting in recognition of future
tax liabilities at substantively enacted tax rates in respect of temporary differences held by entiies which transfer taxable
income to unitholders.

17. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Trust is involved in litigation and claims arising in the norma! course of operations. Management is of the opinion that any
resulting settlements would not materially affect the Trust's financial position or reported results in operations.

The following table is a summary of all contractual obligations and commitments for the next five years.

. 2012 and
{$ thousands) Total 2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 thereafter
Office premises 2,436 626 1,315 495 -
Operating leases 359 359 - - -
Mineral and surface leases™ 27,012 4,502 9,004 9,004 4,502
Transportation and processing 23,867 13,111 6,078 1,344 3,334
Asset retirement obligations™ 37,961 543 488 950 35,882
Total contractual obligations 91,635 19,241 16,883 11,793 43,718

(1) The table does not include the Trust's obligations for financial instruments and physical sales contracts which are fully
disclosed in Notes 12 and 14,

(2) The Trust makes payments for mineral and surface leases. The table includes payments for each of the years 2007 to
2012 under these leases, assuming continuation of the leases. The continuation of leases is based on decisions by the
Trust relating to each of the underlying properties. Payments for the period after 2012 have not been included in the
table but would continue at the same yearly rate if there were no change to the underlying properties.

(3) Based on the estimated timing of expenditures to be made in future periods
In addition, the Trust has income and capital tax filings that are subject to audit and potential reassessment. The findings from

such audit may impact the tax liability of the Trust. The final results are not reasonably determinable at this time and
management believes it has adequately provided for income and capital taxes.
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@ ENERGY TRUST
\_/ News Release

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST ANNOUNCES Q1 FINANCIAL & OPERATING RESULTS

Calgary, May 10, 2007 — Focus Energy Trust (“*Focus™) (FET.UN — TSX) anncunces its consolidated
financial and operating results for the first quarter ending March 31, 2007.

Consolidated Highlights

Three Months Ended March 31,

{ihousands of dollars, except whera indicated) 2007 2006 Change
FINANCIAL
Production revenue and financial
commodity contract settlements' 99,269 48,146 106%
Funds flow from operations @ 64,414 28,688 125%
Per unit @® $ 0.82 $ 0.77 6%
Cash distributions 33,047 20,936 58%
Per unit $ 0.42 $ 0.57 (26%)
Payout ratio (per-unit basis) 51% T4% (23%)
Net income 5,748 16,778 (66%)
Per unit $ 0.07 $ (.46 (85%)
Capital expenditures and acquisitions'> 49,642 24,289 104%
Long-term debt less working capital 327,537 109,094 200%
Increase for the period 19,415 16,576
Total Trust Units — outstanding (000's) 78,765 37,521 110%
Weighted average Total Trust Units (000's)®® 78,693 37,480 110%
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude oil {bbls/d) 1,911 1,610 19%
NGLs {bbls/d) 810 784 3%
Natural gas {mefid) 115,515 45,137 156%
Barrels of oil equivalent {@ 6:1) 21,974 9,917 122%
Average product prices realized 0
Crude oil (CON$/bbI) $ 62.61 $ 63.13 {1%)
NGLs {CDNS$/bbl) $ 5535 $ 59.45 (7%)
Natural gas (CON$/mcf) ' $ 777 $ 7.92 (2%)
Field netback per BOE
Revenue ") 3 48.38 $ 51.11 {5%)
Royalties, net of ARTC s (8.82) $ (11.92) (26%)
Production expenses $ (4.50) $ {5.50) (18%)
Field netback $ 35.07 $ 3369 4%
Wells drilled
Gross 96 9 967%
Net 89.3 7.4 1,107%
Success rate 100% 100% -
TRUST UNIT TRADING STATISTICS
Unit prices
High $ 18.75 $ 2565
tow $ 16.19 $ 2065
Close $ 17.88 $ 23N {25%)

Daily average trading volume 203,727 116,940 T4%




(n

(2)

(3)
4)

(5)
(6)

N

(8)

Production revenue includes settlements for financial commedity contracts and excludes the unrealized loss
on commodity contracts and excludes the reclassification to eamings of gains on hedges.

Funds flow from operations ("funds flow™ before changes in non-cash working capital and reclamation costs)
is used by management to analyze operating performance and leverage. Funds flow as presented does not
have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with
the calculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow as presented is not intended to represent
operaling cash flow or operating profits for the period nor should it be viewed as an alternative to cash flow
from operating activities, net earnings or other measures of financial performance calculated in accordance
with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds flow throughout this report are based on funds flow from
operations before changes in non-cash working capital and reclamation costs.

Based on the weighted average Total Trust Units outstanding for the period

Total Trust Units being trust units, exchangeable partnership units, and exchangeable shares converied at
the exchange ratio prevailing at the time. Total Trust Units as presented does not have any standardized
meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with the calculation of
similar measures of other entities. The exchange ratio for exchangeable shares was 1.39579 at March 31,
2006. These shares were redeemed for trust units on January 16, 2007. Each exchangeable partnership
unit is exchangeable into one trust unit,

Cost of capital expenditures and acquisitions excluding any asset retirement obligation or future income tax

Weighted average Total Trust Units including trust units, exchangeable partnership units and exchangeable
shares converted at the average exchange ratio

Includes settlements for financial commodity contracts and net of transportation charges. Excludes the
unrealized loss on commoaodity contracts and excludes the reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges.

Increase for the period refers to the change in long-term debt and working capital from the prior quarter.

Forward-Looking Information - Certain information set forth in this document, including management's assessment of Focus®
future plans and operations, contains forward-looking statements. By their nature, forward-looking statements are subject to
numerous risks and uncertainties, some of which are beyond Focus' control, including the impact of general economic
conditions, industry conditions, volatility of commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve estimates,
environmental risks, competition from other industry participants, the lack of availability of qualified personnel! or management,
stock market volatility and ability to access sufficient capital from intemal and extemnal sources, Readers are cautioned that the
assumptions used in the preparation of such Information, although considered reasonable at the time of preparation, may prove
to be imprecise and, as such, undue reliance should not be placed on forward-looking statements. Focus' aciual results,
performance or achievernent could differ materially from those expressed in, or imglied by, these forward-kooking statements
and, accordingly, no assurance can be given that any of the events anticipated by the forward-looking statements will transpire
or oceur, or if any of them do, what benefits Focus will derive therefrom. Focus disclaims any intention or obligation to update or
revise any forward-locking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Readers are
cautioned that net present value of reserves does not represent fair market value of reservas.
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Highlights

« Q1 was the most active quarter in the Trust’s history with the drilling of 96 gross (89.3 net) wells in our
two core operating areas of Tommy Lakes and Shackleton.

» This winter's projects not only increased our production in these areas, but as importantly, improved our
understanding of where and how to exploit and expand the undeveloped potential on both of these long-
life natural gas assets.

« Our natural gas price protection program generated an incremental $9.0 million ($0.11 per unit) of
revenue in Q1 2007, providing additionai certainty to our distribution and capital programs.

« Cost pressures appear to be easing, with some of the most positive changes being seen in our
Saskatchewan operating area.

Message to Unitholders

We are pleased to present the results for the first quarter of 2007. There has been a record level of activity
as Focus completed extensive natural gas development programs in both our core areas of Tommy Lakes in
British Columbia and Shackleton in Saskatchewan. The capital programs were directed towards both
production replacement through development drilling and expansion of our drilling inventory through the
testing of new ideas and the evaluation of our land base. We have had 100 percent success with our drilling
aclivity and are pleased with the costs and results at both Shackleton and Tommy Lakes.

At Shackleton in Q1 we drilled 88 (82.4 net) Milk River gas wells with 100 percent success and installed two
new compressors at existing facilities. Late in the quarter, 68 of these wells were brought on production. Of
the remaining 20 wells drilied in this first quarter, 13 wells will be tied in after break-up, with the remaining
seven wells to be completed after break-up and tied in at a later date. At Shackleton our drilling results
continue to meet our expectations, but are also providing valuable information and insight into how to
develop the remaining potential of this long-life asset.

The 2006/2007 Tommy Lakes winter development program was completed with the drilling of 12
development wells and two additional follow-up exploratory wells to the northwest of the main Halfway pool.
These fourteen wells, plus an exploratory well from the prior year were tied in and placed on production in
March 2007. In addition, a 50 kilometer seismic program was conducted along the southern boundary of our
lands at Tommy Lakes to delineate further opportunities. This winter'’s Tommy Lakes program met our
objectives in terms of pool development as well as providing important advancements on our inventory
initiatives through directional drilling, targer fracture treatrments and the value of seismic in poo! delineation.

Production increased two percent in the first quarter of 2007 to 21,974 BOE/d versus 21,594 BOE/M in Q4
2006. Production from new wells at Tommy Lakes and Shackleton was brought on stream late in the
quarter. Production during the first quarter in Saskatchewan was negatively impacted by cold weather in
February which resulted in increased down time for wells.

Funds flow from operations of $64.4 million, or $0.82 per unit, remained strong for the first quarter of 2007
and was consistent with the fourth quarter of 2006. The field netback of $35.07 per BOE continued to be
supported by price protection activities which added $9.1 million in revenue, or $4.62 per BOE. Production
expenses increased to $4.50 for the quarter due to higher expenses in northeast British Columbia
associated with winter-only access, and seasonal expenses associated with the cold weather in
Saskatchewan.

Focus' realized natural gas price per mef of $7.77 in the first quarter of 2007 was higher than the AECO
reference price of $7.41 reflecting the positive contribution of our natural gas hedging program and its
associated $9.0 million of incremental revenue.

Profico One Year Later

In April of 2006 when we announced the Profico transaction, we provided guidance on how we expected the
Profoco assets would perform in the second half of 2006. The table below provides a comparison of
estimated performance versus what actually happened in the last half of 2006. Overall, we remain
extremely pleased with these assets and the future potential that they represent.




Second Half 2006
Estimated Actual
Production 14.000 BOE/A 12.817 BOES
Funds flow $88 million $72 million
Capital costs $34 5 million $33.0 million
Operating costs $2.75 per BOE $2.40 per BOE

Production performance was lower than initial expectations with respect to the level at which we could
efficiently and cost effectively maintain production on the asset base. Moving forward we are comfortable
that 12,000 to 13,000 BOE/d represents a production level that can be maintained on these assets with an
appropriate level of sustainable capital reinvestment.

Capital and operating costs are betier than expected due to well design initiatives, operating and execution
efficiencies and easing cost pressures within the industry. Funds flow from operations was lower than
anticipated due to a combination of lower production volumes and lower gas prices.

Maost importantly, our fundamental view of these assets has not changed. We acquired these properties on
the belief that they were long-life natural gas assets at a relatively early stage of their development, and as
such they had the potential to show reserves appreciation over time. The resulls of our development
programs in the second half of 2006 and the first quarter of 2007 continue to reinforce this belief. Although
year-end reserve increases on the acquired assets were relatively modest, representing approximately three
percent of the opening balance, we expect this trend to continue over the next several years as our
exploitation efforts progress and the resource polential increases.

Focus is well positioned for the future with a strong asset base with several years of development inventory,
financial flexibility and a dedicated tearn in the office and in the field. Our focus is on surfacing value on our
extensive asset base and looking for appropriate acquisition opportunities that increase the quality and
quantity of our asset base. We are encouraged to see less competition for services within certain parts of
the western Canadian basin as well as increased opportunities to acquire long-life assets where we can
create value for our unitholders through development activities.

Despite uncertainty regarding what the legal structure of a trust may look like in four years, our business
plan remains intact — quality properties with a depth of inventory, value creation through the drill bit,
distributions and capital expenditures paid out of cash flow, and maintaining financial strength.

At the beginning of the year we established production guidance for 2007 of 21,500 to 23,500 BOE/d with
the range reflecting uncertainties in natural gas prices and the volatile capital cost structure of the industry.
On January 11, 2007, Focus announced a reduction in monthly distributions on trust units to $0.14 and
reduced its capital program to the lower end of the guidance range ($95 million) in response to concerns
about further weakness in natural gas prices. As a result, we expect that average production for 2007 will
be at the lower end of the guidance range at 21,500 BOE/d.

We sincerely appreciate the support of all our unitholders and thank you for investing in Focus Energy Trust,
The Annual General and Special Meeting of Focus unitholders will be held on Thursday, May 17, 2007 and
all unitholders are invited to attend.

We would also like to thank the Focus team for all their hard work, especizlly with the high activity tevels and

demands of the past six months,

On behalf of the Board,

Derek W. Evans
President and Chief Executive Officer




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following is Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the operaling and financial results of
Focus for the three months ended March 31, 2007 compared with the prior year, as well as information and
opinions concerning the Trust's future outlook based on currently available information. This discussion is
dated May 7, 2007 and should be read in conjunction with the annual MD&A and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, together with accompanying notes.

Throughout the MD&A, we use the term funds flow from operations (“funds flow™ before changes in non-
cash working capital and reclamation costs). Funds flow is used by management to analyze operating
performance and leverage. Funds flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by
Canadian GAAP and therefere it may not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other
entities. Funds flow as presented is not intended to represent operating cash flow or operating profits for the
period nor should it be viewed as an alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net eamings or other
measures of financial performance calculated in accordance with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds
flow throughout this report are based on funds flow from operations before changes in non-cash working
capital and reclamation costs,

Three Months Three Months  Quarter Over
Ended Ended Quarter Three Months Ended
OPERATIONS SUMMARY March 21, 2007 March 31, 2008 Changs  December 31, 2006
Average daily production
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 21,974 9,917 122% 21,594
% of Natural gas 88% 76% 12% 88%
Average product prices realized
Crude oil sales {CDN$/bbl} $ 6247 $ 6527 (5%) $ 58.27
Financial commodity contract settlements
(CONS$/bbI) $ 0.44 % (214 1,206% 3 {0.76)
Realized price (CDN$/bbl) $ 6261 $ 6313 {1%) 3 57.51
NGLs {CDN3/bbl) $ 55.35 3 59.45 {7%) $ 53.85
NGL price/crude oil price 89% 9% (2%) 92%
Natural gas sales {CDNS$/mcf) $ 7.46 $ 8.57 (13%) $ 6.97
Transportation system charges (CON$/mcf) $ {0.34) $ (062) (45%) $ (0.33)
Financial commodity contract seftfements
(CDN$/mef) $ 0.66 $  {0.03) {2.300%) $ 1.16
Realized price (CON$/mcf) $ 777 $ 7.92 (2%) 3 7.80
Reference prices & differential to Focus sales
price, after transportation and before price
protection
Crude oil (Edm. Light Price CDN$/bbI) $ 6710 § 69.01 (3%) 5 684.55
Differential (CONS$/bbl) $ (4.92) $ (3.79) 3% $ {6.29)
Natural gas (AECO daily CDN$/mcf) $ 741 $ 7.50 (1%) $ 6.99
Differential (CONS$/mcf) $ ({051) $  {0.07) 620% $ {0.61)
Funds flow from operations per BOE
Production revenue $ 4871 $ 54.41 (14%) $ 43.79
Financial commodity contract settlements 3.49 (0.47) 843% 6.03
Transportation system charges {1.81) {2.83) (36%) (1.74)
Realized Price 48.38 51.11 (5%) 48.09
Royalties, net of ARTC {8.82) {11.92) {26%) (8.94)
Production expenses (4.50) {5.50) (18%) (4.04)
Field netback 35.07 3369 4% 35.1
Facility income 0.32 0.79 {59%) 0.38
General and administrative, cash portion {0.82) (1.02) {20%) (0.99)
Interest and financing and other (1.99) (1.15) 73% (2.08)
Current and large corporations tax - (0.17) 100% -
Funds flow from operations per BOE $ 3257 $§ 3214 1% 3 32.42
Funds flow from operations/field netback 3% 95% (2%) 92%
Royalty rate {royalties/production revenue less
transportation system charges 20% 23% (3%) 21%
Effective royalty rate (royalties/realized price} 18% 23% 5% 18%




Three Months Three Months  Quarter Over
Ended Ended Quarter Three Months Ended
OPERATIONS SUMMARY March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Change  December 31, 2006
Production revenue and financial
commodity contract settfements
($ thousands)
Crude off 10,723 9,521 13% 10,563
Financial commodity contract setflements 76 (310) 125% (137)
NGLs 4,035 4,193 {4%) 3,497
Natural gas, before transportation system
charges 77,613 34,848 123% 72,939
Financial commodity contract settlements 6,822 {106) 6,536% 12,114
Production revenue and financial
commodity contract settlements 99,269 48,146 106% 98,876
Funds flow from operations ($ thousands)
Cash flow from operating activities 72,827 27,033 169% 60,008
Reclamation costs 483 - 100% (8)
Net change in non-cash working
capital items (8,896) 1,655 638% 4412
Funds flow from operations 64,414 28,688 125% 64,412

Overall Performance

Overall results for the first quarter of 2007 compared with the first quarter of 2006 refiact the
significant growth of Focus resulting from the Profico acquisition in late June 2006 which was
funded through the issuance of trust units and use of credit facilities.

The main activity for Focus during the first quarter of 2007 was the completion of an extensive
winter development program at its two main operating areas of Tommy Lakes, British Columbia
and Shackleton, Saskatchewan.

Funds flow from operations remained strong for the quarter, supported by increasing commodity
prices, continued support from price protection activities and a slight increase in production.
Natural gas reference prices increased six percent compared with the fourth quarter of 2006. Price
protection activities increased the realized natural gas price by $0.87 per mcf. Production volume
was two percent higher for the first quarter of 2007 compared with the fourth quarter of 2006. New
production came on stream at the end of the quarter and cold weather increased downtime at
operations in Saskatchewan.

Funds flow from operations for the first quarter of 2007 was $64.4 million or $0.82 per unit, which
was the same as for the fourth quarter of 2006. Compared with the fourth quarter of 2006, a two
percent increase in natural gas production offset the higher production expenses associated with
the winter operations, Funds flow from operations has increased from $28.7 million, or $0.77 per
unit, in the first quarter of 2006 primarily due to the 122 percent increase in production resulting
from the Profico acquisition. Funds flow from operations per unit on a year-over-year basis
increased six percent despite a one percent decrease in the reference price of natural gas.

During the quarter, capital expenditures of $49.6 million, distributions of $33.0 million and
contributions to the reclamation fund and reclamation costs of $1.3 million were funded by $64.4
million of funds flow from operations and $19.5 million from credit facilities. Capital expenditures
during 2007 are heavily weighted towards the first and fourth quarters. Capital expenditures during
the first quarter of 2007 represent approximately half of our expected total capital expenditures for
2007. Debt incurred during the first quarter of 2007 will be repaid during the remainder of 2007.
Focus remains committed to a strong balance sheet and sustainability whereby capital
expenditures and distributions are funded by funds flow from operations.

The first quarter capital program has been directed towards natural gas. The overali Tommy Lakes
200672007 winter program included the drilling of 12 development wells and two exploration wells.
These wells plus an exploration well from the prior year were put on production. At Shackleton,
Focus drilled a further 88 development wells and expanded two existing gas processing facilities.
Of the 88 wells, 68 were placed on production late in the quarter. Results of our capital programs
in the first quarter are in line with expectations and capital cost pressures in the industry appear to
be moderating.

Net income for the three months ended March 31, 2007 of $5.7 million, or $0.07 per unit, compares
with net income of $16.8 million, or $0.46 per unit, in the first quarter of 2006. The significant
change from the first quarter of 2006 is primarily due to higher depletion and depreciation charges
resulting from the major acquisition in June 2006 and the change in accounting policy January 1,
2007 to record the unrealized losses on commodity contracts.




Compared with the fourth quarter of 2008, funds flow from operations and production were
relatively flat and the change in net income was lower primarily due to the change in accounling
policy January 1, 2007 to record the unrealized losses on commodity contracts.

Seasonality of Operations

Prior to the acquisition in June 2006, the majority of Focus' natural gas production was in British
Columbia and was only accessible in the winter. This included Tommy Lakes and Kotcho-Cabin.
These areas represented approximately 70 percent of our production and the majority of the Trust's
capital program. Seasonality resulted in capital expenditures, overhead recoveries and utilization
of bank credit facilities being highest in the first and fourth quarters of the year. In addition, higher
production volumes, revenue and royalties were reported in Q1 and production expenses were
higher in the first and fourth quarters when the properties were accessible.

With the acquisition in June 2006, approximately 30 percent of natural gas production is now from
northeast British Columbia and seasonality will be less of a factor on our operations:  Winter
access issues, especially for the Tommy Lakes winter development program and some
environmentally sensitive areas within Shackleton, will continue to impact the operating results of
Focus.

Production

2007 Q1 compared with 2006 Q4:

» Production increased two percent during the quarter to 21,974 BOE/d from 21,594 BOE/d in the
fourth quarter of 2006. Production was weighted 88 percent towards natural gas and four
percent towards natural gas liquids.

+ Natural gas production increased two percent to 115.5 Mmcf per day from 113.5 Mmcf per day
in the fourth quarter of 2006. The increase is mainly due to new production coming on stream in
the first quarter at Tommy Lakes. Saskatchewan natural gas production was negatively
impacted by severe cold weather which resulted in wellhead freeze-offs in the first quarter of
2007,

» Saskatchewan natural gas production was 73.1 Mmcf per day compared to 74.6 Mmcf per day
in the fourth quarter of 2006. This decline reflects the cold weather related production issues
offsetting new well production later in the quarter. Production from Tommy Lakes was 33.5
Mmcf per day compared to 29.4 Mmcf per day in the fourth quarter of 2006 as new production
came on stream during the quarter,

« Qil production decreased three percent reflecting the natural production decline and limited
capitai investrment on crude oil properties. NGL production increased 15 percent from new
Tommy Lakes production.

2007 Q1 compared with 2006 Q1:

¢ Production in the first quarter of 2007 increased 122 percent from 9,917 BOE/ in the first
quarter of 2006. The most significant factor impacting production was the Profico acquisition in
late June 2006 which contributed 12,475 BOE/d to Q11 2007 production.

» Natural gas production increased 156 percent from 45.1 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of
2006 to 115.5 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of 2007. The acquired Saskatchewan properties
contributed 73.1 Mmcf per day to the increase. Production at Tommy Lakes was 35.0 Mmcf per
day in the first quarter of 2006 compared to 33.5 Mmcf per day in the first quarter of 2007.

+ Oil and NGL production increased 14 percent from 2,394 BOE/d in the first quarter of 2006 to
2,721 BOE/ in the first quarter of 2007. The Saskatchewan properties acquired in 2006
contributed 290 BOE/ to Q1 2007 production.

Pricing and Price Risk Management

Natural Gas Pricing to June 30, 20086 (prior to the Profico acquisition)

» Focus had a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily
reference price resulting from:

a} a higher than standard heat content of our natural gas at 1.16 GJ's per mcf;

b) approximately 83 percent of our natural gas being delivered to British Columbia markets
which received a lower price;




¢} approximately 83 percent of our natural gas incurring transportation system charges in
British Columbia which have a higher charge per mcf;

d) the timing differences between how physical gas is sold during the period versus the AECO
daily average.

Natural Gas Pricing after June 30, 2006 {after the Profico acquisition)

Focus has a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily
reference price resulting from:

a) an average heat content of our natural gas of 1.06 GJ's per mcf;

b) approximately 30 percent of natural gas being delivered to British Columbia markets which
receives a lower price than the AECO reference price;

c) approximately 30 percent of natural gas incurring transpertation system charges in British
Columbia which have a higher charge per mcf;

d) the timing differences between how physical gas is sold during the period versus the AECO
daily average.

Realized natural gas price compared to AECO daily reference price lo March 31, 2007:

Three Months Ended

March 31,

Realized Price Per Mcf 2007 2006
AECO daily average (CDNS/mef) $ 741 3 750
Plus: heat content adjustment 2 0.02 0.75
Less: differential to B.C. markets {'*® (0.08) (0.39)
Less: transportation system charges ! {0.34) (0.62)
Adjust: timing of actual gas sales "' {0.11) 0.20
Price before price protection (physical & financial) 8.90 744
Impact of longer term physical sales contracts ! 0.22 0.54
Financial hedging settlements 0.66 (0.03)
Focus realized price per mcf el $ 777 § 792

n

Focus natural gas sales price per mcf
{befora transportation system charges and financial
commodity contract settlements) $ 746 3% 857

@

Differential of Focus sales price to AECO daily
reference price after transportation and before
price protection per mef $ (0.51) % {0.07)

3

Excludes the unrealized loss on financial commodity contracts and excludes the reclassification to
eamings of gains on hedges

Natural Gas Pricing

Natural gas reference prices continued to recover in the first quarter of 2007 as colder weather
in February increased natural gas demand. The average AECO daily reference price per mcf
for natural gas was $7.41 during the first quarter of 2007 compared with $6.99 for the fourth
quarter of 2006 and $7.50 in the first quarter of 2006.

Focus' realized natural gas price in the first quarter of 2007 was essentially flat compared to
the fourth quarter of 2006 price of $7.80 per mcf due to a six percent increase in the reference
price and a lower level of gains from the settlement of physical and financial commodity
contracls. The realized price in the first quarter of 2007 was two percent lower than the first
quarter of 2006 due to a slight decrease in the reference price of natural gas and a higher
proportion of our natural gas preduction having a lower heat content.

During the first quarter of 2007, the price protection program of Focus reduced some of the
volatility in natural gas prices and increased the realized price received by $0.87 per mcf.
BDuring the quarter, 22 percent of natural gas was sold under forward physical sales contracts
which resulted in natural gas sales being $2.2 million higher than if the natural gas had been
sold based on the AECO daily reference price. A further 49 percent of natural gas production
was hedged with financial instruments. The impact of the financial instrument settlements was
positive $6.8 million for the first quarter of 2007.




« Accounting for financial contracts changed in 2007 to mark-to-market accounting from hedge
accounting. This is further discussed in Note 12 of the notes to consolidated financial
statements.

Crude Qil

« The price realized by Focus for crude oil, after settlement of financial hedges, was $62.61 per
barrel for the first quarter of 2007 versus $63.13 for the comparable period in 2006 and $57.51
per barrel in the fourth quarter of 2006.

* The differential between the sales price of our crude cil compared with the Edmonton par
reference price for light oil in the first quarter of 2007 was $4.92 per barrel. Heavy oil
production, representing 15 percent of oil production for the quarter, had a differential of
$21.05 per barrel compared with the light oil production which had a differential of $2.04 per
barrel.

* Focus has utilized price protection for a portion of its crude oil production. For C11 2007, 400
barrels per day were hedged financially with a gain of $0.1 million, or $0.44 per barrel. This
compares with a cost of $0.3 million in the first quarter of 2006 on the 700 barrels per day
hedged, or $2.14 per barrel. For the fourth quarter of 2006, 700 barrels per day were hedged
with financial commodity contracts which resulted in a cost of $0.1 million, or $0.76 per barrel.

Price Protection

+ Focus uses price protection through longer terrm physical delivery contracts and financial
contracts to reduce the volatility in commodity prices in an effort to help maintain sustainable
distributions.

« A full description of the outstanding financial instruments and physical sales contracts and their
estimated mark-to-market values is contained in Notes 12 and 14 of the notes to consolidated
financial statlements.

Price Protection (volume and 2007 2008
reference price)
Q2 Q3 Q4 Qat
Natural gas  Mmci/d 77.5 77.5 57.2 47.0
CONS/mcf $8.01 $8.01 $8.52-38.65 $8.92-59.16
Crude oil bbls/d 800 800 400 -
CDN3/MDbl $70.47-579.00 $70.47-579.00 $70.00-379.00 -

» These amounts assume a heat content of 1.06 GJ per mcf for our natural gas.

Changes in Accounting Policy

Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust adopted the new recommendations of the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants (CICA) Handbook Section 1530, “Comprehensive Income”; Section 3861,
“Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation™ Section 3855, “Financial Instruments -
Recognition and Measurement”, and, Section 3865, “Hedges”, prospectively and therefore the
comparative interim financial statements have not been restated. These new Handbook Sections,
which apply to fisca! years beginning on or after October 1, 2006, provide requirements for the
recognition and measurement of financial instruments and on the use of hedge accounting.

Upon adoption of these new standards, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting on its financiat
commadity contracts. The unrealized gain on the outstanding contracts at January 1, 2007 has
been included in accumulated other comprehensive income on adoption and will be deferred in
accumulated other comprehensive income until the original hedged transaction is recognized in
earnings which is over its original terms. All financial commodity contracts entered into subsequent
to January 1, 2007 will be recorded at fair value on the balance sheet. These contracts will be
adjusted to fair value each period with the change recognized in the determination of income. See
Notes 3 and 12 of the notes to consolidated financial statements for further discussion.




The following table summarizes the income statement impact of the financial commodity contracts:

(thousands)

Fair value of financial contracts outstanding at March 31, 2007 (lizbility) W $ (3,400)
Fair value of financial contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006 @ 26,786
Change in fair value — unrealized toss on financial commodity contracts (29.186)
Cash settlement of financial contracts in the quarter 6,898
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges @) 10,652
Income statement impact before tax $ 11,636

{1} Represents the net derivative liability amount on the balance sheel

{2} The fair value of financial commodity contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006 was $25.8
million. This was recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (*AOCI") and is
amortized to income over the term of those contracts. AQCI and changes in other
comprehensive income are presented in financial statements on a net-of-tax basis.

{3} Transitional provisions of the new standards require the fair value of the outstanding financial
contracts at December 31, 2006 be recognized in income over the term of the contracts. This
amount represents the first quarter amortization of the December 31, 2006 fair value amount.

The following table summarizes the financial statement effects of the recognition of accumulated
other comprehensive income:

({thousands)

On adoption, net of tax ($25.9 million less related tax of $8.0 million)m $ 17,947
Amortized to incorme, net of tax {$10.7 million less related tax of $3.3 million} 7,367
Balance as at March 31, 2007 $ 10,580

(1) Adoption amount includes $0.2 million related to the amortization of other commodity contracts.

Physical commodity contracts will continue to be accounted for on an accrual basis.

« Production revenue, including financial contract hedging settlements, was $99.3 million for the
three months ended March 31, 2007 compared to $48.1 million in Q1 2006. Approximately 85
percent of production revenue was from natural gas.

» The increase in production revenue is mostly due to increased production volumes from the
Profico acquisition and partially offset by lower price realizations.

« Production revenue for Q1 2007 increased by approximately $1.0 million from Q4 2006. Higher
natural gas and NGL production volumes were partially offset by lower crude oil production
volumes.

Royalties

Royalties, as a percentage of revenue before financial commodity contract settlements and net of
transportation charges, were 20 percent in the first quarter of 2007 compared to 23 percent in the
first quarter of 2006. Crown royallies on the Saskatchewan properties are generally lower than on
the properties in Alberta and British Columbia. The effective royalty rate during this peripd
decreased to 18 percent from 23 percent in the prior year due to the impact of the Saskalchewan
properties and financial hedging settlements. Financial commodity contract settlements are not
subject to royalties.

Production Expenses

2007 2006 2005
1] Q4 Q3 Q2 o3 Q4 Q3 Q2
Production expenses per
BOE $4.50 $4.04 $3.50 $4.62 $5.50 $4.61 $3.56 $4.10

+ Production expenses for the first quarter of 2007 were $4.50 per BOE compared with $4.04 per
BOE for the fourth quarter of 2006 and $5.50 for the first quarter of 2006. Our yearly production
expenses remain on target to our guidance of $3.75 to $4.25 per BOE.

|
|
Production Revenue
|
|
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+ Production expenses increased from the fourth quarter of 2006 due to additional costs for
chemicals and maintenance in relation to cold weather freeze-offs in Saskatchewan. In addition,
repairs on compressor equipment in Saskatchewan and regular maintenance and restocking of
supplies in the winter-only access areas of British Columbia caused increased costs.

» Production expenses declined from the first quarter of 2006 largely due to the addition of the
lower production expense Saskatchewan properties.

General and Administrative Expenses

Three Months Ended March 31,

{thousands) 2007 2006

Cash G&A expenses $ 4,313 3 1,850
Overhead recoveries {2,695} (942)
Total cash G&A expenses 1,618 a08
Non-cash G&A expense'" - 381
Trust Unit Rights Plan expense'” 687 332
Net G&A reported $ 2,305 $ 1,621
Cash-based G&A per BOE $ 082 3 1.02
Net reported G&A per BOE H 117 $ 1.82

(1) Gross general and administrative expenses for the first quarter of 2006 include $0.8 million
related to the Executive Bonus Plan. Half of this amount was non-cash and settled through the
issuance of units from treasury at a price equal to the average of the last five trading days of
the month for which the bonus relates. The Executive Bonus Plan was terminated June 30,
2006.

(2) Trust Unit Rights Plan compensation expense is calculated using the fair value method
adopted in 2003 and represents a non-cash charge. Details of this compensation expense are
contained in Note 10 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Cash-based general and administrative expenses were $0.82 per BOE for the first quarter of 2007
compared to $1.02 per BOE for the first quarter of 2006 and $0.99 per BOE in the fourth quarter of
2006. With the acquisition of Profico in Jate June 2008, Focus increased its organizational strength
with the addition of personnel in all areas of the Trust as required by the expanded production
base, capital programs and corporate requirements. This growth increased general and
administrative costs associated with personnel, rent and corporate activities. Notwithstanding that
Focus has grown in size, general and administrative expenses per BOE have declined due to
increased production of the Trust after the acquisition and additional overhead recoveries from the
acquired operated properties. The level of overhead recoveries from capital projects is determined
by the magnitude of capital programs operated by Focus and are generally higher in the first
quarter of the year.

Focus has completed a process to review and update the long-term compensation plans to better
suit the expanded employee base of the Trust and be more comparable with the standard industry
compensation framework for a trust of this size. At the Annual General and Special Meeting on
May 17, 2007, unitholders will be asked to consider and approve the adoption of a unit award
incentive plan which will authorize our board to grant awards of restricted units and performance
units. This process of change has taken several months and resulted in Focus being without an
effective long-term incentive plan. As a bridge to a new long-term incentive plan that is expected
to be in place later in the year, Focus is paying a retention bonus to employees in July 2007. This
payment was approved by the board of directors during the first quarter of 2007. The current
financial statements include a one-time cash bonus of $1.5 million payable to employees in the
third quarter of 2007 of which $1.2 million was allocated to general and administrative expenses
and $0.3 million was allocated to praoduction expenses.

Interest and Financing Expenses

Interest and financing expenses were flat at $4.1 million in both the first quarter of 2007 and the
fourth quarter of 2006. Although outstanding long-term debt increased $14 million from $297
million at December 31, 2006 to $311 millien at March 31, 2007, average long-term debt levels
decreased slightly in the first quarter of 2007 compared to the fourth quarter of 2006. Interest rates
remained essentially the same.

Interest and financing expenses increased from $1.0 million in the first quarter of 2006 to $4.1
million in the first quarter of 2007 commensurate with higher debt levels and slightly higher interest
rates. Outstanding long-term debt at March 31, 2007 was $311 million compared to $39 million at
March 31, 2006. The increase is largely due to the additional debt associated with the Profico
business acquisition of $179 million which was incurred near the end of June 2006.

1




Depletion and Depreciation

The depletion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for
the three months ended March 31, 2007, increased slightly to $23.18 per BOE ($25.00 per BOE,
including the exchangeable share impact) compared to $22.95 per BOE ($24.61 per BOE,
including the exchangeable share impact} in the fourth quarter of 2006,

The depletion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for
the three months ended March 31, 2006 was $11.76 per BOE ($15.39 per BOE, including the
exchangeable share impact). The increase in rate to March 31, 2007 is largely due to the Profico
acquisition in June 2006 for which the trust recorded a higher proportionate cost per BOE of proved
reserves compared {o the historic Focus properties.

The depletion and depreciation rate incorporates the results of independent reserve reports dated
December 31, 2006 and actual capital expenditures.

Asset Retirement Obligation

The asset retirement obligation increased $1.8 million to $37.9 million at March 31, 2007 from
$36.1 million at December 31, 2006. The increase is largely due to drilling activity offset by lower
accretion expense. The assel retirement obligation recorded represents the net present value of
cash flows required to setile asset retirement obligations, and a full description is contained in Note
5 of the notes to consolidated financiat statements.

Income and Other Taxes

Income and other taxes include a fulure income tax recovery of $10.7 million in the first quarter of
2007 compared to a recovery of $3.1 million in the first quarter of 2006. The recovery of future
income tax results from distributions to unitholders which transfers taxable income from the Trust to
individuat unitholders and from the depletion associated with accounting for exchangeable shares.

Certain of the Trust's assets are held by entities which transfer taxable income to unitholders. The
excess of the carrying value of these assets over the tax value is approximately $74.9 million.

On March 29, 2007, the Federal Government's Bill C-52, which contains legislation pertaining to
the taxation of distributions from publicly traded Canadian income trusts, royalty trusts and
partnerships, received First Reading in the House of Commons. The legistation includes a 31.5
percent tax imposed on income before distributions at the trust level and taxed to the taxable
Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the legislation would apply to the Trust
effective January 1, 2011.

Because this legislation is not substantively enacted at March 31, 2007, there is no impact on the
recognition of future income taxes in the first quarter of 2007. If the legislation is enacted, the
Trust's taxable status will change resulting in recognition of future tax liabilities at substantively
enacted tax rates in respect of termporary differences described above. As the Trust would become
a taxable entity in 2011, under Bill C-52 future income tax recoveries would likely not be recognized
for income transfers from the Trust to unitholders for 2011 onward.

The Trust is currently assessing various structural alternatives in light of the Government's
proposals. Despite the structural implication of the legislation, the core business of the Trust
remains the same,

On December 15, 2006, the Government announced guidance regarding “normal growth™ for equity
capital during the transitional period from October 31, 2006 to 2011. This amount will be measured
with reference to the Trust's market capitalization on October 31, 2006. The “normat growth” will
permit new equity of 40 percent to the end of December 31, 2007 with an additional 20 percent per
year 2008 through 2010, for a total of 100 percent. In addition, Trusts will be permitted to repay
existing debt outstanding on October 31, 2006 without impacting the normal growth limits.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures for field operations for the first quarter of 2007 were $49.6 million.
Expenditures were split almost evenly between our two major core areas at Shackleton and
Tommy Lakes.

At Shackleton we spent $23.9 million to drill 88 (82.4 net) Milk River gas wells with a 100 percent
success rate. During the quarter we also installed two additional compressors at existing facilities
to process production volumes from the winter program. Of the 88 wells drilled, 68 were tied in and
placed on production prior to breakup and 13 will be tied in as part of our Q2 program. The
remaining seven wells were delineation wells drilled to test the economic limits of the Shackleton




pool. These wells will be completed in the second quarter, but will be tied in at such time as our
pipeline infrastructure is extended into these areas. Overall we are very pleased with the winter
program in Shackleton. The program came in on time, on budget and as per expectations in terms
of well resuits.

At Tommy Lakes we spent $23.5 million for the drilling of six (6.0 net) successful wells. During the
period we tied in 15 {13.5 net) wells, which consisted of six wells (6.0 net) drilled during the quarter,
eight (7.0 net) wells drilled late in the fourth quarter of 2006, and one (0.5 net) standing well.
Overall, this winter's Tommy Lakes program met our objectives in terms of pocl development and
delineation, while also coming in on time and on budget.

The remaining capitat of $2.2 million for the period consisted of $0.9 million for the drilling of two
(0.9 net) successful Slave Point oil wells al Loon Lake and $1.3 million spent on workovers,
recompletions and production optimization activities on our minor properties.

Capital expenditures for the balance of 2007 are expected to be in the range of $45 to $50 million.
The remaining capital program will involve the drilling of approximately 145 net wells, consisting of
140 wells at Shackleton and the first five wells of our winter drilling program at Tommy Lakes.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at March 31, 2007 Focus had a working capital deficit of $16.5 million compared with working
capital deficit of $11.1 million at December 31, 2006 and working capital deficit of $10.1 million at
March 31, 2006. The working capital deficiency has increased from year end mainty due to the
higher level of capilal expenditures in the first quarter as well as the increase in the derivative
liability of $3.4 million arising from accounting for financial commodity contracts. On a monthly
basis there are fluctuations in accounts receivable and accounts payable reflecting the extent of
capital programs, distributions to unitholders after month end and accrued revenue and royalties for
the current month.

Long-term debt at March 31, 2007 was $311 million compared with $297 million at December 31,
2006 and $99 million at March 31, 2006. The increase in long-term debt from year end results from
the timing of capital expenditures, as Focus is mosl active in the first quarter with its winter drilling
programs.

Focus had a $350 millien revolving syndicated credit facility among four Canadian financial
institutions and a $15 million operating facility at December 31, 2006. The credit facility revolves
until June 25, 2007, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term subject to a review by
the lenders. If not extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period
and will consist of three quarterly payments of eight and one-third percent commencing 15 months
after the term date and the remaining 75 percent at the end of the term. Focus has requested the
extension. The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture covering all of the
assets of the Trust and a general security agreement.

Long-term debt plus the working capital deficiency increased $19.5 million during the first quarter of
2007 from $308.1 million at December 31, 2006 to $327.5 million at March 31, 2007. This increase
of $19.4 million during the year primarily resulted from the following factors:

+ Funds flow from operations of $64.4 million plus $19.5 million of debt and working capital were
used to fund $33.0 million in distributions declared to unitholders, $49.6 million invested in
capital expenditures for field operations, and $1.3 million of contributions to the reclamation
fund and reclamation costs.

+ Proceeds were $3.4 million from the issuance of equity pursuant to the exercise of trust unit
appreciation rights ($0.5 million) and from the Distribution Reinvestment and Optional Trust
Unit Purchase Plan (“DRIP Plan”) ($2.9 million).

= The change in working capital includes $3.4 million related to accounting for financial
commodity contracts.

Central to Focus’ business strategy is the concept of sustainability where the sum of capital
expenditures to maintain production and distributions is equal to funds flow from operations. Focus
plans to finance its program for production replacement primarily through investing approximately
35 to 45 percent of funds flow from operations. Capital expenditures, including acquisitions and
significant purchases of undeveloped land, above this level will be financed through a combination
of funds flow, debt and equity,

On October 11, 2006 Focus announced the introduction of the DRIP Plan which provides eligible
unitholders of Focus trust units the advantage of accurnulating additional trust units by reinvesting
their cash distributions paid by Focus and by making optional payment for additional trust units.
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Under the distribution reinvestment portion of the DRIP Plan, participants can potentially buy
additional units from treasury at 95 percent of the average market price. This DRIP Plan provides a
service to unitholders and increases the financial flexibility of Focus. Focus wants to maintain
financial flexibility at a time of shifting commodity prices. Consistent with the experience of other
trusts for this basic type of plan, we expect the DRIP Plan will generate between $5.0 million and
$10.0 million through the issuance of equity on an annual basis. Focus will generally use funds
generated by this plan to reduce debt and invest in additional capital projects (including land
purchases and expanded development operations).

Capitalization Table

(thousands except per-unit amounts} March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Long-term debt $ 311,000 $ 297,000
Plus: warking capital deficiency 16,537 11,122
Total debt $ 327,537 $ 308,122
Units outstanding and issuable for exchangeable shares 78,765 78,504
Market price s 17.88 $ 18.18
Market capitalization $1,408,327 $1,427,203
Total capitalization $1,735,864 $1,736,507
Totzl debt as a percentage of total capitalization 18.9% 17.8%
Annualized funds flow from operations ! $ 261,235 $ 247,062
Total debt to funds flow 1.3x 1.2x

(1) March 31, 2007 is based on the funds flow of the Trust for the 90-day period. The calculation
of debt to annualized funds flow at December 31, 2006 is based on the $124.5 million of funds
flow from operations of the Trust for the period of July 1 to December 31, 2006 to more
appropriately match the asset base after the acquisition with the debt level after the acquisition
late in June 2006.

2007 Cash Distributions

Ex-Distribution Date Record Date Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Unit
January 25, 2007 January 31, 2007 February 15, 2007 $0.14

February 26, 2007 February 28, 2007 March 15, 2007 $0.14

March 28, 2007 March 31, 2007 April 16, 2007 $0.14

April 26, 2007 April 30, 2007 May 15, 2007 £0.14

May 29, 2007 May 31, 2007 June 15, 2007 $0.14(")

June 27, 2007 June 30, 2007 July 16, 2007 $0.14(")

(*) estimated

Focus declared distributions of $0.42 per unit in respect of January to March 2007 production.
Cash distributions of the Trust are essentially taxed to the unitholders as ordinary income,

The distribution rate reflects Focus’ commitment to a business strategy of sustainability where the
sum of capital expenditures and distributions is approximately equal to cash flow. The Trust
continually monitors the forward strip for naturat gas and takes action in a prudent and proactive
manher to ensure sustainability through price protection activities and by adjusting capital programs
and distribution levels.

Exchangeable partnership units receive a cash distribution equal to the cash distribution declared
far each Focus unit.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The Trust has contractual obligations in the norma! course of operations including purchase of
assets and services, operating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments.
These obligations are of a recurring and consistent nature and impact cash flow in an ongoing
manner. See Note 17 of the notes to consolidated financial statements for further details.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Focus' financial and operating results incorporate certain estimates including:

+ estimated revenues, royalties and operating expenses on production as at a specific reporting
date but for which actual revenues and expenses have not yet been received,;

= estimated capital expenditures on projects that are in progress:




« estimated depletion, depreciation and accretion that are based on estimates of oil and gas
reserves that the Trust expects to recover in the future, estimated future salvage values, and
estimated future capital costs;

+ estimated fair values of derivalive contracts and physical sales contracts that are subject to
fluctuation depending upon the underlying commodity prices and foreign exchange rates;

+ estimated value of asset retirement obligations that are dependent upon estimates of future
costs and timing of expenditures,

The Trust has hired individuals and consultants who have the skill sets to make such estimates and
ensures that the individuals and departments with the most knowledge of an aclivity are
responsible for the estimates. Past estimates are reviewed and compared to actual results in order
to make more informed decisions on future estimates. The management team’s mandate includes
ongoing development of procedures, standards and systems to allow the Trust to make the best
estimates possible.

Assessment of Business Risks

Refer to the Assessment of Business Risks section of the Trust’s 2006 Annual Report MD&A for a
detailed assessment. !

Environmental Requlation and Risk

All phases of the oil and natura! gas business present environmental risks and hazards and are
subject to environmental regulation pursuant to a variety of federal, provincial and local taws and
regulations. Compliance with such legislation can require significant expenditures and a breach
may result in the imposition of fines and penalties, some of which may be material. Environmental
legistation is evolving in & manner expected to result in stricter standards and enforcement, larger
fines and liability and potentially increased capital expenditures and operating costs. in 2002, the
Govermnment of Canada ratified the Kyoto Protocol {the "Protocol™), which calls for Canada to
reduce its greenhouse gas emissions to specified levels. There has been much public debate with
respect to Canada's ability to meet these targets and the Government's strategy or alternative
strategies with respect to climate change and the control of greenhouse gases. Implementation of
strategies for reducing greenhouse gases whether to meet the limits required by the Protocol or as
otherwise determined, could have a material irmpact on the nature of oil and natural gas operations,
including those of Focus.

The Federal Government released on April 26, 2007, its Action Plan to Reduce Greenhouse Gases
and Air Pollution (the "Action Plan™), also known as ecoACTION and which includes the Regulatory
Framework for Air Emissions. This Action Plan covers not only large industry, but regulates the
fuel efficiency of vehicles and the strengthening of energy standards for a number of energy-using
products. Regarding large industry and industry related projects, the Government's Action Plan
intends to achieve the following: (i) an absolute reduction of 150 megatonnes in greenhouse gas
emissions by 2020 by imposing mandalory targets; and (ii) air pollution from industry is to be cut in
half by 2015 by setting certain targets. New facilities using cleaner fuels and technologies will have
a grace period of three years. In order to facilitate companies’ compliance of the Action Plan's
requirements, while at the same time allowing them to be cost-effective, innovative and adopt
cleaner technologies, certain options are provided. These are: {i} in-house reductions; (i)
contributions to technology funds; (iii} trading of emissions with below-target emission companies;
(iv) offsets; and (v) access to Kyoto's Clean Development Mechanism.

On March 8, 2007, the Alberta Government introduced Bill 3, the Ciimate Change and Emissions
Management Amendment Act, which intends to reduce greenhouse gas emission intensity from
large industries. Bill 3 siates that facilities emitting more than 100,000 tonnes of greenhouse gases
a year must reduce their emissions intensity by 12 percent starting July 1, 2007; if such reduction is
not initially possible the companies owning the large emitting facilities will be required to pay $15
per tonne for every tonne above the 12 percent target. These payments will be deposited into an
Alberta-based technology fund that will be used to develop infrastructure to reduce emissions or to
support research into innovative climate change soluticns. As an alternate option, large emitters
can invest in projects outside of their operations that reduce or offset emissions on their behalf,
provided that these projects are based in Alberta. Prior to investing, the offset reductions, offered
by a prospeclive operation, must be verified by a third party to ensure that the emission reductions
are real.

Given the evolving nature of the debate related to climate change and the control of greenhouse
gases and resulting requirements, it is not possible to predict the impact of those requirements on
Focus and its operations and financial condition.
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Review of Alberta Rovalty and Tax Regime

On February 16, 2007, the Alberta Govemment announced that a review of the province's royalty
and tax regime (including income tax and freehold minera! rights tax) pertaining to oil and gas
resources, including oil sands, conventional oil and gas and coalbed methane, will be conducted by
a panel of experts, with the assistance of individual Albertans and key stakeholders. The review
panel is to produce a final report that will be presented to the Minister of Finance by August 31,
2007.

Disclosure Controls and Controls Over Financial Reporting

The Trust maintains a Disclosure Committee (the “Committee”) that is responsible for ensuring that
all public and regulatory disclosures are sufficient, timely and appropriate, and that disclosure
controls and procedures are operating effectively. The Committee consists of the Chief Executive
Officer and each of the Vice Presidents. As at the end of the period covered by this report, the
design and operating effectiveness of the Trust's disclosure controls were evaluated by the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer. According to this evaluation, the Trust's
disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that any material, or potentially material,
information is made known to the Committee and is properly included in this report. This evaluation
took into consideration Focus' Disclosure, Confidentiality & Trading Policy and the functioning of its
senior management, board of directors and board committees.

Management has designed internal controls over financial reporting to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP and has concluded, as of March 31,
2007, that the design of internal controls aver financial reporting was effective.

There were no changes in internal control over financial reporting that have materially affected or
are reasonably likely to materially affect the Trust’s internal control over financial reporting in the
first quarter of 2007.

The Trust’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, do
not expect that our disclosure controls or our internal control over financial reporting will prevent or
detect all error or fraud. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide
only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control system's objectives will be met. The
design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits
of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Further, because of the inherent fimitations in
all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that misstatements
due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the
Trust have been detected.

Outlook — 2007

The Trust's operational results and financial condition will be dependent on the prices received for
oil and natural gas production. Qil and natural gas prices have fluctuated significantly over recent
years and are determined by global demand and supply factors.

The following chart summarizes Focus' 2007 outlook. No acquisitions are assumed for the purpose
of these forecasts.

In 2007, Focus will conlinue its active drilling and development program on its major natural gas
properties. It is anticipated that these development opportunities will maintain production by
offsetting production declines.

We do not attempt to forecast commodity prices, and as a result, we do not forecast funds flow
from operations or future cash distributions to unitholders.

Summary of 2007 Expectations

Average annual production 21,500 - 23,500 BOEA
Weighting to natural gas 89%

Production expenses per BOE $3.75-54.25

Cash G&A expenses per BOE $0.90-%$1.10

Capital expenditures - field $95 - $115 million
Average annual payocut ratio 55% - 65%
Approximate taxable portion of distributions 100%

Funds from operations/net debt 1.1x—1.3x




Focus is committed to increasing the long-term value of the Trust to unitholders. The following
goals are the foundation of our commitment to value creation:

Maximize the value of existing assets ;

Aftract and retain the best value creation team;

Pursue quality acquisitions that are strategic and accretive;
Protect margins and improve profitability;

Create value through operational expertise and control; and
Maintain financial flexibility and strength.

Summary of Quarterly Results

The following table provides a summary of results for each of the last eight quarters, Significant
factors and trends which have impacted these results include:

+ Revenue and royalties are directly related to fluctuations in the underlying commodity prices and
the extent to which price protection has been achieved through financial hedges and forward
physical sales contracts.

» Prior to the Profico acquisition in late June 2006, many of the natural gas areas of Focus were
only accessible in the winter. This includes the Tommy Lakes area, which is-significant from a
production and development program perspective. Please refer to the Seasonality of Operations
section for additional information.

¢ Focus completed a major acquisition in June 2006 for approximately $1.1 billion where
production more than doubled. Properties acguired allow for year-round access. The
acquisition was financed with the issuance of 40.8 million trust units or exchangeable
partnership units and an increase in long-term debt plus working capital deficiency of $179
million. See the Business Acquisition section for additional information.

» Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting on its financial commodity
coniracts. See Changes in Accounting Policy section for further discussion.
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Summary of Quarterly Results

2007 2006 2005
(thousands of dollars, except as indicated) ] Q4 a3 Q2 [#3 Q4 Q3 Q2
FINANCIAL
Production revenue and financial commedity
contract setlementst 99,269 | os434 90,395 48663 48,146 | 52315 48790 46583
Funds flow from operations 64,414 64,412 60,134 27,6988 28,688 | 32,350 29,773 27,436
Per unit - basic $0.82 $0.81 $0.77 $0.70 $0.77 $0.85 $0.80 $0.73
Cash distributions per trust unit $0.42 $0.48 $0.48 $0.57 $0.57 $0.54 $0.52 $0.48
Payout ratio {per-unit basis} 51% 59% 63% B2% 74% 63% 65% 66%
Net income'® 5748 | 21646 12,671 21,873 16,780 | 17,858 17,573 14,682
Per unit — basic $0.07 30.28 $0.19 $0.57 $0.456 $0.49 $0.48 $0.40
Capital expenditures 49,642 26,986 36,457 2,674 24,289 | 10,865 5658 3,962
Acquisition expenditures, net - 45 - 1,091,294 - {33) 10,394 -
Long-term debt plus working capital 327,537 | 308,122 313,013 297,451 109,094 | 92518 94,252 88,965
Total Trust Units — outstanding (000's) 78,765 78504 78,425 78,359 37,521 | 37456 37418 37,339
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude oil (bbis/d) 1.91 1,865 1,844 1,563 1,610 1,714 1,718 1,779
NGLs {bbls/d) 810 708 740 682 784 762 833 770
Natural gas {mcf/d) 115,515 | 113,539 115612 46,753 45,137 | 42629 44,910 46,097
BOE (@ 6:1) 21,974 | 21,564 21853 10,038 9917 | 9582 10,036 10,382

{1) Production revenue includes setttements for financial commoditv contracts and excludes the unrealized loss on commeoditv contracts
and excludes the reclassification to eamnings of gains on hedges.

(2) Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust discontinued hedge accounting for its financial commodity contracts. See Changes in Accounting

Policy for further discussion.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (unaudited)

March 31, December 31,
(thousands} 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,269 $ -
. Accounts receivable 44,384 51,392
Derivative asset 29 -
Prepaid expenses and deposits 6,175 5,467
Commodity contracts - 2,959
51,857 59,818
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment 1,315,145 1,301,056
Goodwill 453,241 453,241
Reclamation fund 6,514 5,649
$1,826,757 $1,819,764
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 53,938 50,426
Derivative liability 3,429 -
Cash distributions payable 11,027 12,443
Current bank debt - 40948
Commeodity contracts - 3,123
68,394 70,940
Long-term debt [note 6] 311,000 297,000
Asset retirement obllgation [note 5] 37,961 36,131
Future income taxes 316,579 318,800
733,934 722,871
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Exchangeable shares [note 7] - 4,550
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
tnitholders’ capital [note 8] 954,238 922,426
Exchangeable partnership units [note 9] 203,320 218,500
Contributed surplus 3,512 2,945
Accumulated income [note 11] {78,827) {51,528)
Accumulated other comprehensive income [note 13] 10,580 -
1,092,823 1,052,343
Commitments and contingencies [note 17)
$1,826,757 $1,819,764

See Notes fo Consclidated Financial Statements
Approved on behalf of the Board:

A e

Stuart G. Clark James H. McKelvie
Director Director
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Accumulated Income {deficit){unaudited)

Three Months Ended,

March 31,

{thousands except per-unit amounts) 2007 2006
Revenue
Production revenue $ 92,371 $ 48,562
Financial commodity contract settfements 6,898 {416)
Unrealized loss on commodity contracts [note 3] {29,186) -
Reclassification to eamings of gains on hedges 10,652 -
Royalties {17,447) {10,775)
Alberta Royalty Tax Credit - 134
Facility income 627 707
Interest income 11 9

64,026 38,221
Expenses
Transportation system charges 3,584 2,525
Production 8,891 4912
General and administrative 2,305 1,621
Interest and financing 4,054 1,038
Depletion and depreciation 49,505 13,735
Accretion of asset retirement obligation 675 264

69,014 24,095
Income before income taxes (4,988) 14,126
Income and other taxes
Future income tax reduction {10,738) (3,147)
Current and large corporations tax - 150

{10,736} {2.997)

Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares - 345
Net income for the perlod 5,748 16,778
Changes in other comprehensive income [note 13] {7,367) -
Comprehensive income {1,619} -
Accumulated income (deficit), beginning of period (51,528) (258)
Net income 5,748 16,778
Cash distributions {33,047} {20,936)
Accumulated income {deficit), end of perlod $(78,827) $ {4,416)
Net income per unit [note 15)
Basic $ 007 $ 046
Diluted $ 007 $ 045

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Consoclidated Statements of Cash Flows {unaudited)

Three Months Ended,

March 31,

{thousands) 2007 2006

Operating activities
Net income for the period $ 5748 $16,778

Add non-cash items:
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares - 345
Non-cash general and administrative expenses [note 10] 688 713
Depletion and depreciation 49,505 13,735
Accretion on asset retirement obligation 675 264
Reclassification to eamings of gains on hedges (10,652) -
Unrealized loss on commodity contracts 29,186 -
Future income tax expense (10,736) {3.147)
Reclamation costs (483) -
Net change in non-cash working capital items 8,896 {1,655)
72,827 27,033

Financing activities

Proceeds from issue of trust units {pursuant to Distribution

Reinvestment Plan) 2,950 -
Proceeds from exercise of unit appreciation rights 494 423
Increase in long-term debt 14,000 11,500
Cash distributions paid (34,463) {20,554)
{17,019} {8,631)

Investing activities
Capital asset additions (49,642) {24,289)
Reclamation fund contributions, net of costs (865) (447)
Net change in non-cash working capital items {4,032) 1,643
(54,539) {23,093)
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the period 1,269 (4,691)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning - 4,696
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 1,269 $ 5

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

MARCH 31, 2007 AND 2006 {UNAUDITED)

1.

STRUCTURE OF THE TRUST

Focus Energy Trust (the "Trust™) was established on August 23, 2002 under a Plan of Arrangement involving the Trust, Storm
Energy Inc., FET Resources Ltd., and Storm Energy Ltd. The Trust is an open-end unincorporated investment trust govemed
by the laws of the Province of Alberta and created pursuant to a trust indenture (the “Trust Indenture™). Valiant Trust Company
has been appointed Trustee under the Trust Indenture. The beneficiaries of the Trust are the holders of the trust units {the
“unitholders”).

Under the Trust Indenture, the Trust may declare payable to unitholders all or any part of the income of the Trust. The income
of the Trust consists primarily of interest earned on promissory notes issued to FET Resources Ltd., Focus BC Trust, and FET
Energy Ltd., entities that are wholly owned by the Trust, distributions paid on subordinated units from Focus BC Trust units
owned by the Trust, as well as amounts attributed to a net profits interest agreement {the “NPI Agreement’).

Pursuant to the terms of the NPI Agreement, the Trust is entitled, through a subsidiary, to a payment from FET Resources Ltd.
each month essentially equal to the amount by which the gross proceeds from the sale of production exceed certain deductible
expenditures (as defined). Under the terms of the NP| Agreement, deductible expenditures may include amounts, determined
on a discretionary basis, to fund capital expenditures, to repay third party debt and to provide for working capital required to
carry out the operations of FET Resources Ltd.

The taxable income of the Trust includes a deduction for the allocation of taxable income to unitholders, which is paid or
becomes payable in the year. The Trust indenture provides that an amount at least equatl to the taxable income of the Trust
must be paid or payable each year to unitholders in order to reduce the Trust's taxable income to zero. Such taxable incoms
relating to the payable amount is allocated to unitholders of record at the end of the year, and each unitholder at the distribution
record date receives a pro rata share of the payable amount.

FET Resources Ltd. (the “Company”) is a subsidiary of the Trust, Under the Plan of Asrangement, the Company became the
succassor company to Storm Energy Inc. through amalgamation on August 23, 2002. The Company is actively engaged in the
business of oil and natural gas exploitation, development, acquisition and production.

FET Energy Ltd. is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under a Plan of Arrangement with Profico Energy Management Lid. (“PEMLT)
dated June 26, 2006, FET Energy Ltd. become the successor company to PEML through amalgamation on June 27, 2006.
FET Energy Lid., through its interest in a partnership, is engaged in the business of oil and natural gas exploitation,
development, acquisition and production.

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles. The specific accounting principles used are described in the annual consolidated financial statements of
the Trust and should be read in conjunction with these consolidated finandial statements. The preparation of these
consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Comrespondingly, actual results could differ from estimated amounts. These consolidated financial
statements have, in management’s opinion, been properly prepared within reasonabie limits of materiality.

In particular, the amounts recorded for depletion and depreciation of the petroleum and natural gas propertias and egquipment
and for asset retirement obligations are based on estimates of reserves and future costs. The cost impairment test is based on
eslimates of proved reserves, production rates, oil and natural gas prices, fulure costs and other relevant assumptions. By their
nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the impact on the consolidated financial statements of
future periods could be material.

The Trust's most significant properties in terms of production and capitat expenditures, prior to the acquisition of properties
from PEML, are only accessible by road in the winter. This restricted access typically results in higher capital expenditures in
the first and fourth quarters. Production is typically higher due to flush production from the winter drilling program at the end of
the first quarter and beginning of the second quarter. Production from the new wells stabilizes within 12 months. The
properties acquired from PEML allow year-round access which will reduce the significance of the seasonality of operaticns for
the Trust.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

Effective January 1, 2007, the Trust adopted the new recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(CICA} Handbook Section 1530, “Comprehensive Income". Section 3861, “Financial Instruments — Disclosure and
Presentation”, Section 3855, “Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement™ and Section 3865, *Hedges”,
prospectively and therefore the comparative interim financial statements have not been restated. These new Handbook
Sections, which apply to fiscal years beginning on or after October 1, 2006, provide requirements for the recognition and
measurement of financial instruments and on the use of hedge accounting.
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Effective January 1, 2007, the following adjustments were made to the balance sheet to adopt the new standards:

Increase {decrease) ($ thousands)

Derivative assets 25,950
Derivative liabilities -
Future income tax liability {8.003)
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Hedges, net of income taxes 17,947

The following table summarizes the income statement effects of the financial commodity contracts:

Three Months Ended

March 31, 2007

Financial commodity contract settlements $ 6,898
Unrealized loss on commodity contracts (29,186)
Reclassification to earnings of gains on hedges 10,652
$(11,636)

(a) Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement

This new standard requires all financial instruments within its scope, including all derivatives, to be recognized on the balance
sheet initially at fair value, Subsequent measurement of all financial assets and liabilities except those held-for-trading and
available-for-sale are measured at amortized cost determined using the effective interest rate method. Held-for-trading
financial assets are measured at fair value with changes in fair vatue recognized in eamings. Changes to the measurement of
existing financial assets and liabilities at the date of adoption were adjusted to opening accumulated other comprehensive
income as noted above.

(b) Derlvatives

The Trust continues to utilize financial derivatives and non-financial derivatives, such as commodity sales contracts requiring
physical delivery, to manage a portion of the price risk attributable to future sales of petroleum and natural gas production.
Refer to Note 12 to the Trust's 2007 Q1 financial statements for additional disclosure on the Trust's risk management
objectives and policles.

The Trust has elected to account for its commodity sales contracts, which were entered into and continue to be held for the
purpose of receipt or delivery of non-financial items in accordance with its expected purchase, sale or usage requirements as
executory contracts on an accrual basis rather than as non-financial derivatives. Prior to adoption of the new standards,
physical receipt and delivery contracts did not fall within the scope of the definition of a financial instrument and were also
accounted for as cperating contracts.

Subsequent changes in fair value of derivatives that are not designated or do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized
in net earnings as incurred.

Prior to January 1, 2007, the Trust applied hedge accounting to its financial derivatives. On January 1, 2007, the Trust
discontinued hedge acecounting for all existing financial derivatives. MNel derivative gains (or losses) in accumulated other
comprehensive income at January 1, 2007 will be reclassified to eamnings in future periods as the original hedged transactions
affect net eamings. From that date forward, the changes in fair value of such derivatives witl be recognized in net eamings
when incumred. Discontinuing hedge accounting will not affect the Trust's reported financial position or cash flows.

{c) Embedded Derivatives

On adoption, the Trust elecled to recognize as separate assets and liabilities, only those embedded derivatives in hybrid
instruments issued, acquired or substantively modified after January 1, 2003. The Trust did not identify any maternial
embedded derivatives which required separate recognition and measurement.

(d) Other Comprehensive Income

The new standards require a new statement of comprehensive income, which consists of net eamings and other
comprehensive income which, for the Trust, relates to changes in gains or losses on derivatives previously designated as
hedges. This information is contained in Note 13.

BUSINESS ACQUISITION

Effective June 27, 2006 Focus acquired PEML pursuant to a Plan of Arrangement with PEML. On June 26, 2006, the
unitholders of the Trust and the shareholders of PEML voted to approve resolutions to effect the Plan of Arrangement by which
security holders of PEML received a total of 5,17 Focus Energy Trust units and/or Focus Limited Partnership exchangeable
units and $25.12 cash for each PEML common share and the Trust received the assets and assumed the liabilities of PEML for
total consideration of $1,091.3 million. Of this amount, $1,070.5 million was for the acquisition of oil and gas assets, and the
remaining $20.8 million was for the acquisition of working capital.

This amount consisted of the issuance of 30,802,817 Focus Energy Trust units, 9,999,992 Focus Limited Partnership
exchangeable units and $199.8 million in cash and transaction costs. Both the Trust and Partnership units had a fair value of
$21.85 per unit. The hoard of directors approved the Information Circular dated May 25, 2006 with respect to the Plan of
Arrangement on May 24, 2006.

The Trust's aggregate consideration for the acquisition of PEML consists of the following:

23




Consideration for the acquisition:

($ thousands)
Trust units issued 673,041
Exchangeable partnership units issued 218,500
Cash 198,253
Transaction costs 1,500

1,091,294

This transaction has been accounted for using the purchase method whereby the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
are recorded at their fair values with the excess consideration over the fair value of the identifiable net assets allocated to
goodwill. The following summarizes the allocation of the aggregate consideration of the PEML acquisition.

Allocation of purchase price:

($ thousands)

Cash acquired 55,800
Net working capital {36,717)
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment 903,645
Fair value of commodity contracis 1,679
Goodwill 448,141
Asset retirement obligation (14,570}
Future income taxes {266,684)

1,091,254

Effective June 27, 2006, the results from operations from the assets purchased from PEML have been included in the
consolidated financial staternents of the Trust.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Trust's asset retirement obligations result from net ownership interests in petroleum and natural gas assets including well
sites, gathering systems and processing facilities, The Trust estimates the total undiscounted amount of cash flows required to
settle its asset retirement obligations is approximately $89.3 million which will be incurred between 2007 and 2040. The
majority of the costs will be incurred after 2021, A credit-adjusted risk-free rate of 7.5 percent and an inflation rate of 2.1
percent were used to calculate the fair value of the asset retirement obligation.

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation is provided below:

{thousands) March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of period $36,131 3 15,090
Accretion expense 675 264
Development activity and change in estimates 1.638 192
Settlement of liabilities {483) -
Balance, end of period $37,961 $ 15,546
LONG-TERM DEBT

As at March 31, 2007 the Trust has a $350¢ million revolving syndicated credit facility among four Canadian financial institutions
with an extendible 364-day revolving period and a two-year amortization period. In addition, the Trust has a $15 million
demand operating line of credit. At March 31, 2007, the available borrowings under these facilities were reduced by $3.0 million
of letters of credit. The credit faciliies are secured by a floating charge debenture covering all of the assels of the Trust and a
general security agreement,

Advances bear interest at the bank’s prime rate, bankers' acceptance rates plus stamping fees, or U.S. LIBOR rates plus
applicable margins depending on the form of borrowing by the Trust. Stamping fees and margins vary from zero percent to 1.5
percent dependent upon financial statement ratios and type of borrowing. The effective rate on debt outstanding at March 31,
2007 is approximately 5.2 percent.

The credit facility will revolve until June 25, 2007, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term subject to review by
the lenders. If not extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period and will consist of three
quarterly payments of eight and one-third percent commencing 15 months after the term date and the remaining 75 percent at
the end of the term. The Trust has requested the extension.

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST — EXCHANGEABLE SHARES

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Lid. were convertible at any time into trust units (at the option of the holder)
based on the exchange ratio. The exchange ratic was increased monthly based on the cash distribution paid on the trust units
divided by the ten-day weighted average unit price preceding the record date. The exchangeable shares of FET Resources
Lid. were listed for trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol FTX.

As a result of a minimal number of exchangeabls shares outstanding, FET Resources Ltd. elected to redeem all of its
exchangeable shares outstanding on January 16, 2007. In connection with this redemption, FET Resources Ltd. exercised its
overiding “redemption call right” to purchase such exchangeable shares from holders of record. Each redeemed
exchangeable share was purchased for trust units of the Trust in accordance with the exchange ratio in effect at January 15,
2007, rounded to the nearest whole trust unit. A Notice of Redemption was mailed to all exchangeable shareholders outlining
the terms of this redemption.
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10.

Number of Shares Consideration {thousands)
Exchangeable Shares of FET Resources Ltd. 2007 2006 2007 2006
Bazlance as at January 1 502,587 560,218 $ 4,550 54131
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest - - - 345
Exchanged for trust units (502,587) (18,001) {4,550) {133)
Balance as at March 31 - 542,217 $ - $4,343

UNITHOLDERS® CAPITAL

An unlimited number of trust units may be issued pursuant to the Trust Indenture. Each trust unit entitles the holder to one vote
at any meeting of the unitholders and represents an equal fractional undivided beneficial interest in any distribution from the
Trust and in any net assets in the event of termination or winding up of the Trust. The trust units are redeemable at the option
of unitholders up to a maximum of $250,000 per annum. This limitation may be waived at the discretion of the Trust.

In October 2006, the Trust put in place the Distribution Reinvesiment and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan ("DRIP Plan®)
which provides the option for unitholders to reinvest cash distributions into additional units, either issued from treasury at 95
percent of the prevailing market price or through the facilities of the Toronto Stock Exchange at prevailing market rates with no
additional commissions or fees. The Trust expects to issue units from treasury at a discount to satisfy the distribution
reinvestment component of the DRIP Plan. As at March 31, 2007, the Trust has listed and reserved 763,667 trust units for the
DRIP Plan.

Number of Units Consideration {thousands)
Trust Units of Focus Energy Trust 2007 2006 2007 2006
Balance as at January 1 67,768,125 35,687,167 $922,426 $244,426
issued on conversion of exchangeable shares (i) 740,311 25,032 13,066 583
tssued pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan (i) - 14,695 - 366
tssued pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan (fi) 177,540 - 2,950 -
Issued on conversion of exchangeabie partnership units (iv} 694,739 - 15,180 -
Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights {v} 79,500 37,250 616 553
Balance as at March 31 69,460,215 36,764,144 $954,238 $245,928

(i) Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the market
value of the trust units received on the date of conversion

(i} Pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan, 50 percent of all amounts due under such plan are payable through the issuance
of trust units priced at the five day weighted average trading price for the last five trading days of the month for which the
bonus relates.

(i) tssued pursuant to the DRIP Plan, units are either issued from treasury at 95 percent of the average market price for the
10 days immediately preceding the distribution date or through facilities of the TSX, at prevailing market prices.

{iv) Issued on conversion of exchangeable partnership units to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the
historical value of the exchangeable partnership units

(v) Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights includes cash consideration of $494,760 (2006 - $422,855) and contributed surplus
credit of $121,346 (2006 - $130,220).

EXCHANGEABLE PARTNERSHIP UNITS

The exchangeable partnership units of Focus Limited Partnership are convertible after January 1, 2007 into trust units, at the
option of the holder, on a one-for-one basis. Cash distributions equal to the distribution paid to Trust unitholders are paid to the
holders of the exchangeable partnership units.

The board of directors may redeem the exchangeable partnership units after January 8, 2017, unless cerain conditions are
met to permit an earlier redemption date.

The exchangeable partnership units are entitled to vote on Focus matters with Trust unitholders through the Special Voting
Unit. The exchangeable partnership units are not listed on any stock exchange and are not transferable.

Number of Units Consideration (thousands)
Exchangeable Partnership Units of Focus Energy Trust 2007 2006 2007 2006
Balance as at January 1 9,999,992 - $218,500 -
Exchanged for trust units 694,739 - {15.180) -
Balance as at March 31 9,305,253 - $203,320 -

The exchangeable partnership units were issued at a fair value of $21.85 per unit.

TRUST UNIT RIGHTS PLAN

The Trust Unit Rights Plan (the "Plan") was established August 23, 2002 as part of the Plan of Arrangement. The Trust may
grant rights to employees, directors, consultants and other service providers of the Trust and any of its subsidiaries. The Trust
is authorized to grant up to five percent of the outstanding trust units, including units issuable upon exchange of exchangeabls
partnership units. To March 31, 2007, the Trust has listed and reserved 3,768,821 trust units and there are rights outstanding
to purchase 2,323,414 trust units pursuant to the terms of the Plan.
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1.

12,

The initial exercise price of rights granted under the Plan is equal to the weighted average of the closing price of the trust units
on the immediately preceding five trading days. At the option of the unitholder, the exercise price per right is calculated by
deducting from the grant price the aggregate of all distributions, on a per-unit basis, made by the Trust after the grant date
which represents a return of more than 0.833 percent of the Trust's recorded cost of capital assets (excluding any ceiling test
write-downs and adjustments due to the conversion of exchangeable shares or any other fully paid exchangeable securities of
the Corporation and Limited Partnership units of Focus Limited Partnership into trust units) less depletion, depreciation and
amortization charges and any future income tax liability associated with such capital assets at the end of each month. Provided
this test is met, then the entire amount of the distribution is deducted from the grant price. Rights granted prior to June 2006
have a life of five years and vest equally over a four-year period commencing on the first anniversary of the grant. Rights
granted under the Plan subsequent to May 2006 have a life of four years and vest equally over a three-year period
commencing on the first anniversary of the grant.

2007 2006

Number of Weighted Average Number of Weighted Average

Rights Exercise Price Rights Exercise Price

Balance as at January 1 2,438,063 $ 1652 1,311,100 $ 1252
Granted 33,336 $ 18.06 64,500 $ 2505
Exercised (79,500) $ 775 (37,250) $ 1135
Cancelled {75.152) $ 21.16 {24,000) $ 2137
Before reduction of exercise price 2,316,747 $ 16.69 1,314,350 $ 130
Reduction of exercise prica - $ (0.03) - $ (0.35)
Balance as at March 31 2,316,747 $ 1666 1,314,350 $ 1266

» The average exercise price at the grant date is $19.65.

= The average contractual life of the rights outstanding is 2.77 years.

» The number of rights exercisable at March 31, 2007 is 390,000.

« The average value at the grant date for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 is $4.87.
The fair value of rights is estimated using a modified Black Scholes option pricing model.
The Trust has recorded non-cash compensation expense of $687,539 for the quarter ended March 31, 2007. The Trust
recorded non-cash compensation expense of $331,875 for the quarter ended March 31, 2006.

ACCUMULATED INCOME (DEFICIT)

(thousands) 2007 2006
Accumulated income, before cash distributions $ 265,673 $ 203,736
Accumulated cash distributions {344,500) {208,152)
Balance as at March 31 $ (78,827) $ (4.416)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

As described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financiat statements, on January 1, 2007 Focus adopted the new CICA
requirements refating to financial instruments.

The Company’s financial instruments included in the balance sheet consist of accounts receivable, other receivables, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities and bank debt.

Credit risk:

The Company's accounts receivable are due from a diverse group of customers and as such are subject to normal credit risks.
Interest rate risk:

The Company is also exposed to interest rate risk to the extent that long-term debt is at a floating rate of interest.

Fair values:

The fair values of short-term financial instruments, being accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and
cash distributions payable approximate their carrying values due to their short term to maturity. The fair value of iong-term debt
approximates its carrying value due to the floating interest rate and the revolving nature of the obligation.
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13.

14.

15.

The following financial contracts were outstanding at the date of writing.

Firtancial Contracts Daily Quantity Contract Price | Price Index Term
Crude oil 400bbls | $ 70.00-79.00 Cdn WTI January 2007 - December 2007
400bhis) 3 70.93 Cdn WTI April 2007 — September 2007

Natural gas 7300GJ| $ 7.70 Cdn AECO March 2007 - October 2007
15000GJ | $ 7.77 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

10,000GJ | § 7.890 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000GJ | & 800 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000GJ( $ 7.52 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000GJ{ § 7.50 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000GJ| $ 7.53 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

5000GJ| $ 7.50 Cdn AECO April 2007 — October 2007

15000GJ| $ B.259.00 Cdn AECO November 2007 - March 2008

15000GJ| $ 802 Cdn AECO November 2007 — March 2008

10000GJ| § 860 Cdn AECO November 2007 — March 2008

New CICA Handbook Standards, Section 3855 *Financial !nstruments — Recognition and Measurement”, Section 3865
“Hedges”, and Section 1530 “Comprehensive Income” are applicable for the Trust beginning in 2007.

As a result, hedge accounting for financial contracts has not been continued in future periods beyond 2008. All derivative
contracts commencing January 1, 2007 are recorded at fair value on the balance sheet. Derivatives are adjusted to fair value
each period with the change recognized in the determination of income. Settlement of derivatives is included in the Statement
of Cash Flows as an operating activity. Unrealized gains and losses are subtracted or added back as a non-cash item,

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{thousands} 2007
Accumulated other comprehensive income, beginning of period (3 -
Adoption of financial instruments [notes 3 and 12], net of tax ($8.0 million) 17,947
Reclassification to eamings of gains on hedges, net of tax {$3.3 million) (7,367)
Balance as at March 31 $ 10,580

As described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements, on January 1, 2007 Focus adopted the new CICA
requirements relating to financia! instruments. The new standards require a new statement of comprehensive income, which
consists of net eamings and other comprehensive income which, for the Trust, relates to changes in gains or losses on
derivatives praviously designated as cash flow hedges.

At December 31, 2006 the fair value of the Trust's outstanding hedges was $25.8 million. The adjustment to accumulated
other comprehensive income is shown net of tax. This value will be reclassified and brought through income over the life of
the original contracts until March 2008 at which time the balance will be nil,

PHYSICAL SALES CONTRACTS

In addition to the financial contracts described above, the following physical contracts were outstanding at the date of writing.
The fair market value of these contracts at March 31, 2007, which have no book value, would have resulted in a net payment
by the Trust of $1.5 million.

Physical Sales Contracts Daily Quantity |  Contract Price Term
Natural gas - fixed price 15,000 GJ $7.15 Cdn April 2007 - October 2007
10,500 GJ $7.18 Cdn April 2007 - October 2007
10,000 GJ 38.96 Cdn April 2007 — October 2007

PER-UNIT AMOUNTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Basic per-unit calculations are based on the weighted average number of trust units and exchangeable partnership units
outstanding during the period. Diluted per-unit calculations include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of rights
outstanding pursuant to the Rights Plan and include exchangeable partnership units, and exchangeable shares converted at
the average exchange ratio.

Basic per-unit calculations for the three-month period ended March 31 are based cn the weighted average number of trust
units outstanding in 2007 of 78,568,286 (2006 of 36,718,905).

Diluted calculations for the three-month period ended March 31 include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of the Rights
Plan in 2007 of 390,637 (2006 of 512,951) and 124,223 exchangeable shares {2006 of 770,152) converted at the average
exchange rate. Netincome has been increased for the net income attributable to the exchangeable shareholders in calculating
dilutive per-unit amounts.
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16.

17.

Supplementary cash flow information for the three months ended March 31:

{thousands) 2007 2006
Interest paid 3 4,125 5 1,330
Interest received $ 111 3 9
Taxes paid 3 2 $ 207
Cash distributions paid $ 34,463 $ 20,554

INCOME TAXES

Effective July 1, 2006, the Saskatchewan general corporate income tax rate decreased from 17 percent to 14 percent with
further reductions expected on July 1, 2007 to 13 percent and on July 1, 2008 to 12 percent. Effective April 1, 2008, the
Alberta general corporate income tax rate decreased from 11.5 percent to 10 percent. The phase-in of the reduction of the
federal general corporate income tax rate on income from resource activities from 28 percent to 21 percent and the elimination
of the resource allowance deduction and the deductibility of actual provincial and other Crown royalties paid, is complete in
2007. The Federal Govemment further announced in 2006 a reduction in the general corporate tax rate from 21 percent to 19
percent from 2008 to 2010 and the elimination of the corporate surtax in 2008 and the large corporations tax in 2006.

On March 29, 2007, the Federal Government's Bill C-52, which contains legislation pertaining to the taxation of distributions
from publicly traded Canadian income trusts, royally trusts and partnerships, received First Reading in the House of Commons.
The legistation includes a 31.5 percent tax imposed on income before distributions at the trust leve! and taxed to the taxable
Canadian investor, effectively as a dividend. If enacted, the legislation would apply to the Trust effective January 1, 2011.

As the legislation is not substantively enacted at March 31, 2007, there is no impact on the recognition of future income taxes
in the first quarter of 2007. If the legislation is enacted, the Trust's taxable status will changa resulling in recognition of future
tax liabilities at substantively enacted tax rates in respect of temporary differences held by entities which transfer taxable
incomne to unitholders.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Trust is involved in litigation and claims arising in the normal course of operations. Management is of the opinion that any
resulting settlements would not materially affect the Trust's financial position or reported results in operations.

The following table is a summary of all contractua! obligations and commitments for the next five years.

2012 and
{3 thousands) Total 2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 thereafter
Office premises 2,436 626 1,315 495 -
Operating leases 359 359 - - -
Mineral and surface leases® 27,012 4,502 9,004 9,004 4,502
Transportation and processing 23,867 13,111 6,078 1,344 3,334
Asset retirement obligations™ 37,961 643 486 950 35,882
Total contractual obligations 91,635 19,241 16,883 11,793 43,718

(1) The table does not include the Trust's obligations for financial instruments and physical sales contracts which are fully
disclosed in Notes 12 and 14.

{2} The Trust makes payments for mineral and surface leases. The table includes payments for each of the years 2007 to
2012 under these leases, assuming continuation of the leases. The continuation of leases is based on decisions by the
Trust relating to each of the underlying properties. Payments for the period after 2012 have not been included in the
table but would continue at the same yearly rate if there were no change to the underlying properties.

(3) Based on the estimated timing of expenditures to be made in future periods
In addition, the Trust has income and capital tax filings that are subject to audit and potential reassessment. The findings from

such audit may impact the tax fiability of the Trust. The final results are not reasonably determinable at this time and
management believes it has adequately provided for income and capital taxes.
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Focus Energy Trust is a natural gas weighted energy trust. Focus is committed to maintaining its emphasis
on operating high-quality oil and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions to unitholders and
ensuring financial strength and sustainability.

Focus Energy Trust units trade on the TSX under the symbol FET.UN.
For further information please contact:

Derek W. Evans, President and Chief Executive Officer
Or
Bill Ostlund, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Focus Energy Trust

Suite 3300, 205 - 5 Avenue S.W.
Calgary Alberta

T2P 2v7

Telephone: (403)781-8409

Fax: (403) 781-8408
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@ ENERGY TRUST
v

NEWS RELEASE

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST CONTINUES DISTRIBUTIONS OF $0.14 PER UNIT

Calgary, April 12, 2007 — Focus Energy Trust ("Focus™) (FET.UN — TSX)} anncunces today that the
Board of Directors of FET Resources Ltd. has set the distribution policy for the second quarter of 2007 to
continue monthly distributions of $0.14 per trust unit and limited partnership unit. Further, Focus has
declared a distribution of $0.14 per trust unit and limited partnership unit to be paid on May 15, 2007 in
respect of April production, for unitholders of record on April 30, 2007. The ex-distribution date is April
26, 2007.

Record Date  Ex-Distribution Date Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Unit
April 30 April 26 May 15, 2007 $0.14

May 31 May 29 June 15, 2007 $0.14 (*)

June 30 June 27 July 186, 2007 $0.14 ()

(*) Estimated distributions based upon current market outlook and are subject to change.

In addition, Focus announces that funds received for reinvestment under the Distribution Reinvestment
and Optional Trust Unit Purchase Plan (the “Pian”} relating to the distribution payment on May 15, 2007,
will be reinvested by issuing trust units from treasury at 95% of the Average Market Price as defined in
the Plan. Funds received as Optional Cash Payments under the Plan relating to the distribution payment
date of May 15, 2007, will be invested by issuing trust units from treasury at 100% of the Average Market
Price as defined in the Plan.

The Plan provides eligible unitholders of Focus trust units the opportunity to accumulate additional trust
units by reinvesting their cash distrbutions paid by Focus and by making optional cash payments for
additional trust units. Detailed information about the Plan, including the complete Plan text, authonzation
forms and Frequently Asked Questions, is available on Focus’ website at www.focusenergytrust.com
under Investor Relations — Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

Focus Energy Trust is a natural gas weighted energy trust. Focus is committed to maintaining its
emphasis on operating high-quality oit and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions to
unitholders, and ensuring financial strength and sustainability.

For further information, please contact:

Derek W. Evans, President and Chief Executive Officer

Or

Bill Ostlund, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Suite 3300, 205 - 5™ Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta T2P 2v7

Telephone: {403)781-8409

Fax: (403)781-8408

Forward-Looking Statements — Certain information set forth in this document, including management's
assessment of Focus' future plans and operations, contains forward-looking statements. By their nature,
forward-looking stalements are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties, some of which are beyond
Focus' control, including the impact of general economic conditions, industry conditions, volatility of
commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve estimates, environmental risks,
competition from other industry participants, the lack of availability of qualified personnel or management,
stock market volatility and ability to access sufficient capital from internal and external sources. Readers
are cautioned that the assumptions used in the preparation of such information, although considered
reasonable at the time of preparation, may prove fo be imprecise and, as such, undue relfiance should not
be placed on forward-looking statements. Focus' actual results, performance or achievement could differ
materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements and, accordingly, no
assurance can be given that any of the events anticipated by the forward-looking statements will transpire
or occur, or if any of them do so, what benefits Focus will derive therefrom. Facus disclaims any intention
or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a resuit of new information,
future events or otherwise.
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Suite 310 — 606 4" Street SW

R VALIANT TRUST COMPANY <ot s

Subsdaryof Canadan Westem Bark Phone 403 233-2801 Fax 403 233-2857

April 8, 2007

Alberta Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

British Columbia Securities Commission (via SEDAR)
Saskatchewan Securities Commission (via SEDAR)
Manitoba Securities Commission {via SEDAR)

Ontario Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

Autorite des Marches Financiers (via SEDAR)

New Brunswick Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

Nova Scotia Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

Prince Edward Island Securities Commission (via SEDAR)
Newfoundland Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

Dear Sirs:
RE: Focus Energy Trust
Annual General & Special Meeting
To Be Held on May 17, 2007
In our capacity as the Agent for Focus Energy Trust, we are pleased to enclose herewith
our Affidavit of Mailing with respect to the Annual General meeting materials which were
mailed to the unitholders of Focus Energy Trust on April 3, 2007.
We trust this is satisfactory.
Yours truly,
*signed by”
June Lam

Officer, Income Trusts

Cc: Focus Energy Trust
Attn: Mr. Bill Ostlund



DECLARATION AS TO MAILING

PROVINCE ) IN THE MATTER OF FQCUS ENERGY TRUST (“TRUST”}
oF ) THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF UNITHOLDERS
ALBERTA } TO BE HELD ON MAY 17, 2007

I, JUNE LAM, OF THE CITY OF CALGARY IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DO

SOLEMNLY DECLARE AS FOLLOWS:

1.

I AM AN EMPLOYEE OF VALIANT TRUST COMPANY AND AS SUCH, HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF

THE MATTERS HEREINAFTER DECLARED.

ON APRIL 3, 2007, I CAUSED TO BE MAILED IN A FIRST CLASS PREPAID ENVELOPE
ADDRESSED TO EACH OF THE PERSONS WHO WERE THE REGISTERED UNITHOLDERS OF
THE TRUST WITH RESPECT TO THE ABOVE NOTED ANNUAL GENERAL & SPECIAL
MEETING; COPIES OF EXHIBIT “A” THROUGH “D” AND “F” AS NOTED BELOW.

{a) A copy of the 2006 ANNUAL REPORT marketed EXHIBIT “A” identified by
me ;

(b} A copy of the NOTICE OF MEETING marked EXHIBIT “B” and identified by
me;

(c} A copy of the INFORMATION CIRCULAR AND PROXY STATEMENT marked EXHIBIT
“C” identified by me;

{d) A copy of the INSTRUMENT OF PROXY marked EXHIEIT “D” and identified
by me;

(e) A copy of the 2007 NIS51-102 MAILING REQUEST FORM TO NON-REGISTERED
UNITHOLDERS/ SHAREHOLDERS marked EXHIBIT “E¥ and identified by me.

(f) A PROXY RETURN ENVELOPE marked EXHIBIT “F” and identified by me:

I FURTHER CONFIRM THAT COPIES OF EXHIBIT “B” THROUGH “E” AS NOTED IN ITEM
2 ABOVE, WERE SENT BY COURIER ON APRIL 3, 2007, TO EACH INTERMEDIARY
HOLDING TRUST UNITS OF THE CORPORATION WHO RESPONDED TO THE SEARCH
PROCEDURES PURSUANT T¢O CANADIAN SECURITIES ADMINISTRATORS NATIONAL
INSTRUMENT 54-101 REGARDING SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION.

IN ADDITION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECURITIES REGULATIONS, ON APRIL 3, 2007,
I CAUSED TO BE MAILED, A COPY EXHIBIT “A” IN A FIRST CLASS ENVELOPE
ADDRESSED TO THE NON-REGISTERED HOLDERS OF TRUST UNITS OF THE TRUST, WHO
COMPLETED AND RETURNED A MAIL LIST CARD REQUESTING RECEIPT OF THE ANNUAL
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

AND I MAKE THIS SOLEMN DECLARATION CONSCIENTIOUSLY BELIEVING IT TO BE TRUE AND
KNOWING THAT IT IS OF THE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS Ir MADE UNDER OATH AND BY
VIRTUE OF THE CANADA EVIDENCE ACT.

DECLARED BEFORE ME AT THE CITY OF
CALGARY IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
THIS 3RD DAY OF APRIL, 2007

“PHILIP MENARD” "Signed”

COMMISSIONER FOR QATHS IN AND FOR June Lam
THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
My commission expires on March 4, 2010




